

# **3RD PRIORITY PROJECT LIST REPORT** (APPENDICES)

**PREPARED BY:** 

LOUISIANA COASTAL WETLANDS CONSERVATION AND RESTORATION TASK FORCE

November 1993



1st Priority Project List

#### STATE OF LOUISIANA

LA-A Turtle Cove - Shoreline Protection (Removed)

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

- TE-20 Isle Dernieres Barrier Island Restoration TE-21 Faigout Canal- Wetland Creation Demonstration (Deferred)
- U. S. DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
- PMR-3 West Bay Sediment Diversion for Warsh Creation FMR-4 Tiger Pass Marsh Creation (Deferred)
- PPO-10 Bayou La Branche Marsh Creation
- AR-D Bayou Segnette (Lake Salvador) Bank Stabilization (Deferred)
- BA-19 Banataria Bay Waterway Marsh Creation TV-3 Vermillon River Cutoff Wetland Creation

#### U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

- X8A-68 Fourchen Hydrologic Restoration TE-19 Lower Bayou La Coche Wetland Hydrologic Restoration

- U. S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
- BA-2 G.I.W.W. to Clovelly Hydrologic Restoration
- Coastal Vegetative Program
- TE-IS Timboller Island
- TE-17 Falgout Canal ME-8 West Hockberry
- ME-8
- Dewlt-Rolover Shore BA-6 US 90 to GJ.N.W. (Deferred)
- U. S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
- XPO-520 Bayou Sauvage NWR Hydrologia Restoration NE-9 Cameron Prairie NWR Erosion Prevention
- Sabine NWR Erosion Prevention IN-C
- Comeron Crecke Watershed Project Barrow Canal Plug IN-D



## Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act

3rd Priority Project List Report

Appendices

#### Table of Contents

Appendix A Summary and Complete Text of the CWPPRA
Appendix B Wetland Value Assessment Appendix
Appendix C Engineering Appendix
Appendix D Economics Appendix
Appendix E Project Data Base
Appendix F Project Monitoring Program
Appendix G Status of Projects from Previous Priority Project Lists

#### List of Plates

Plate 1...... Map of Previous Priority Lists' Projects

# **Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act**

**3rd Priority Project List Report** 

Appendix A

Summary and Complete Text of the CWPPRA

#### COASTAL WETLANDS PLANNING, PROTECTION, & RESTORATION ACT (Public Law 101-646, Title III)

SECTION 303. Priority Louisiana Coastal Wetlands Restoration Projects. • Section 303a. Priority Project List.

- NLT 13 Jan 91, Sec. of the Army (Secretary) will convene a Task Force. •Secretary •Secretary, Interior •Administrator, EPA

•Governor, Louisiana

•Secretary, Agriculture

- •Secretary, Commerce
- NLT 28 Nov 91, Task Force will prepare and transmit to Congress a Priority List of wetland restoration projects based on cost effectiveness and wetland quality. - Priority List is revised and submitted annually as part of President's budget.

· Section 303b. Federal and State Project Planning.

- - NLT 28 Nov 93, Task Force will prepare a comprehensive coastal wetlands Restoration Plan for Louisiana.
  - Restoration Plan will consist of a list of wetland projects, ranked by cost effectiveness and wetland quality.
  - Completed Restoration Plan will become Priority List.
  - Secretary will ensure that navigation and flood control projects are consistent with the purpose of the Restoration Plan.
  - Upon submission of the Restoration Plan to Congress, the Task Force will conduct a scientific evaluation of the completed wetland restoration projects every 3 years and report the findings to Congress.
- SECTION 304. Louisiana Coastal Wetlands Conservation Planning. Secretary; Administrator, EPA; and Director, USFWS will:

  - Sign an agreement with the Governor specifying how Louisiana will develop and implement the Conservation Plan.
  - Approve the Conservation Plan.
  - Provide Congress with periodic status reports on Plan implementation.
- NLT 3 years after agreement is signed, Louisiana will develop a Wetland Conservation Plan to achieve no net loss of wetlands resulting from development. SECTION 305. National Coastal Wetlands Conservation Grants.

• Director, USFWS, will make matching grants to any coastal state to implement Wetland Conservation Projects (projects to acquire, restore, manage, and enhance real property interest in coastal lands and waters).

• Cost sharing is 50% Federal / 50% State \*

SECTION 306. Distribution of Appropriations.

- 70% of annual appropriations not to exceed (NTE) \$70 million used as follows:
  - NTE \$5 million annually to fund Task Force preparation of Priority List and Restoration Plan -- Secretary disburses funds.
  - NTE \$10 million to fund 75% of Louisiana's cost to complete Conservation Plan --Administrator disburses funds.
  - Balance to fund wetland restoration projects at 75% Federal/ 25% Louisiana \*\* ... Secretary disburses funds.
- 15% of annual appropriations, NTE \$15 million for Wetland Conservation Grants -Director, USFWS disburses funds.
- 15% of annual appropriations, NTE \$15 million for projects authorized by the North American Wetlands Conservation Act - Secretary, Interior disburses funds.

SECTION 307. Additional Authority for the Corps of Engineers.

- Section 307a. Secretary authorized to:
  - Carry out projects to protect, restore, and enhance wetlands and aquatic/coastal ecosystems.
- · Section 307h. Secretary authorized and directed to study feasibility of modifying the MR&T to increase flows and sediment to the Atchafalaya River for land building and wetland nourishment.

25% if the state has dedicated trust fund from which principal is not spent.

\*\* 15% when Louisiana's Conservation Plan is approved.

activities, where appropriate, that would contribute to the restoration or improvement of one or more fish stocks of the Great Lakes Basin; and

'(2) activities undertaken to accomplish the goals stated in section 2006.

16 USC 941g.

#### "SEC. 2009. AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS.

"(a) There are authorized to be appropriated to the Director-(1) for conducting a study under section 2005 not more than \$4,000,000 for each of fiscal years 1991 through 1994;

"(2) to establish and operate the Great Lakes Coordination Office under section 2008(a) and Upper Great Lakes Fishery Resources Offices under section 2008(c), not more Ahan \$4,000,000 for each of fiscal years 1991 through 1995; and

(3) to establish and operate the Lower Great Lakes Fishery Resources Offices under section 2008(b), not more than \$2,000,000 for each of fiscal years 1991 through 1995.

"(b) There are authorized to be appropriated to the Secretary to carry out this Act, not more than \$1,500,000 for each of fiscal years 1991 through 1995.".

#### TITLE III—WETLANDS

Constal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act. 16 USC 3951 note.

#### SEC. 301. SHORT TITLE.

This title may be cited as the "Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act".

16 USC 3951.

#### SEC. 302. DEFINITIONS.

As used in this title, the term-

(1) "Secretary" means the Secretary of the Army;

(2) "Administrator" means the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency;

(3) "development activities" means any activity, including the discharge of dredged or fill material, which results directly in a more than de minimus change in the hydrologic regime, bottom contour, or the type, distribution or diversity of hydrophytic vegetation, or which impairs the flow, reach, or circulation of surface water within wetlands or other waters;

(4) "State" means the State of Louisiana;
(5) "coastal State" means a State of the United States in, or bordering on, the Atlantic, Pacific, or Arctic Ocean, the Gulf of Mexico, Long Island Sound, or one or more of the Great Lakes; for the purposes of this title, the term also includes Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, Guam, the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, and the Trust Territories of the Pacific Islands, and American Samoa;

(6) "coestal wetlands restoration project" means any technically feasible activity to create, restore, protect, or enhance coastal wetlands through sediment and freshwater diversion, water management, or other measures that the Task Force finds will significantly contribute to the long-term restoration or protection of the physical, chemical and biological integrity of coastal wetlands in the State of Louisiana, and includes any such activity authorized under this title or under any other provision of law, including, but not limited to, new projects. completion or expansion of existing or on-going projects, individual phases, portions, or components of projects and operation, maintanence and rehabilitation of completed projects; the primary purpose of a "coastal wetlands restoration project" shall not be to provide navigation, irrigation or flood control benefits; (7) "coastal wetlands conservation project" means-

(A) the obtaining of a real property interest in coastal lands of waters, if the obtaining of such interest is subject to terms and conditions that will ensure that the real property will be administered for the long-term conservation of such lands and waters and the hydrology, water quality and fish and wildlife dependent thereon; and

(B) the restoration, management, or enhancement of coastal wetlands ecosystems if such restoration, management, or enhancement is conducted on coastal lands and waters that are administered for the long-term conservation of such lands and waters and the hydrology, water quality and fish and wildlife dependent thereon;

'Governor'' means the Governor of Louisiana; (8)

(9) "Task Force" means the Louisiana Coastal Wetlands Conservation and Restoration Task Force which shall consist of the Secretary, who shall serve as chairman, the Administrator, the Governor, the Secretary of the Interior, the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of Commerce; and

'Director'' means the Director of the United States Fish (10)and Wildlife Service.

#### SEC. 303. PRIORITY LOUISIANA COASTAL WETLANDS RESTORATION 16 USC 3952. PROJECTS.

(a) PRIORITY PROJECT LIST .-

(1) PREPARATION OF LIST .- Within forty-five days after the date of enactment of this title, the Secretary shall convene the Task Force to initiate a process to identify and prepare a list of coastal wetlands restoration projects in Louisiana to provide for the long-term conservation of such wetlands and dependent fish and wildlife populations in order of priority, based on the costeffectiveness of such projects in creating, restoring, protecting, or enhancing coastal wetlands, taking into account the quality of such coastal wetlands, with due allowance for small-scale projects necessary to demonstrate the use of new techniques or materials for coastal wetlands restoration.

(2) TASE FORCE PROCEDURES .- The Secretary shall convene meetings of the Task Force as appropriate to ensure that the list is produced and transmitted annually to the Congress as required by this subsection. If necessary to ensure transmittal of the list on a timely basis, the Task Force shall produce the list by a majority vote of those Task Force members who are present and voting; except that no coastal wetlands restoration project shall be placed on the list without the concurrence of the lead Task Force member that the project is cost effective and sound from an engineering perspective. Those projects which potentially impact navigation or flood control on the lower Mississippi River System shall be constructed consistent with section 304 of this Act.

(3) TRANSMITTAL OF LIST. - No later than one year after the date of enactment of this title, the Secretary shall transmit to the Congress the list of priority coastal wetlands restoration projects required by paragraph (1) of this subsection. Thereafter, Reports.

the list shall be updated annually by the Task Force members and transmitted by the Secretary to the Congress as part of the President's annual budget submission. Annual transmittals of the list to the Congress shall include a status report on each project and a statement from the Secretary of the Treasury indicating the amounts available for expenditure to carry out this title.

(4) LIST OF CONTENTS .--

(A) AREA IDENTIFICATION: PROJECT DESCRIPTION.—The list of priority coastal wetlands restoration projects shall include, but not be limited to—

(i) identification, by map or other means, of the coastal area to be covered by the coastal wetlands restoration project; and

(ii) a detailed description of each proposed coastal wetlands restoration project including a justification for including such project on the list, the proposed activities to be carried out pursuant to each coastal wetlands restoration project, the benefits to be realized by such project, the identification of the lead Task. Force member to undertake each proposed coastal wetlands restoration project and the responsibilities of each other participating Task Force member, an estimated timetable for the completion of each coastal wetlands restoration project, and the estimated cost of each project.

(B) PRE-PLAN.—Prior to the date on which the plan required by subsection (b) of this section becomes effective, such list shall include only those coastal wetlands restoration projects that can be substantially completed during a five-year period commencing on the date the project is placed on the list.

(C) Subsequent to the date on which the plan required by subsection (b) of this section becomes effective, such list shall include only those coastal wetlands restoration projects that have been identified in such plan.

(5) FUNDING.—The Secretary shall, with the funds made available in accordance with section 306 of this title, allocate funds among the members of the Task Force based on the need for such funds and such other factors as the Task Force deems appropriate to carry out the purposes of this subsection.

(b) FEDERAL AND STATE PROJECT PLANNING .-

(1) PLAN PREPARATION.—The Task Force shall prepare a plan to identify coastal wetlands restoration projects, in order of priority, based on the cost-effectiveness of such projects in creating, restoring, protecting, or enhancing the long-term conservation of coastal wetlands, taking into account the quality of such coastal wetlands, with due allowance for small-scale projects necessary to demonstrate the use of new techniques or materials for coastal wetlands restoration. Such restoration plan shall be completed within three years from the date of enactment of this title.

(2) PURPOSE OF THE PLAN.—The purpose of the restoration plan is to develop a comprehensive approach to restore and prevent the loss of, coastal wetlands in Louisiana. Such plan shall coordinate and integrate coastal wetlands restoration projects in a manner that will ensure the long-term conservation of the coastal wetlands of Louisiana.

(3) INTEGRATION OF EXISTING PLANS. - In developing the restoration plan, the Task Force shall seek to integrate the "Louisiana Comprehensive Coastal Wetlands Feasibility Study" conducted by the Secretary of the Army and the "Coastal Wetlands Conservation and Restoration Plan" prepared by the State of Louisiana's Wetlands Conservation and Restoration Task Force.

(4) ELEMENTS OF THE PLAN. - The restoration plan developed pursuant to this subsection shall include-

(A) identification of the entire area in the State that contains coastal wetlands;

(B) identification, by map or other means, of coastal areas in Louisiana in need of coastal wetlands restoration projects;

(Č) identification of high priority coastal wetlands restoration projects in Louisiana needed to address the areas identified in subparagraph (B) and that would provide for the long-term conservation of restored wetlands and dependent fish and wildlife populations;

(D) a listing of such coastal wetlands restoration projects. in order of priority, to be submitted annually, incorporating any project identified previously in lists produced and submitted under subsection (a) of this section:

(E) a detailed description of each proposed coastal wetlands restoration project, including a justification for including such project on the list;

(F) the proposed activities to be carried out pursuant to each coastal wetlands restoration project;

(G) the benefits to be realized by each such project; (H) an estimated timetable for completion of each coastal

wetlands restoration project;

(I) an estimate of the cost of each coastal wetlands restoration project:

(J) identification of a lead Task Force member to undertake each proposed coastal wetlands restoration project listed in the plan;

(K) consultation with the public and provision for public review during development of the plan; and

(L) evaluation of the effectiveness of each coastal wetlands restoration project in achieving long-term solutions to arresting coastal wetlands loss in Louisiana.

(5) PLAN MODIFICATION.-The Task Force may modify the restoration plan from time to time as necessary to carry out the purposes of this section.

(6) PLAN SUBMISSION.-Upon completion of the restoration plan, the Secretary shall submit the plan to the Congress. The restoration plan shall become effective ninety days after the date of its submission to the Congress.

(7) PLAN EVALUATION.-Not less than three years after the Reports. completion and submission of the restoration plan required by this subsection and at least every three years thereafter, the Task Force shall provide a report to the Congress containing a scientific evaluation of the effectiveness of the coastal wetlands restoration projects carried out under the plan in creating, restoring, protecting and enhancing coastal wetlands in Louisiana.

(c) COASTAL WETLANDS RESTORATION PROJECT BENEFITS.—Where such a determination is required under applicable law, the net ecological, aesthetic, and cultural benefits, together with the economic benefits, shall be deemed to exceed the costs of any coastal wetlands restoration project within the State which the Task Force finds to contribute significantly to wetlands restoration.

(d) CONSISTENCY.—(1) In implementing, maintaining, modifying, or rehabilitating navigation, flood control or irrigation projects, other than emergency actions, under other authorities, the Secretary, in consultation with the Director and the Administrator, shall ensure that such actions are consistent with the purposes of the restoration plan submitted pursuant to this section.

(2) At the request of the Governor of the State of Louisiana, the Secretary of Commerce shall approve the plan as an amendment to the State's coastal zone management program approved under section 306 of the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. 1455).

(e) FUNDING OF WETLANDS RESTORATION PROJECTS.—The Secretary shall, with the funds made available in accordance with this title, allocate such funds among the members of the Task Force to carry out coastal wetlands restoration projects in accordance with the priorities set forth in the list transmitted in accordance with this section. The Secretary shall not fund a coastal wetlands restoration project unless that project is subject to such terms and conditions as necessary to ensure that wetlands restored, enhanced or managed through that project will be administered for the long-term conservation of such lands and waters and dependent fish and wildlife populations.

(f) COST-SHARING .--

(1) FEDERAL SHARE.—Amounts made available in accordance with section 306 of this title to carry out coastal wetlands restoration projects under this title shall provide 75 percent of the cost of such projects.

(2) FEDERAL SHARE UPON CONSERVATION PLAN APPROVAL-Notwithstanding the previous paragraph, if the State develops a Coastal Wetlands Conservation Plan pursuant to this title, and such conservation plan is approved pursuant to section 304 of this title, amounts made available in accordance with section 306 of this title for any coastal wetlands restoration project under this section shall be 85 percent of the cost of the project. In the event that the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator jointly determine that the State is not taking reasonable steps to implement and administer a conservation plan developed and approved pursuant to this title, amounts made available in accordance with section 306 of this title for any coastal wetlands restoration project shall revert to 75 percent of the cost of the project: Provided, however, that such reversion to the lower cost share level shall not occur until the Governor has been provided notice of, and opportunity for hearing on, any such determination by the Secretary, the Director, and Administrator, and the State has been given ninety days from such notice or hearing to take corrective action.

(3) FORM OF STATE SHARE.—The share of the cost required of the State shall be from a non-Federal source. Such State share shall consist of a cash contribution of not less than 5 percent of the cost of the project. The balance of such State share may take the form of lands, easements, or right-of-way, or any other form of in-kind contribution determined to be appropriate by the lead Task Force member.

(4) Paragraphs (1), (2), and (3) of this subsection shall not affect the existing cost-sharing agreements for the following projects: Caernarvon Freshwater Diversion, Davis Pond Freshwater Diversion and Bonnet Carre Freshwater Diversion.

#### SEC. 304. LOUISIANA COASTAL WETLANDS CONSERVATION PLANNING.

16 USC 3953

#### (a) DEVELOPMENT OF CONSERVATION PLAN.-

(1) AGREEMENT.—The Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator are directed to enter into an agreement with the Governor, as set forth in paragraph (2) of this subsection, upon notification of the Governor's willingness to enter into such agreement.

(2) TERMS OF AGREEMENT.

(A) Upon receiving notification pursuant to paragraph (1) of this subsection, the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator shall promptly enter into an agreement (hereafter in this section referred to as the "agreement") with the State under the terms set forth in subparagraph (B) of this paragraph.

(B) The agreement shall-

(i) set forth a process by which the State agrees to develop, in accordance with this section, a coastal wetlands conservation plan (hereafter in this section referred to as the "conservation plan");

(ii) designate a single agency of the State to develop the conservation plan;

(iii) assure an opportunity for participation in the development of the conservation plan, during the planning period, by the public and by Federal and State agencies;

(iv) obligate the State, not later than three years after the date of signing the agreement, unless extended by the parties thereto, to submit the conservation plan to the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator for their approval; and

(v) upon approval of the conservation plan, obligate the State to implement the conservation plan.

(3) GRANTS AND ASSISTANCE.—Upon the date of signing the agreement—

(A) the Administrator shall, in consultation with the Director, with the funds made available in accordance with section 306 of this title, make grants during the development of the conservation plan to assist the designated State agency in developing such plan. Such grants shall not exceed 75 percent of the cost of developing the plan; and (B) the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator

(B) the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator shall provide technical assistance to the State to assist it in the development of the plan.

(b) CONSERVATION PLAN GOAL.—If a conservation plan is developed pursuant to this section, it shall have a goal of achieving no net loss of wetlands in the coastal areas of Louisiana as a result of development activities initiated subsequent to approval of the plan, exclusive of any wetlands gains achieved through implementation of the preceding section of this title.

(c) ELEMENTS OF CONSERVATION PLAN. - The conservation plan authorized by this section shall include---

(1) identification of the entire coastal area in the State that contains coastal wetlands;

(2) designation of a single State agency with the responsibility for implementing and enforcing the plan;

(3) identification of measures that the State shall take in addition to existing Federal authority to achieve a goal of no net loss of wetlands as a result of development activities, exclusive of any wetlands gains achieved through implementation of the preceding section of this title;

(4) a system that the State shall implement to account for gains and losses of coastal wetlands within coastal areas for purposes of evaluating the degree to which the goal of no net loss of wetlands as a result of development activities in such wetlands or other waters has been attained;

(5) satisfactory assurances that the State will have adequate personnel, funding, and authority to implement the plan;

(6) a program to be carried out by the State for the purpose of educating the public concerning the necessity to conserve wetlands:

(7) a program to encourage the use of technology by persons engaged in development activities that will result in negligible impact on wetlands; and

(8) a program for the review, evaluation, and identification of regulatory and nonregulatory options that will be adopted by the State to encourage and assist private owners of wetlands to continue to maintain those lands as wetlands.

(d) APPROVAL OF CONSERVATION PLAN.-

(1) IN GENERAL -- If the Governor submits a conservation plan to the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator for their approval, the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator shall, within one hundred and eighty days following receipt of

such plan, approve or disapprove it. (2) APPROVAL CRITERIA.—The Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator shall approve a conservation plan submitted by the Governor, if they determine that-

(A) the State has adequate authority to fully implement all provisions of such a plan;

(B) such a plan is adequate to attain the goal of no net loss of coastal wetlands as a result of development activities and complies with the other requirements of this section; and

(C) the plan was developed in accordance with terms of the agreement set forth in subsection (a) of this section. (e) MODIFICATION OF CONSERVATION PLAN.-

(1) NONCOMPLIANCE .- If the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator determine that a conservation plan submitted by the Governor does not comply with the requirements of subsection (d) of this section, they shall submit to the Governor a statement explaining why the plan is not in compliance and how the plan should be changed to be in compliance.

(2) RECONSIDERATION.—If the Governor submits a modified conservation plan to the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator for their reconsideration, the Secretary, the

Director, and Administrator shall have ninety days to determine whether the modifications are sufficient to bring the plan into compliance with requirements of subsection (d) of this section.

(3) APPROVAL OF MODIFIED PLAN.—If the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator fail to approve or disapprove the conservation plan, as modified, within the ninety-day period following the date on which it was submitted to them by the Governor, such plan, as modified, shall be deemed to be approved effective upon the expiration of such ninety-day period.

(f) AMENDMENTS TO CONSERVATION PLAN.—If the Governor amends the conservation plan approved under this section, any such amended plan shall be considered a new plan and shall be subject to the requirements of this section; except that minor changes to such plan shall not be subject to the requirements of this section.

(g) IMPLEMENTATION OF CONSERVATION PLAN.—A conservation plan approved under this section shall be implemented as provided therein.

(h) FEDERAL OVERSIGHT.

(1) INITIAL REPORT TO CONGRESS.—Within one hundred and eighty days after entering into the agreement required under subsection (a) of this section, the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator shall report to the Congress as to the status of a conservation plan approved under this section and the progress of the State in carrying out such a plan, including and accounting, as required under subsection (c) of this section, of the gains and losses of coastel wetlands as a result of development activities.

(2) REPORT TO CONGRESS.—Twenty-four months after the initial one hundred and eighty day period set forth in paragraph (1), and at the end of each twenty-four-month period thereafter, the Secretary, the Director, and the Administrator shall, report to the Congress on the status of the conservation plan and provide an evaluation of the effectiveness of the plan in meeting the goal of this section.

#### SEC. 305 NATIONAL COASTAL WETLANDS CONSERVATION GRANTS.

16 USC 3954.

(a) MATCHING GRANTS.—The Director shall, with the funds made available in accordance with the next following section of this title, make matching grants to any coastal State to carry out coastal wetlands conservation projects from funds made available for that purpose.

(b) PRIORITY.—Subject to the cost-sharing requirements of this section, the Director may grant or otherwise provide any matching moneys to any coastal State which submits a proposal substantial in character and design to carry out a coastal wetlands conservation project. In awarding such matching grants, the Director shall give priority to coastal wetlands conservation projects that are— (1) consistent with the National Wetlands Priority Conserva-

1) consistent with the National Wetlands Priority Conservation Plan developed under section 301 of the Emergency Wetlands Resources Act (16 U.S.C. 3921); and

(2) in coastal States that have established dedicated funding for programs to acquire coastal wetlands, natural areas and open spaces. In addition, priority consideration shall be given to coastal wetlands conservation projects in maritime forests on coastal barrier islands.

(c) CONDITIONS .- The Director may only grant or otherwise provide matching moneys to a coastal State for purposes of carrying out a coastal wetlands conservation project if the grant or provision is subject to terms and conditions that will ensure that any real property interest acquired in whole or in part, or enhanced, managed, or restored with such moneys will be administered for the long-term conservation of such lands and waters and the fish and wildlife dependent thereon.

(d) COST-SHARING .-

(1) FEDERAL SHARE .- Grants to coastal States of matching moneys by the Director for any fiscal year to carry out coastal wetlands conservation projects shall be used for the payment of not to exceed 50 percent of the total costs of such projects: except that such matching moneys may be used for payment of not to exceed 75 percent of the costs of such projects if a coastal State has established a trust fund, from which the principal is not spent, for the purpose of acquiring coastal wetlands, other natural area or open spaces.

(2) FORM OF STATE SHARE. - The matching moneys required of a coastal State to carry out a coastal wetlands conservation project shall be derived from a non-Federal source.

(3) IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS .- In addition to cash outlays and payments, in-kind contributions of property or personnel services by non-Federal interests for activities under this section may be used for the non-Federal share of the cost of those activities.

(e) PARTIAL PAYMENTS .--

(1) The Director may from time to time make matching payments to carry out coastal wetlands conservation projects as such projects progress, but such payments, including previous payments, if any, shall not be more than the Federal pro rata share of any such project in conformity with subsection (d) of this section.

(2) The Director may enter into agreements to make matching payments on an initial portion of a coastal wetlands conservation project and to agree to make payments on the remaining Federal share of the costs of such project from subsequent moneys if and when they become available. The liability of the United States under such an agreement is contingent upon the continued availability of funds for the purpose of this section.

(f) WETLANDS ASSESSMENT .- The Director shall, with the funds made available in accordance with the next following section of this title, direct the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service's National Wetland . Inventory to update and digitize wetlands maps in the State of Texas and to conduct an assessment of the status, condition, and trends of wetlands in that State.

#### SEC. 306. DISTRIBUTION OF APPROPRIATIONS.

(a) PRIORITY PROJECT AND CONSERVATION PLANNING EXPENDI-TURES. —Of the total amount appropriated during a given fiscal year to carry out this title, 70 percent, not to exceed \$70,000,000, shall be available, and shall remain available until expended, for the purposes of making expenditures-

(1) not to exceed the aggregate amount of \$5,000,000 annually to assist the Task Force in the preparation of the list required under this title and the plan required under this title, including preparation of-

Texas

16 USC 3955

(A) preliminary assessments:

(B) general or site-specific inventories;

(C) reconnaissance, engineering or other studies;

(D) preliminary design work; and

(E) such other studies as may be necessary to identify and evaluate the feasibility of coastal wetland restoration projects:

(2) to carry out coastal wetlands restoration projects in accordance with the priorities set forth on the list prepared under this title:

(3) to carry out wetlands restoration projects in accordance with the priorities set forth in the restoration plan prepared under this title:

(4) to make grants not to exceed \$2,500,000 annually or \$10,000,000 in total, to assist the agency designated by the State in development of the Coastal Wetlands Conservation Plan pursuant to this title.

(b) COASTAL WETLANDS CONSERVATION GRANTS .- Of the total amount appropriated during a given fiscal year to carry out this title, 15 percent, not to exceed \$15,000,000 shall be available, and shall remain available to the Director, for purposes of making grants-

(1) to any coastal State, except States eligible to receive funding under section 306(a), to carry out coastal wetlands conservation projects in accordance with section 305 of this title; and

(2) in the amount of \$2,500,000 in total for an assessment of the status, condition, and trends of wetlands in the State of Texas.

(c) NORTH AMERICAN WETLANDS CONSERVATION.-Of the total amount appropriated during a given fiscal year to carry out this title, 15 percent, not to exceed \$15,000,000, shall be available to, and shall remain available until expended by, the Secretary of the Interior for allocation to carry out wetlands conservation projects in any coastal State under section 8 of the North American Wetlands Conservation Act (Public Law 101-233, 103 Stat. 1968, December 13, 1989).

#### SEC. 307. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

(a) Additional Authority for the Corps of Engineers -The Secretary is authorized to carry out projects for the protection. restoration, or enhancement of aquatic and associated ecosystems. including projects for the protection, restoration, or creation of wetlands and coastal ecosystems. In carrying out such projects, the Irrigation. Secretary shall give such projects equal consideration with projects Flood control. relating to irrigation, navigation, or flood control.

(b) STUDY.—The Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to study the feasibility of modifying the operation of existing navigation and flood control projects to allow for an increase in the share of the Mississippi River flows and sediment sent down the Atchafalaya River for purposes of land building and wetlands nourishment.

#### SEC. 306. CONFORMING AMENDMENT.

16 U.S.C. 777c is amended by adding the following after the first sentence: "The Secretary shall distribute 18 per centum of each annual appropriation made in accordance with the provisions of

16 USC 3956.

Nevigation

section 777b of this title as provided in the Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act: Provided, That, notwithstanding the provisions of section 777b, such sums shall remain available to carry out such Act through fiscal year 1999.".

Great Lakes Oil Pollution Research and Development Act. 33 USC 2701 0.010

### "TITLE IV-GREAT LAKES OIL POLLU-TION RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

"SEC. 4001. SHORT TITLE.

"This title may be cited as the "Great Lakes Oil Pollution Research and Development Act

"SEC. 4002. GREAT LAKES OIL POLLUTION RESEARCH AND DEVELOP. MENT

Ante, p. 559.

"Section 7001 of the Oil Pollution Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-380) is amended as follows:

"(1) GREAT LAKES DEMONSTRATION PROJECT .-- In subsection (c)(6), strike "3" and insert "4", strike "and" after "California,", and insert "and (D) ports on the Great Lakes," "Louisiana,". after

"(2) FUNDING .- In subsection (f) strike "21,250,000" and insert "22.000,000" and in subsection (f)(2) strike "2,250,000" and insert "3,000,000"."

Approved November 29, 1990.

Oct. 1. considered and passed House.

Oct. 26, considered and passed Senate, amended, in lieu of S. 2244. Oct. 27 House concurred in Senate amendment. WEEKLY COMPILATION OF PRESIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS, Vol. 26 (1990): Nov 19 Presidential statement.

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY-H.R. 5390 (S. 2244):

SENATE REPORTS No. 101-523 accompanying S. 2244 (Comm. on Environment and Public Works: CONGRESSIONAL RECORD. Vol 136 (1990):

#### Statement on Signing the Bill on Wetland and Coastal Inland Waters Protection and Restoration Programs November 29, 1990

Today I am signing II.R. 5390, "An Act to prevent and control infestation of the coastal inland waters of the United States by the zebra mussel and other nonindigenous aquatic nuisance species, to reauthorize the National Sea Grant College Program, and for other purposes." This Act is designed to minimize, monitor, and control nonindigenous species that become established in the United States, particularly the zebra mussel; establish wetlands protection and restoration programs in Louisiana and nationally; and promote fish and wildlife conservation in the Great Lakes.

Title III of this Act designates a State official not subject to executive control as a member of the Louisiana Coastal Wetlands Conservation and Restoration Task Force. This official would be the only member of the Task Force whose appointment would not conform to the Appointments Clause of the Constitution.

The Task Force will set priorities for wetlands restoration and formulate Federal conservation and restoration plans. Certain of its duties, which ultimately determine funding levels for particular restoration projects, are an exercise of significant authority that must be undertaken by an officer of the United States, appointed in accordance with the Appointments Clause, Article II, sec. 2, cl. 2, of the Constitution.

In order to constitutionally enforce this program, I instruct the Task Force to promulgate its priorities list under section 303(a)(2) "by a majority vote of those Task Force members who are present and voting," and to consider the State official to be a nonvoting member of the Task Force for this purpose. Moreover, the Secretary of the Army should construe "lead Task Force member" to include only those members appointed in conformity with the Appointments Clause.

George Bush

The White Ilouse, November 29, 1990.

# **Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act**

**3rd Priority Project List Report** 

**Appendix B** 

Wetland Value Assessment Appendix

#### APPENDIX B

#### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE <u>NUMBER</u>
Mississippi River Gulf Outlet Disposal Area Marsh Protection (XPO-71)	B-l
West Point-a-la-Hache Outfall Management (BA-4c)	B-5
Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR-10)	B-21
Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)	B-25
Bayou Perot/Bayou Rigolettes Marsh Restoration (XBA-65a)	B-29
Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)	B-33
Pass-a-Loutre Crevasse (PMR-8/9a)	B-51
East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)	B-55
Replace Hog Island Gully, West Cove, and Headquarter Canal Water Control Structures (XCS47/48i/48j/48p)	B-65
White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)	B-79
Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-23/26a/33)	B-83
Whiskey Island Restoration (PTE-15bi)	B-91
Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)	B-101

#### **APPENDIX B**

#### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT

### TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont'd)

	PAGE <u>NUMBER</u>
Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)	B-105
Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection Demonstration (BA-15)	B-113
SW Shoreline White Lake Demonstration (PME-6)	B-117
Modified Red Mud Demonstration (XTE-43)	B-121
Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)	E123
Little Vermilion Bay Sediment Trapping (PTV-19)	E127

### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... MRGO Back Dike Marsh Protection (XPO-71) Marsh type acres:

Condition: Future Without Project

		TYO	TY1			TY3			
ariable		Value	SI	V	alue	SI	<u>ا</u>	/alue	
V1	% Emergent	94	0	.95	94	0.	95	50	0.55
V2	% Aquatic	100	1.	00	100	1.	00	100	1.00
v 3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 100	1	.00	%	100	1.00	% 50	0.5
v 4	Class 5 %OW <= 1.5ft	100	0.	60	100	0.	60	50 100	0.6
v 5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	1		1.00	1	1	.00	1	1.0
V6	Access Value	0.00 HSI =	0. 0.85	30	0.00 HSI	0.: = 0.85	80	0.00 HSI =	0.3

Project	MRGO Back	Dike Mars	sh Protection	(XPO-71)
FWOD				

		TY 5		TY 20	TY 20		
Verlaute		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	6	0.15	6	0.15		
V 2	% Aquatic	0	0.10	0	0.10		
V 3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 6 94	0.15	% 6 94	0.15	%	
V 4	%OW <= 1.5ft	100	0.60	100	0.60		
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	1	1.00	1	1.00		
V6	Access Value	0.00	0.30	0.00	0.30		
	-	HSI =	0.25	HSI =	0.25	HSI =	

### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... MRGO Back Dike Marsh Protection (XPO-71) Marsh type acres:

Condition: Future With Project

855

		TYO	TYO TY1			TY3	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	94	0.95	94	0.95	94	0.95
V2	% Aquatic	100	1.00	100	1.00	100	1.00
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 100	1.00	% 100	1.00	% 100	1.00
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	100	0.60	100	0.60	100	0.60
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	1	1.00	1	1.00	1	1.00
V6	Access Value		0.30	0.00	0.30	0.00	0.30
		HSI =	0.85	HSI :	= 0.85)	HSI =	0.85

Project ...... MRGO Back Dike Marsh Protection (XPO-71) FWP

		TY5	5	TY 20			
Variable		Value		Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	94	0.95	94	0.95		
V2	% Aquatic	100	1.00	100	1.00		
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 100	1.00	% 100	1.00	%	
V4	'%OW <= 1.5ft	100	0.60	100	0.60		
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	1	1.00	1	1.00		
V6	Access Value	0.00	0.30	0.00	0.30		
	,	HSI =	0.851	HSI =	0.85	HSI =	

# AAHU CALCULATION

Project: MRGO Back Dike Marsh Protection (XPO-71)

Future Witho	ut Project			Total	Cummulative
	AU 00	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	855		0.85	729.35	
1	855		0.85	729.35	729.35
3	855		0.63	535.62	1264.98
5	855		0.25	209.55	745.17,
20	855,		0.25	209.55	3143.25
				AAHU's =	= 294.141

			AAHU's =	294.141
Future With	Proiect	[	Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	855	0.85	729.35	
1	855	0.85	729.35	729.35
3	855	0.85	729.35	1458.71
5	855	0.85	729.35	1458.71
20	855	0.85	729.35	10940.30
		1		
			AAHU's	729.351
				TI

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future With Project AAHU's =	729.35
B. Future Without Project AAHU's =	294.14
Net Change (FWP - FWOP) =	435.22.

### Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection, and Restoration Act Priority Project List III

## Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

### Project: MRGO Back Dike Marsh Protection (XPO-71)

Wetland Type: Fresh

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh		
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	855	805	94	805	94	
1	855	805	94	805	94	0
2	855	615	72	805	94	190
3	855	425	50	805	94	380
4	855	238	28	805	94	568
5	855	50	6	805	94	755
6	855	50	6	805	94	755
7	855	50	6	805	94	755
8	855	50	6	805	94	755
9	855	50	6	805	94	755
10	855	50	6	805	94	755
11	855	50	6	805	94	755
12	855	50	6	805	94	755
13	855	50	6	805	94	755
14	855	50	6	805	94	755
15	855	50	6	805	94	755
16	855	50	6	805	94	755
17	855	50	6	805	94	755
18	855	50	6	805	94	755
19	855	50	6	805	94	755
20	855	50	6	805	94	755
Total Year	s I-20	2,883		16,100		
<u>Average An</u>	nual Acres	144		805		661

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL MULTIPLE AREA BENEFITS SUMMARY SHEET

# Project: West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Management (BA-4c)

The WVA analysis for project BA-4c includes 3 areas: Area 1, which is a brackish area predicted to convert to intermediate after Target Year (TY) 10 under both Future-Without-Project (FWOP) and Future-With-Project (FWP) conditions; Area 2, which is a brackish area predicted to convert to intermediate only under FWP conditions; and Area 3, which is a brackish area to remain brackish.

Area 1 is assessed using the Brackish WVA model for TY's 0, 1, and 10 under both FWOP and FWP conditions; and using the Intermediate WVA model for TY 20 under both FWOP and FWP conditions. Area 2 is assessed using the Brackish WVA model for FWOP condition and N's 0, 1, and 10 under FWP condition; and using the Intermediate WVA model for TY 20 under FWP condition. Area 3 is assessed using the Brackish WVA model. Total WVA benefits (AAHU's) for this project are obtained by adding the benefits calculated for each area, as summarized below:

Area	AAHU's
1	75.87
2	109.83
3	242.98

TOTAL BENEFITS = 429 AAH9

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c) Marsh type acres: Area 1 (to convert to intermediate after TY 10, FWOP & FWP) Fresh .....

Condition: Future Without Project

Intermediate.. 2537

		TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	38	0.44				
V2	% Aquatic	25	0.33				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 52 48	0.62	%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	60	0.78				
V5	Salini <u>t</u> (ppt) fresh intermediate	3	1 .00				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
	-	HSI =	0.52	HSI =		HSI	=

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c) Marsh type acres ...... 2537 Area 1 (to convert to intermediate after TY 10, FWOP & FWP)

Condition: Future With Project

<u></u>		TY 0 TY 1		TY <b>10</b>			
Variatie		Value	<u>SI</u>	Value	SI	Value	SI
VI	% Emergent	45	0.51	45	0.51	46	0.51
V2	% Aquatic	20	0.44	22	0.45	35	0.55
V3	Interspersion Class 1	60	0.68	60	0.68	% 60	0.68
	Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	40		40		40	
V4	%OW c= 1.5ft	40	0.61	41	0.63	52	0.77
V5	Salini¢ (ppt)	3	0.30	3	0.30	3	0.30
V6	Access Value	1.00		0.80	0.82	0.80	0.82
		HSI =	0.56	HSI =	0.54	HSI =	0.57

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)

NP	-	_	-				
		TY 2c					-
Variable		(see Intermedia	te model)	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent		_				
v2	% Aquatic		_				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%		%		%,	
V4	% <b>OW</b> <= 1.5ft						
V5	Salinity (ppt)						
V6	Access Value						
	_	<u> </u>		HSI =		HSI =	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c) Marsh type acres: Area 1 (to convert to intermediate after TY **10**, FWOP & FWP) Fresh .....

Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate.. 2537

		TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
VI	% Emergent	46	0.51				_
v2	% Aquatic	5 0	0.5 5				
V 3	Interspersion	%I	1	%		د %	
	Class 1 Class 2	61	0.69				
	Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	39					
v4	%OW c= 1.5ft	65	0.83				-
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	2	1 .00				
<u></u>	Access Value	0.80	0.86				
		HSI =	0.62	HSI =		HSI =	

# AAHU CALCULATION

roject:	West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)							
	Area 1 (to conv	vert to interme	diate afte	<u>r TY 10, FWO</u>				
	ant Drainat	+	Tetel	Ourselative				
<u>uture witr</u> TY	nout Proiect Acres	x HSI	Total HU's	Cummulative HU's				
	2537		1410.77					
	2537	0.56 0.56	1410.77	1411.98				
10	2537	0.50	1399.64	12657 .69				
20	2537	0.53	1328.81	13642.22				
20	2337	0.52	1320.01	13042.22				
				-				
			AAHU's =	1385.59				
			AAHU's =	<u>1385.59</u>				
Future Wii	Proiect		Total	Cummulative				
ΤY	Acres	x HS						
	<u>Acres</u> 2537	0.56	Total HU's 1410.77	Cummulative				
<b>TY</b> 0	Acres 2537 2537	0.56 0.54	Total HU's 1410.77 1376.65	Cummulative HU's 1393.71				
0 1 10	Acres 2537 2537 2537	0.56	Total HU's 1410.77	Cummulative HU's				
<b>TY</b> 0	Acres 2537 2537	0.56 0.54	Total HU's 1410.77 1376.65	Cummulative HU's 1393.71				
0 1 10	Acres 2537 2537 2537	0.56 0.54 0.57	<b>Total</b> HU's 1410.77 1376.65 1455.11	Cummulative HU's 1393.71 12742.92				
0 1 10	Acres 2537 2537 2537	0.56 0.54 0.57	<b>Total</b> HU's 1410.77 1376.65 1455.11	Cummulative HU's 1393.71 12742.92				
0 1 10	Acres 2537 2537 2537	0.56 0.54 0.57	<b>Total</b> HU's 1410.77 1376.65 1455.11	Cummulative HU's 1393.71 12742.92				
0 1 10	Acres 2537 2537 2537	0.56 0.54 0.57	<b>Total</b> HU's 1410.77 1376.65 1455.11	Cummulative HU's 1393.71 12742.92				

NET CHANGE IN A ASHIDUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future Wiih Project AsAHU =	1461.47
B. Future Without Project AAPSU=	1385.59
Net Change (FWP – FWOP) =	75.87
•	

\* HSI calculated using FresMintermediate model

Condition: Future Without Project

	Ĩ	N C)		TM		TY10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	45	0.51	45	0.51	42	0.48
V2	% Aquatic	20	0.44	20	0.44	22	0.45
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 25 75	0.25	% 25 75	0.25	% 21 79	0.24
V4	% <b>OW</b> <= 1.5ft	40	0.61	40	0.61	45	0.68
V5	Salinity (ppt)	4	0.53	4	0.53	4	0.53
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1 <b>.00</b>	1.00		
_		HSI =	0.54	HSI =	0.54	HSI =	0.53

#### Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)

FWOP

		TY 20			-		
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	38	0.44				
V2	% Aquatic	25	0.48				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 17 83	0.23 <sup>,</sup>	%		%	
V4	6OW <= 1.5ft	50	0.74				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	4	0.53				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1 .00				
		HSI =	0.52	HSI =		HSI =	

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c) Marsh type acres ..... 5919 Area 2 (to convert to intermediate after TY 10, FWP)

Condition: Future With Project

		<u>N O</u>		TY 1		<b>TY 10</b>	
Variatie		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
VI	% Emergent	45	0.51	45	0.51	46	0.51
V2	% Aquatic	20	0.44	22	0.45	35	0.55
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 25 75	0.25	% 25 75	0.25	% 25 75	0.25
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	40	0.61	41	0.63	46	0.72
V5	Salinity (ppt)	4	0.53	3	0.30	3	0.30
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	0.95	0.96	0.95	0.96
·		HSI =	0.54	HSI =	0.52	HSI =	0.55

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)

EWP			3	_	-	1	
		TY 20					
Variable		(see Intermediate model)		Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent						
V2	% Aquatic			_			
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%		%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft						
V5	Salinity (ppt)						
V6	Access Value						
	<u></u>	<u> </u>		HSI =	•	HSI =	

	]	TY 0		TY 1		TY 10	]
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	45	0.51	45	0.51	42	0.48
V2	% Aquatic	20	0.44	20	0.44	22	0.45
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 60 <b>40</b>	0.68	% 60 <b>40</b>	0.68	% 56 44	0.65
V4	%OW c= 1.5ft	40	0.61	41	0.63	50	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt)	3	0.30	3	0.30	3	0.30
V6	Access Value	1 .00	1 .00	1.00	1 .00	1 .00	1 .00
'I		HSI =	0.56	HSI =	0.561	HSI =	0.55

# Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)

WOP	-						
		<u>TY 2c</u>					
Variable		see Intermediat	e model)	SI		Value	
V1	% Emergent						
	% Aquatic	-					
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%		%	1	%	
V4	9%0W <= 1.5ft						
V5	Salinity (ppt)						
V6	Access Value						
		HSI =		HSI =		HSI =	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c) Marsh type acres: Area 2 (to convert to intermediate after TY 10, FWP) Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate., 2537

	] ["	TY 20	<u> </u>				
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	ŜI
V1	% Emergent	46	0.51		1		
V2	% Aquatic	50	0.55				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2	%	0.25	%		%	
	Class 3 Class 4 Class <b>5</b>	26 <b>74</b>					
V4	% <b>0√V&lt;=</b> 1.5ft	55	0. 72				
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	3	1 .00				
V6	Access Value	0.95	0.97				
		HSI =	0.58	HSI =		HSI =	

# AAHU CALCULATION

Project:	West Pointe A	La Hache Ou	tfall Mgt.	(BA-4c)
			•	<u>er TY 10, FWP)</u>
		a r		
Future With	nout Proiect	Total	Cummulative	
TY	Acres	X HS	HU's	HU's
0	5919	0.54	3205.05	
1	5919	0.54	3205.05	3205.05
10	5919	0.53	3161.41	28649.04
20	5919	0.52	3092.11	31267.61
		:		1
			AAHU's =	3156.08
Future Wii	Project		Total	Cummulative
TY		HI S	_	HU's
0	5919	0.54 3-2.0	5	
1	5919	0.52	3100.90	3152.97
10	5919	0.55	3265.15	28647.22
20	5919	0.58	3438.46	33518.05
	4			
		ł		
		P E		
		۲ ۲ ۱		
		7 F T	AAHU's	3285.91
		1 E 1 1	AAHU's	3285.91
NET CHAN	GE IN AAHU'S		<u></u>	3285.91
	GE IN AAHU'S		<u></u>	
A. Future W	GE IN AAHU'S iih Project AAHU Vithout Project	l's =	<u></u>	3285.91 3265.91 3156.08

\_

\* HSI calculated using Fresh/Intermediate model

Project ...... West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c) Marsh type acres ...... 8456 Area 3

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	<b>Value</b>	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	45	0. 51	45	0. 51	37	0. 43
V2	%Aquatic	20	<b>0. 4</b> 4	20	0.44	25	0.48
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class2 Class3 Class4 Class5	% 90	10	% 0. 46 90		%0 0.46 45 45	<b>10</b> 0.37
V4	<b>%0₩</b> <= 1.5ft	40	0. 61	40	0. 61	45	0.68
V5	<b>Salinity</b> (ppt)	8	1.00	8	1.00	8	1. 00
V6	Access Value	1. 00	1.00		1.00		1.00
		HSI =	0.59	HSI =	0.59	HSI =	0. 56

#### future With Project

1/2	-	- 		TY †			
Variable		1 î U				IY 20	1
		<b>Value</b>	SI	Value	SI	<b>Val ue</b>	SI
VI %	Emergent	45	0. 51	45	0. 51	42	0. 48
v2	% Aquati c	20	0. 44	21	0. 45	45	0. 62
v3	Interspersion Class1 Class2 Class3 Class4 Class5	% 10 90	0. 46	% 10 90	0. 46	% 10 90	0. 46
v 4	%0Wk=1.5ft	40	0. 61	40	0. 61	50	0. 74
V5 Sal	inity (ppt)	8	1. 00	6	1.00	6	1.00
V 6	Access Value.	1.00	1. 00,	1.00	1.00,	1.00	
		HSI =	0.59	HSI =	0.59	HSI =	0.62
,	Nest Pointe A Area 3	La Had	che Ou	tfall Mgt.	(BA-4c)		
-------------------	-------------------------	--------	--------	------------	-------------		
, Future Witho		-		Total	Cummulative		
ΤY	Acres	хŀ	ISI	HU's	HU's		
0	8456		0.59	5003.47			
1	8456		0.59	5003.47	5003.47		
20	8456		0.56	4712.91	92305.63		
					4005 45		
				AAHU's =	4865.45		
Future With	Proiect			Total	Cummulative		
TY	Acres	хH	SI	HU's_	HU's		
0	8456		0.59	5003.47			
1	8456		0.59	5015.18	5009.33		
20	8456		0.62	5212.13	97159.46		
20	8456		0.62	5212.13	97159.46		
20	8456		0.62	5212.13	97159.46		
20	8456		0.62	5212.13	97159.46		
20	8456		0.62	5212.13			

\_

A. Future With Project AAHU's =	5108.44
B. Future Without Project AAHU's =	4865.45
Net Change (FWP – FWOP) =	242.96

#### Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

## Project: West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)

Wetland Type: Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	า	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	2,537	1,142	45	1,142	45	
1	2,537	<b>1</b> ,133	45	1,143	45	10
2	2,537	<b>1</b> ,124	44	1,144	45	20
3	2,537	<b>1</b> ,116	44	1,146	45	30
4	2,537	<b>1</b> ,107	44	1,147	45	40
5	2,537	<b>1</b> ,098	43	1,148	45	50
6	2,537	<b>1</b> ,090	43	1,150	45	60
7	2,537	1,081	43	1,151	45	70
а	2,537	1,072	42	1,152	45	80
9	2,537	1,064	42	1,154	45	90
10	2,537	1,055	42	1,155	46	100
11	2,537	1,047	41	1,156	46	109
12	2,537	1,040	41	1,157	46	118
13	2,537	1,032	41	1,158	46	126
14	2,537	1,024	40	1,159	46	135
15	2,537	1,017	40	1,161	46	144
16	2,537	1,009	40	1,162	46	153
17	2,537	1,001	39	1,163	46	162
18	2,537	993	39	1,164	46	170
19	2,537	986	39	1,165	46	179
20	2,537	978	39	1,166	46	188
Total Year	s I-20	21,067		23,101		
<u>Average Ar</u>	nual Acres	1,053		1,155		102

Area 1

## Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)

Area 2

Wetland Type:

Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	า		
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres	
0	5,919	2,664	45	2,664	45		
1	5,919	2,644	45	2,668	45	24	
2	5,919	2,624	44	2,672	45	49	
3	5,919	2,603	44	2,676	45	73	
4	5,919	2,583	44	2,681	45	98	
5	5,919	2,562	43	2,685	45	123	
6	5,919	2,542	43	2,689	45	147	
7	5,919	2,521	43	2,693	46	172	
8	5,919	2,501	42	2,698	46	197	
9	5,919	2,480	42	2,702	46	221	
10	5,919	2,460	42	2,706	46	246	
11	5,919	2,442	41	2,710	46	268	
12	5,919	2,424	41	2,714	46	290	
13	5,919	2,406	41	2,717	46	311	
14	5,919	2,388	40	2,721	46	333	
15	5,919	2,370	40	2,725	46	355	
16	5,919	2,352	40	2,729	46	377	
17	5,919	2,334	39	2,733	46	399	
18	5,919	2,316	39	2,736	46	420	
19	5,919	2,298	39	2,740	46	442	
20	5,919	2,280	39	2,744	46	464	
Total Years	s I-20	49,130		54,139			
Average An	nual Acres	2,457		2,707		250	

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: West Pointe A La Hache Outfall Mgt. (BA-4c)

Are Wetland Type:

Area 3 pe: Brackish

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	า	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	8,456	3,805	45	3,805	45	
1	8,456	3,770	45	3,793	45	23
2	8,456	3,737	44	3,782	45	45
3	8,456	3,704	44	3,771	45	66
4	8,456	3,672	43	3,760	44	88
5	8,456	3,639	43	3,749	44	110
6	8,456	3,606	43	3,737	44	131
7	8,456	3,573	42	3,726	44	153
8	8,456	3,540	42	3,715	44	175
9	8,456	3,508	41	3,704	44	196
10	8,456	3,475	41	3,693	44	218
11	8,456	3,442	41	3,682	44	240
12	8,456	3,409	40	3,671	43	262
13	8,456	3,377	40	3,660	43	283
14	8,456	3,344	40	3,649	43	305
15	8,456	3,311	39	3,638	43	327
16	8,456	3,278	39	3,626	43	348
17	8,456	3,245	38	3,615	43	370
18	8,456	3,213	38	3,604	43	392
19	8,456	3,180	38	3,593	42	413
20	8,456	3,147	37	3,582	42	435
Total Years	s I-20	69,170		73,750		
Average An	nual Acres	3,458		3,687		229

Project ...... Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR-10)

Marsh type acres:

Condition: Future Without Project

2097

Intermediate..

		TY 0		TY	1	TY 20	
ariat	Valu	θι	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	34	0.41	33	0.40	18	0.26
V2	% Aquatic	40	0.46	40	0.46	35	0.42
V3	interspersion Class 1 Class2	%	0.24	%	0.24	%	0.21
	Class 3 Class4 Class 5	20 80		20 80		5 95	
V4	<u>%OW_</u> c= 1.5ft	95	0.80	95	<b>.</b>	80	1.00
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00	0	1.00	0	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00,	1.00
		HSI =	0.51	HSI =	0.501	HSI =	0.43

Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate..

		TYO	YO TY1		<b>TY</b> 20		
Variable		Value	SI	Value		Value	SI
V1 %	Emergent	34	0.41	36	0.42	63	0.67
v2 9	% Aquatic	40	0.46	40	0.46	40	0.46
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 20 80	0.24	% 2 20 78	0.25	% 29 20 51	0.36
V4	<b>%OW &lt;=</b> 1.5ft	95	0.80	95	0.80	97	0.72
v 5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00	0	1.00	0	1.00
V6	Access Value,	1.00	1.00	1.001		1.00	1.00
	Į	HSI =	0.51	HSI =	0.52	HSI =	0.65

# AAHU CALCULATION Project: Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR- 10)

			0	
Future Withou	ut Project		Total	Cummulative
ΤY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	2097	0.51	1069.32	
1	2097	0. 50	1058.63	1063.98
20	2097	0.43	897.45	18582.77
	1			I
	1		1	
			1	1
				000.04
			AAHU's :	982.34
Cuture Mitchel			Tatal	Cummulative
Future With F			Total	Cummulative
	Acres 2097	<u>x HSI</u> 0.51	HU's 1069.32	HU's
0				1000 51
1	2097	0.52	1091.69	1080.51
20	2097	0.65	1355.45	23247.79
			ł	
			1	
	+		r 1	l I
	t		1	
	1		r	
			AAHU's	1216.41,
				<u>1210.41,</u>
NET CHANGE	IN AAHU'S I	DUE TO PRO.	IFCT	+
	Project AAHU'			1216.41
	hout Project A			982.34
	FWP - FWOP)			234.06.
net Change (		234.00.		

## Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR-10)

Wetland Type: Fresh

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	า	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pro		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	2,097	705	34	705	34	
1	2,097	688	33	746	36	5a
2	2,097	672	32	776	37	104
3	2,097	656	31	806	38	150
4	2,097	639	30	836	40	197
5	2,097	623	30	a66	41	243
6	2,097	607	29	896	43	289
7	2,097	591	28	926	44	335
а	2,097	575	27	956	46	381
9	2,097	558	27	986	47	428
10	2,097	542	26	1,016	48	474
11	2,097	526	25	1,046	50	520
12	2,097	510	24	1,076	51	566
13	2,097	493	24	1,106	53	613
14	2,097	477	23	1,136	54	659
15	2,097	461	22	1,166	56	705
16	2,097	445	21	1,196	57	751
17	2,097	429	20	1,226	58	797
18	2,097	412	20	1,256	60	844
19	2,097	396	19	1,286	61	890
20	2,097	380	18	1,316	63	936
Total Years	1-20	10,680		20,620		
<u>Average An</u>	nual Acres	534		1,031		497

**B - 2 4** 

~----

Project... .... Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)

Marsh type acres:

Condition: Future Without Project

Fresh

Fresh	30000
Intermediate	

	] [	TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable	Va	lue Si	<u> </u>	alue	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	88	0.89	87	0.88	76	0.78
V2	% Aquatic	25	0.33	25	0.33	25	0.33
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 50 20 30	0.74	% 50 20 30	0.74	% 50 50	0.70
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	60	0.78	60	0.78	50	0.66
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	1	1.00	1	1.00	1	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1 .00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.731	HSI =	0.73	HSI =	0.67

Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate..

		TY0		TY 1		<b>TY</b> 20	
Va <b>nta</b> le		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	88	0.89	87	0.88	84	0.86
v2	% Aquatic	25	0.33	25	0.33	50	0.55
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 50 20 30	0.74	% 50 20 30	0.74	% 50 20 30	0.74
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	60	0.78	60	0.78	70	0.89
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	1	1.00	1	1.00	1	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	0.60	0.72	0.60	0.74
		HSI =	0.73	HSI =	0.71	HSI =	0.78

Project: Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)

Future With	out Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	30000		0.73	21869.45	
1	30000		0.73	21764.40	21816.92
20	30000		0.67	20243.17	399071.93
ļ	4			1	

**AAHU's** = 21044.441

Future With	Project			Total	Cummulative
TŶ	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	30000		0.73	21869.45	
1	30000		0.71	21208.88	21539.16
20	30000		0.78	23353.77	423345.13
4				AAHU's	22244.21
NET CHAN	GE IN AAHU'S	DUE 1	FO PROJ	ECT	
A. Future Wi	th Project AAHU	's	=		22244.21
	ithout Project A		6 =		21044.44_
Net Change	(FWP - FWOP)	=			1199.77,

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)

Wetland Type: Fresh

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	)	
Project	Area	Without Pro	ject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	30,000	26,300	88	26,300	88	
1	30,000	26,128	87	26,239	87	111
2	30,000	25,956	87	26,178	87	222
3	30,000	25,784	86	26,117	87	333
4	30,000	25,612	85	26,056	87	444
5	30,000	25,440	85	25,995	87	556
6	30,000	25,267	84	25,934	86	667
7	30,000	25,095	84	25,873	86	778
8	30,000	24,923	83	25,812	86	889
9	30,000	24,751	83	25,751	86	1,000
10	30,000	24,579	82	25,690	86	1,111
11	30,000	24,407	81	25,630	85	1,223
12	30,000	24,235	81	25,569	85	1,334
13	30,000	24,063	80	25,508	85	1,445
14	30,000	23,891	80	25,447	85	1,556
15	30,000	23,719	79	25,386	85	1,667
16	30,000	23,546	78	25,325	84	1,778
17	30,000	23,374	78	25,264	84	1,890
18	30,000	23,202	77	25,203	84	2,001
19	30,000	23,030	77	25,142	84	2,112
20	30,000	22,858	76	25,081	84	2,223
Total Years	s I-20	489,860		513,200		
<u>Average An</u>	nual Acres	24,493		25,660		1,167

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Project ...... Bayous Perot & Rigolettes Marsh Rest. (XBA-65a)Marsh type acres....... 4255

Condition: Future Without Project

		TYO		TY1		TY 10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	39	0.45	37	0.43	19	0.27
V2	% Aquatic	21	0.45	20	0.44	11	0.38
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 35 50 15	0.44	% 35 50 15	0.44	% 50 50	0.30
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	57	0.83	55	0.81	34	0.54
V5	Salinity (ppt)	6	1 .00	6	1.00	6	1 .00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1 .00	1.001	1.00
		HSI =	0.58	HSI =	0.57	HSI =	0.43

Project ...... Bayous Perot & Rigolettes Marsh Rest. (XBA-65a) FWOP

WUP	1 F	TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	0	0.10				
V2	% Aquatic	0	0.30				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 100	0.10	%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	10	0.23				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	6	1 .00				
V6	Access Value,	1.00	1.00,				
		HSI =	0.25	HSI =		HSI =	

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Project ...... Bayous Perot & Rigolettes Marsh Rest. (XBA-65a) Marsh type acres....... 4255

Condition: Future With Project

		TY 0		TY1		TY 10	)
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	39	0.45	41	0.47	34	0.41
V2	% Aquatic	21	0.45	25	0.48	20	0.44
V3	Interspersion <sup>Class</sup> 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 3 5 50 15	0.44	% 40 45 15	0.45	% 20 50 30	0.38
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	57	0.83	80	0.87	50	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt)	6	1.00	6	1 .00	6	1.00.
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1 .00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.58	HSI =	0.60	HSI =	0.54

Project ...... Bayous Perot & Rigolettes Marsh Rest. (XBA-65a)

WP							
		TY 20			-		
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	25	0.331				
V2	% Aquatic	15	0.41				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 60 40	0.32	%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	40	0.61				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	6	1 .00				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1 .00				
		HSI =	0.47	HSI =		HSI =	

Project: Bayous Perot & Rigolettes Marsh Rest. (XBA-65a)

uture Witho	ut Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	4255		0.58	2463.54	
1	4255		0.57	2407.88	2435.71
10	4255		0.43	1823.03	19039.09
20	4255		0.25	1072.16	14475.91
	;			AAHU's =	1797.54
uture With F	Project		1	Total	Cummulative
				HU's	HU's
TY	Acres	х	HSI 0.58	2463.54	
φ	4255		0.60	2542.23	2502.89
10	4255		0.54	2304.30	21809.39
20	4255		0.47	2016.96	21606.31
				AAHU's	2295.93
	E IN AAHU'S I		O PROJ		
. Future Wiih	Project AAHU	's =	<u>O PROJ</u>		2295.93
. Future Wiih	Project AAHU nout Project AA	's =			

Corrected 08-Sept-93

## Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Bayous Perot & Rigolettes Marsh Rest. (XBA-65a)

Wetland Type: Brackish

	Project		Emergent Marsh					
Project	Area	Without P		With Pro				
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres		
0	4,255	1,644	39	1,644	39			
1	4,255	1,562	37	1,744	41	182		
2	4,255	1,480	35	1,713	40	233		
3	4,255	1,398	33	1,681	40	284		
4	4,255	1,315	31	1,650	39	334		
5	4,255	1,233	29	1,618	38	385		
6	4,255	1,151	27	1,587	37	436		
7	4,255	1,069	25	1,555	37	487		
а	4,255	986	23	1,524	36	537		
9	4,255	904	21	1,492	35	588		
10	4,255	a22	19	1,461	34	639		
11	4,255	740	17	1,421	33	682		
12	4,255	658	15	1,382	32	724		
13	4,255	575	14	1,342	32	767		
14	4,255	493	12	1,303	31	809		
15	4,255	411	10	1,263	30	a52		
16	4,255	329	а	1,223	29	a95		
17	4,255	247	6	1,184	28	937		
18	4,255	164	4	1,144	27	980		
19	4,255	82	2	1,105	26	1,022		
20	4,255	0	0	1,065	25	1,065		
Total Years	s I-20	15,619		28,457				
An	nual Acres			1,423		642		

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL MULTIPLE AREA BENEFITS SUMMARY SHEET

# Project: Cameron -Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

The WVA analysis for project CS-4a includes 4 areas: Area 1, which is an intermediate area; Area 2, which is an intermediate area predicted to convert to brackish after Target Year (TY) 10 under Future-Without-Project (FWOP) conditions; Area 3, which is a brackish area; and Area 4, which is a saline area.

Area 1 is assessed using the Fresh/intermediate WVA model. Area 2 is assessed using the Fresh/Intermediate WVA model for FWP condition and TY's 0, 1, and 10 under FWOP condition; and using the Brackish WVA model for TY 20 under FWOP condition. Area 3 is assessed using the Brackish WVA model. Area 4 is assessed using the Saline WVA model. Total WVA benefits (AAHU's) for this project are obtained by adding the benefits calculated for each area, as summarized below:

Area	AAHU's
1	565.81
2	-37.56
3	-43.62
4	-30.38

## TOTAL BENEFITS = 454 AAHU'S

Project... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a) Area 1 Condition: Future Without Project

Marsh type acres:

Fresh ..... 15228

		TY 0		TY1		TY 10		
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI	
VI	% Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	67	0.70	
V2	% Aquatic	75	0.78	76	0.78	85	0.87	
v 3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 15 10 15 60	0.39	% 15 10 <b>15</b> 60	0.39	% 18 7 15 60	0.40	
v 4	%OW <= 1.5ft	70	0.89	71	0.90	- 80	1.00	
v 5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	2	1.00	2	1.00	2	1.00	
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.65	0.50	0.65	0.50	<u>0.65</u>	
	/ <u> </u>	HSI =	0.71	HSI =	0.71	HSI =	0.751	

## Project ...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

-WOP						·	
		<u>TY 20</u>					
Variable	Va Va	เม่นอ	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	63	0.67				
V2	% Aquatic	30	0.37				
V 3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 15 10 15 60	0.39	%		%	
v 4	%OW <= 1.5ft	65	0.83				
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	5	0.80				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
		HSI =	0.62	HSI 🛛		HSI =	

Project ...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a) Area 1 Condition: Future With Project

Marsh type acres:

Intermediate.. 15228

		TYO		TY1		TY 10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value		Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	67	0.70
V2	% Aquatic	75	0.78	76	0.78	85	0.87
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 15 10 15 60	0.39	% 1 <b>5</b> 10' 15 60	0.39	% 18 7 15 60	0.40
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	70	0.89	71	0.90	80	1.00
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate,	2	1.00	2	1.00	2	1.00
V6	Access Value	0.50 HSI =	<u>0.65</u> 0.71	0.50 HSI =	0.65	0.50 HSI =	0.65 <b>0.75</b>

Project . . . . . . Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

<u>FWP</u>	<del>,</del>						
Veriable		V a <b>V 2</b>	SI	Value	SI	— Va <b>lue</b>	
V1 %	Emergent	70	0.73				
v2 %	Aquatic	85	0.87				
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 18 7 20 55	0.41	%		%	
v 4 %	60W <= 1.5ft	85	1.00				
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	2	1.00				
V6 A	ccess Value	0.50	0.65				
		HSI =	0.76	HSI =		HSI =	

Project:	Cameron -Creole Maintenance (CS - 4a) Area 1

Future With	out Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	15228	-	0.71	10825.36	
1	15228		0.71	10862.42	10843.89
10	15228		0.75	11415.61	100251.16
20	15228		0.62	9375.62	103956.14
				1	
				AAHU's =	10752.561

Future With	Project	L		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	15228		0.71	10825.36	
1	15228		0.71	10862.42	10843.89
10	15228		0.75	11415.61	100251.16
20	15228		0.76	11638.87	115272.40
-					
		-			
				AAHU's	11318.371
n					
NET CHANG		-	<u>TO PROJ</u>	ECT	
A. Future Wi	th Project AAHU	's	=		11318.37
B. Future W	/ithout Project A	AHU's	6 =		10752.56
Net Change	(FWP - FWOP)	=			565.81

Project ...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a) Marsh type acres: Area 2 (to convert to brackish after TY10, FWOP) Fresh . . . . ......

Condition: Future Without Project

Intermediate ..

8900

		TYO		TY1		TY 10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	66	0.69
V2	% Aquatic	50	0.55	50	0.55	55	0.60
V3	interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 50 25 15 10	0.73	% 25 15 10	0.73	% 52 23 15 10	0.74
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	65	0.83	65	0.83	70	0.89
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	4	1.00	4	1.00	4	1.00
V6	Access Value	0.50 HSI =		0.50 HSI =	0.65	0.50	0.65

Project ...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS- 4a)

	1 1	TY 20	-			
Variable		(see Brackish	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	_	 			
V2	% Aquatic		 			┺
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%	%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft					
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate					
V6	Access Value					
		HSI =	HSI =		HSI =	

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL **Brackish Marsh**

Project...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a) Marsh type acres . . . . . . . . 8900 Area 2 (to convert to brackish after TY10, FWOP)

Condition: Future Without Project

	1 [	TY 2c)	_	Г -		#	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	62	0.66				
v2	% Aquatic	40	0.58	-	_		
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 50 25 15 10	0.73	‰		%	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	60	0.87				
v5	Salinity (ppt)	8	1.00				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
		<u> </u>	0.74	HSI =		HSI =	

8900

 Project
 Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)
 Marsh type acres:

 Area 2 (to convert to brackish after TY10, FWOP)
 Fresh..
 Intermediate..

 Condition: Future With Project
 Intermediate..
 Intermediate..

		TY 0		<u>TY 1</u>		<u>TY 10</u>	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	66	0.69
V2	% Aquatic	50	0.55	50	0.55,	55	0.60
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 50 25 15 10	0.73	% 50 25 15 10	0.73	% 52 23 15 10	0.74
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	65	0.83	65	0.83	70	0.89
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	4	1.00	4	1.00	4	1.00
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.65	0.50	0.65	0.50	0.65
		HSI =	0.69	HSI =	0.69	HSI =	0.71

Project ...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

	ז ר	TY 20	Í	······································	·····		
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	67	0.70				
v 2	% Aquatic	55	0.60				
v 3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 52 23 16 9	0.74	%		%	
v 4	%OW <= 1.5ft	75	0.94				
v 5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	4	1.00				
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.65				
		HSI =	0.72	HSI =		HSI 🛛	

Project:	Project: Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)								
-	Area 2 (to con	vert to brackis	h after T	(10, FWOP)					
Future With			Total	Cummulative					
TY	Acres	x HSI	_HU's	HU's					
0	8900	0.69	6109.40						
1	8900	0.69	6109.40	6109.40					
10	8900	0.71	6317.72	55922.01					
20	8900	0.74	6544.23	64309.75					
			AAHU's =	6317.061					
		L r							
Future With			Total	Cummulative					
Y	Acres	X HSI	HU's	HU's					
0	8900	0.69	6109.40						
	89 <del>00</del>	0.69		<del>6109.4</del> 0					
10	8900	0.71	6317.72	55922.01					
20	8900	0.72	6394.00	00550 50					
			0394.00	63558.56					
			0394.00	63558.56					
			6394.00	63558.56					
			0394.00	63338.36					
			AAHU's	63558.56					
	GE IN AAHU'S	DUE TO PROJI	AAHU's	6279.501					
A. Future Wit	h. Project AAHU	DUE TO PROJI	AAHU's						
A. Future Wit B. Future Wi		DUE TO PROJI	AAHU's	6279.501					

\* HSI calculated using Brackish model

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Condition: Future Without Project

		ТҮО		TY <i>1</i>		TY 10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	<u>SI</u>
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	64	0.68
V2	% Aquatic	5	0.34	5	0.34	8	0.36
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 5 30 20 45	0.40	% 5 30 20 45	0.40	% 5 30 20 45	0.40
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	50	0.74	50	0.74	50	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt)	6	1.00	6	1.00	6	1 .00
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55		0.55
		HSI =	0.60	HSI =	0.60	HSI =	0.60

Project...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

	ז ו	TY 2c)				<u> </u>	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	I I	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	60	0.64				
v2	% Aquatic	2	0.31				
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 5 25 23 47	0.39	%		%	
v4	OW <= 1.5ft،	40	0.61				
v5	Salinity (ppt)	11	0.85				
V6	Access Value	1 .00	1 .00				
		HSI =	0.61 ll	HSI =		HSI =	

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Marsh type acres .....

26700

- Ir	Area 3		,	,			
Variable	uture With Pr	oject					
1/4	Í f	TY 0		TY 1		TY10	)
Variable		Value	SI	Value	ŜI	Value	SI
V1 %	Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	64	0.68
v2 %	Aquatic	5	0.34	5	0.34	8	0.36
V3	Interspersion	%		%	I	%	
	Class 1	5	0.40		0.40	5	0.40
	Class 2	30		305		30	
	Class 3	20		20		20	
	Class 4 Class 5	45		45		45	
V 4 9	%OW <= 1.5ft	50	0.74	50	0.74	50	0.74
V5 Sa	alinity (ppt)	6	1.00	6	1.00	6	1 .00
V6 A	ccess Value	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55
	<u> </u>	HSI =	0.60	HSI =	0.60	HSI =	0.60

# Project ...... Cameron -Creole Maintenance (CS -4a)

Project ...... Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

WP	a —						
		<u>N 20</u>					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68				
V2	% Aquatic	8	0.36	_			
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 5 30 20 45	0.40	%		46	
v4	% <b>∕OW &lt;=</b> 1.5ft	50	0.74				
v5	Salinity (ppt)	6	1.00				
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55				
		HSI =	0.60	HSI =		HSI =	

Project: Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a) Area 3

ture Without Proiect		Total	Cummulative
TY Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0 26700	0.60	15944.59	
1 26700	0.60	15944.59	15944.59
10 26700	0.60	16087.80	144145.77
20 <b>26700</b>	0.61	16262.30	161750.50
·		AAHU's =	16092.04

Future With F			Total	Cummulative	
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	26700		0.60	15944.59	
1	26700		0.60	15944.59	15944.59
10	26700		0.60	16087.80	144145.77
20	26700		0.60	16087.80	160878.05
		-		AAHU's	16048.421
			1		

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future With Project AAHU's =	16048.42
B. Future Without Project AAHU's =	16092.04
Net Change (FWP – FWOP) =	-43.62
•	

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project. . . .... Cameron -Creole Maintenance (CS -4a) Area 4 Marsh type acres ..... 3248

Condition: Future Without Project

	<b>ן</b> [	TY 0		TY		TY 10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	64	0.68
v2	% Aquatic	50	0.65	50	0.65	60	0.72
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 30 30 40	0.38	% 30 30 40	0.38	% 30 30 40	0.38
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	50	0.74	50	0.74	50	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt)	9	0.60	9	0.60	9	0.60
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55
	<u> </u>	HSI =	0.62	HSI =	0.6211	HSI =	0.63

# Project......Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

WOP	-						
	1 [	TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	60	0.64				
V2	% Aquatic	5	0.34				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3	% 25 30	0.36	%		%	
	Class 4 Class 5	45					
V4	60W <= 1.5ft	40	0.61				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	13	1.00				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
		HSI =	0.67	HSI =		HSI =	

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Condition: Future With Project

		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		TY10	)
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68	64	0.68	64	0.68
V2	% Aquatic	50	0.65	50	0.65	60	0.72
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class3 Class 4 Class 5	% 30 30 40	0.38	% 30 30 40	0.38	% 30 30 40	0.38
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	50	0.74	50	0.74	50	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt)	9	0.60	9	0.60	9	0.60
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55	0.50		0.50	0.55
		HSI =	0.62	HSI =	0.62	HSI =	0.63

Project ...... Cameron -Creole Maintenance (CS -4a)

WP	_						
		TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	S
V1	% Emergent	64	0.68				
V2	% Aquatic	60	0.72				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 30 30 40	0.38	%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	50	0.74				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	9	0.60				
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55				
		HSI =	0.6311	HSI =		HSI =	

Project:	
----------	--

Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS -4a)

Ar	ea	4	

/					
Future Witho	Future Without Proiect			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	Х	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	3248		0.62	2027.19	
1	3248		0.62	2027.19	2027.19
10	3248		0.63	2044.84	18324.12
20	3248		0.67	2166.36	21056.00,
				2070 27	

2070.37 =

T

Future Wiih	Future Wiih Proiect		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	3248	0.62	2027.19	
1	3248	0.62	2027.19	2027.19
10	3248	0.63	2044.84	18324.12
20	3248	0.63	2044.84	20448.39
			AAHU' s	2039.98

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future Wiih Project AAHU's =	2039.98
-B. Future Without Project AAHU's	2070.37
Net Change (FWP – FWOP) =	-30.38

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

Area 1

1

Wetland Type: Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	า	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	15,228	9,773	64	9,773	64	
1	15,228	9,814	64	9,814	64	0
2	15,228	9,855	65	9,855	65	0
3	15,228	9,896	65	9,896	65	0
4	15,228	9,937	65	9,937	65	0
5	15,228	9,978	66	9,978	66	0
6	15,228	10,018	66	10,018	66	0
7	15,228	10,059	66	10,059	66	0
8	15,228	10,100	66	10,100	66	0
9	15,228	10,141	67	10,141	67	0
10	15,228	10,182	67	10,182	67	0
11	15,228	10,121	66	10,223	67	102
12	15,228	10,060	66	10,264	67	204
13	15,228	9,999	66	10,305	68	306
14	15,228	9,938	65	10,346	68	408
15	15,228	9,877	65	10,387	68	510
16	15,228	9,815	64	10,427	68	612
17	15,228	9,754	64	10,468	69	714
18	15,228	9,693	64	10,509	69	816
19	15,228	9,632	63	10,550	69	918
20	15,228	9,571	63	10,591	70	1,020
Total Years	s I-20	198,440		204,050		
Average An	nual Acres	9,922		10,202		281

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project: Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

Area 2 Wetland Type:

Intermediate

	Project	_	Em	ergent Mars	h	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Project		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	8, 900	5,685	64	5,685	64	
1	<b>8, 900</b>	5,701	64	5,701	64	0
2	8,900	5,717	64	5,717	64	0
3	8,900	5,733	64	5,733	64	0
4	8,900	5,749	65	5,749	65	0
5	8,900	5,765	65	5,765	65	0
6	8,900	5,782	65	5,782	65	0
7	8,900	5,798	65	5,798	65	0
8	8,900	5,814	65	5,814	65	0
9	8,900	5,830	66	5,830	66	0
10	<b>8, 900</b>	5,846	66	5,846	66	0
11	8,900	5,811	65	5,862	66	51
12	<b>8, 900</b>	5,776	65	5,878	66	102
13	<b>8, 900</b>	5,741	65	5,894	66	153
14	8,900	5,706	64	5,910	66	204
15	8,900	5,671	64	5,927	67	256
16	8,900	5,636	63	5,943	67	307
17	8,900	5,601	63	5,959	67	358
18	8,900	5,566	63	5,975	67	409
19	8,900	5,531	62	5,991	67	460
20	8,900	5,496	62	6,007	67	511
Total Years	s I-20	114,270		117,081		
Averaqe An	nual Acres	5,714		5,854		141

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a) Area3

Wetland Type: Brackish

	Project	Emergent Marsh						
Project	Area	Without Pr		With Pro				
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres		
0	26, 700	17, 056	64	17, 056	64			
1	26, 700	17, 056	64	17, 056	64	C		
2	26, 700	<i>17, 056</i>	64	17, <b>056</b>	64	0		
3	26, 700	17, 056	64	<i>17, 056</i>	64	0		
4	26, 700	17, 056	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	C		
5	26, 700	17, <b>056</b>	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	(		
6	26, 700	1 <i>7,</i> 056	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	0		
7	26, 700	17, 056	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	C		
8	26, 700	17, <b>056</b>	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	C		
9	26, 700	17, 056	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	0		
10	26, 700	17, 056	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	(		
11	26, 700	<b>16, 961</b>	<b>64</b>	1 <i>7,</i> <b>056</b>	64	96		
12	26, 700	<b>16, 865</b>	63	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	191		
13	26, 700	<b>16, 770</b>	63	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	28		
14	26, 700	<b>16, 674</b>	<b>62</b>	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	382		
15	26, 700	<b>16, 579</b>	<b>62</b>	<i>17, 056</i>	64	478		
16	26, 700	<b>16, 483</b>	<b>62</b>	<i>17, 056</i>	64	573		
17	26, 700	16, 3 <b>88</b>	61	<i>17, 056</i>	64	669		
18	26, 700	<b>16, 292</b>	61	1 <i>7,</i> 056	64	<b>76</b> 4		
19	26, 700	<b>16, 197</b>	61	<i>17, 056</i>	64	86		
20	26, 700	<b>16, 101</b>	60	17, 056	64	95		
'otal Year	s 1-20	335, <b>868</b>		341, 120				
verage Anr	nual Acres	<u>16, 793</u>		17, 056		263		

## Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

Area 4 Wetland Type:

Saline

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	n	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pre	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	
1	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
2	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
3	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
4	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
5	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
6	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
7	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
8	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
9	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
10	3,248	2,079	64	2,079	64	0
11	3,248	2,067	64	2,079	64	12
12	3,248	2,056	63	2,079	64	23
13	3,248	2,044	63	2,079	64	35
14	3,248	2,033	63	2,079	64	46
15	3,248	2,021	62	2,079	64	58
16	3,248	2,009	62	2,079	64	70
17	3,248	1,998	62	2,079	64	81
18	3,248	1,986	61	2,079	64	93
19	3,248	1,975	61	2,079	64	104
20	3,248	1,963	60	2,079	64	116
Total Years	s I-20	40,942		41,580		
Average An	nual Acres	2,047		2,079		32

Project...... Pass-A-Loutre Crevasses (PMR-9b)

Condition: Future Without Project

Marsh type acres: Fresh.....,,

1869

Intermediate..

		TY 0				TY 10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	5	0.15	5	0.15	1	0.11
v2	% Aquatic	75	0.78	75	0.78	65	0.69
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 100	0.20	%	0.20	% 100	0.20
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	75	0.94	75	0.94	70	0.89
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00	0	1 .00	0	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00		1.001	1.00
		HSI =	0.37	11 HSI =	0.371	HSI =	0.33

Project ...... Pass-A-Loutre Crevasses (PMR-9b)

		T <u>¥ 20</u>			<b>—</b> -	1/6		
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI	
<u>V1</u>	% Emergent	0	0.10					
v2	% Aquatic	65	0.69					
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class4 Class 5	% 100	0.10	%		%		
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	65	0.83					
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00					
V6	Access Value	1.00	1 .00					
		HSI =	0.31	HSI =		HSI =		
# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project...... Pass-A-Loutre Crevasses (PMR-9b)

Marsh type acres:

Condition: Future With Project

Fresh....Intermediate..

1869

		TY 0				TY 10	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	5	0.15	12	0.21	36	0.42
V2	% Aquatic	75	0.78	75	0.78	75	0.78
VЗ	Interspersion	%	0.20	%	0.25	%	0.34
	Class 1 Class 2 Class 3		0.20	12	0.25	36	0.34
	Class 4 Class 5	100		88		64	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	75	0.94	77	0.97	81	1.00
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	o	1.00	0	1.00	0	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.001	1 .00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.3711	HSI =	0.43]	HSI =	0.60

# Project. . . . . . Pass-A- Loutre Crevasses (PMR-9b)

WP							
		TY <b>2</b> (					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	56	0.60				
V2	% Aquatic	75	0.78	_			
VЗ	Interspersion Class 1	%	0.42	%		%	
	Class 2 Class 3	56	-				
	Class 4 Class 5	44					
V4	<b>₽%OW &lt;= 1.5ft</b>	85	1.00				
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1 .00				
V6	Access Value	1 .00	1 .00				
		HSI =	0.71	HSI =		HSI =	

# AAHUCALCULATIONProject:Pass-A- Loutre Crevasses (PMR-9b)

Future With	out Project		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	× HSI	HU's	HU's
ō	1869	0.37	693.89	
1	1869	0.37	693.89	693.89
10	1869	0.33	609.71	5866.21
20	1869	0.31	570.91	5903.09
			AAHU's :	623.16
			74100	020.10
uture With			Total	
	Project Acres	× HSI 0.37	Total	
	1869	× HSI 0.37	Total	Cummulative
TY Future With		× HSI 0.37	<b>Total</b> 1619.15.569	Cummulative
TY Future With 0 1 10	1869 1869 1869		<b>Total</b> <b>Id9<i>5.</i><b>£</b>9</b> 806.50	Cummulative HU's
TY Future With 0 1	1869 1869	0.43	<b>Total</b> <b>Id9<i>5.</i><b>£</b>9</b> 806.50	Cummulative HU's 750.20
TY Future With 0 1 10	1869 1869 1869	0.43 0.60	Total 695.89 806.50 1112.19	Cummulative HU's 750.20 8634.1 1
0 1 <b>10</b>	1869 1869 1869	0.43 0.60	Total 695.89 806.50 1112.19	Cummulative HU's 750.20 8634.1 1
TY Future With 0 1 10	1869 1869 1869	0.43 0.60	Total 695.89 806.50 1112.19	Cummulative HU's 750.20 8634.1 1

\_

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	=
A. Future With Project AAHU's =	1077.98
B. Future Without Project AAHU's	623.16
Net Change (FWP – FWOP) =	454.82

# Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Pass-A- Loutre Crevasse (PMR-9b)

Wetland Type: Fresh

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	า	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pr		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	1,869	101	5	101	5	
1	1,869	93	5	234	13	141
2	1,869	5	5	284	15	199
3	1,869	77	4	334	18	257
4	1,869	69	4	383	21	314
5	1,869	61	3	433	23	372
6	1,869	53	3	483	26	430
7	1,869	45	2	533	29	488
а	1,869	37	2	582	31	545
9	1,869	29	2	632	34	603
10	1,869	21	1	682	36	661
11	1,869	19	1	718	38	699
12	1,869	17	1	754	40	737
13	1,869	15	1	790	42	776
14	1,869	13	1	826	44	814
15	1,869	10	1	862	46	a52
16	1,869	8	0	a99	48	890
17	1,869	6	0	935	50	928
18	1,869	4	0	971	52	967
19	1,869	2	0	1,007	54	1,005
20	1,869	0	0	1,043	56	1,043
Total Years	1-20	665		13,386		
Average Anr	nual Acres	33		669		636

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL MULTIPLE AREA BENEFITS SUMMARY SHEET

# Project: East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)

The WA analysis for project XTE-67 includes 2 areas: Area 1, consisting of mainland wetlands predicted to be benefitted by the project, and Area 2, consisting of island wetlands to be benefitted by the project, Both areas were assessed using the Saline WA model. Total WVA benefits (AAHU's) for this project are obtained by adding the benefits calculated for each area, as summarized below:

AAHU's
223.60
95.21

# TOTAL BENEFITS = 319 AAHU'S

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project ...... East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67) Area 1 – Mainland Marsh

Marsh type acres ..... 44752

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 6	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	60	0.64	60	0.64	58	0.62
V2	% Aquatic	5	0.34	5	0.34	3	0.32
v3	Interspersion	%		%		%	
	Class 1		0.38		0.38		0.38
	Class 2	20		20		20	
	Class 3	50		50		50	
	Class 4 Class 5	30		30		30	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	40	0.61	40	0.61	35	0.55
v5	Salinity (ppt)	16	1.00	16	1.00	16	1.00
V6 A	Access Value,	1.00	1.001	1.001	1.00	1.00	<u>1.00</u>
		=	0.67	HSI =	0.671	HSI =	0.65
		HSI					

Project...... East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)

		TY 12		TY 20			
Variable		Value	SI	Value	ŚI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	55	0.60	49	0.54		
v2	% Aquatic	3	0.32	2	0.31		
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 15 50 35	0.36	% 10 50 40	0.34	%	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	35	0.55	30	0.49		
v5	Salinity (ppt)	16	1.00	16	1 .00		
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00		
		HSI =	0.6411	HSI =	0.60	HSI =	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

44752

Project ...... East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67) Marsh type acres ....... Area 1–Mainland Marsh Condition: Future With Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 6	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	60	0.64	60	0.64	58	0.62
V 2	% Aquatic	5	0.34,	5	0.34	5	0.34
V 3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 20 50 30	0.38	% 20 50 30	0.38	% 20 50 30	0.38
V 4	%OW <= 1.5ft	40	0.61	40	0.61	37	0.58
V5	Salinity (ppt)	16	1.00	16	1.00	16	1 .00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.67	HSI =	0.67	HSI =	0.66

Project	East	Timbalier	Island	Restoration	(XTE-67)

WP	-					_	
	1 [	TY 12		TY2d			_
Variable		Value	ŚI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	56	0.60	53	0.58		
V 2	% Aquatic	5	0.34	3	0.32		_
V 3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 15 50 35	0.36	% 14 50 36	0.36	%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	37	0.58	35	0.55		
V5	Salinity (ppt)	16	1.00	16	1.00		
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00		
	1	HSI =	0.65	HSI =	0.63	HSI =	

Project:	East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)
	Area 1 - Mainland Marsh

<b>Future Withou</b>	ut Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	44752		0.67	29915.12	
	44752		-0.67	29915.12	29915.12
6	44752		0.65	29177.77	147732.22
12	44752		0.64	28475.25	172959.07
20	44752		0.60	26842.26	221270.04
				AAHU's =	28593.82

Future With	Project			Total	Cummulative		
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's		
0	44752		0.67	29915.12			
	44752		<del>- 0.67</del>	29915.12	29915.12		
6	44752		0.66	29366.72	148204.59		
12	44752		0.65	28875.49	174726.62		
20	44752		0.63	28032.04	227630.09		
	1						
				AAHU's	29023.821		
					-		
NET CHANC	GE IN AAHU'S I	DUE T	O PROJI	ECT			
A. Future Wit	A. Future With Project AAHU's =						
B. Future W	B. Future Without Project AAHU's =						
Net Change	(FWP – FWOP)	=			430.00		

\* NOTE: The 430 net AAHU benefit above applys to the entire East Timbalier Island. The project XTE-87 comprises 52 percent of the linear shoreline length of East Timbalier Island. Thus, benefits attributable to the entire island can be pro-rated to the project based on that percentage, resulting in net benefits attributable to the project of (430 \* 0.52) = 223.6 AAHU's.

#### Net Project Benefits = 223.6 AAHU's

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY 0	_	TY 1		TY 6	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	38	0.44	32	0.39	0	0.10
v2	% Aquatic	0	0.30	0	0.30	0	0.30
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2	%	0.35	%	0.35	%	0.10
	Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	75 25		75 25		100	
V4	<u>%</u> OW <= 1.5ft	75	1.001	70	1.00	50	0.74
v5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93	22	0.93	22	0.93
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
		HSI =	0.57	HSI =	= 0.541	HSI =	0.29

Project...... East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)

WOP	a e						
		TY 20					
Variable		Value	Si	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	0	0.10				
V2	% Aquatic	0	0.30				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%	0.10	%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	10	0.23				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
	·	HSI =	0.25	HSI =		HSI =	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project...... East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67) Area 2– Island Marsh Marsh type acres ..... 350

Condition: Future With Project

	1 [	TY 0				TY 6	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	<u> </u>	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	38	0.44	70	0.73	55	0.60
V2	% Aquatic	0	0.30	0	0.30	0	0.30
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	75 <b>25</b>	0.35	% 70 30	0.82	<b>%</b> 55 15 30	0.76
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	75	1.00	50	0.74	70	1.00
V5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93	22	0.93	22	0.93
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.001	1.001	1.001	1.001	1.00
	<u>[</u>	HSI =	0.5711	HSI =	0.74	HSI =	0.69

Project...... East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)

WP							
		TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	11	0.20				
V2	% Aquatic	0	0.30				
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 <b>Class</b> 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 25 75	0.25	%		%	
v4	6OW <= 1.5ft	60	0.87				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
		HSI =	0.40	HSI =		HSI =	

# AAHU CALCULATION Project: East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)

Future With	out Project		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	350	0.57	201.23	
1	350	0.54	189.88	195.56
6	350	0.29	100.94	727.06
20	350	0.25	87.61	1319.86
ŧ			AAHU's =	112.12 <sup>°</sup>

Future With	Project			Total	Cummulative		
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's		
0	350		0.57	201.23			
1	350		0.74	260.44	230.84		
6	350		0.69	241.58	1255.04		
20	350		0.40	138.54	2660.84		
I			ł	ł	1		
				AAHU's	207.34		
	GE IN AAHU'S		O PROJI	ECT			
A. Future Wii	207.34						
-B. Future Wit	B. Future Without Project AAHU's						
Net Change	(FWP - FWOP)	) =			95.21		

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project: East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)

Area 1 – Mainland Marsh

Wetland Type: Saline

	Project		Err	nergent Marsh	า	
Project	Area	Without	Project	With Pre	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	44,752	26,851	60	26,851	60	
1	44,752	26,687	60	26,687	60	0
2	44,752	26,523	59	26,523	59	0
3	44,752	26,359	59	26,359	59	0
4	44,752	26,196	59	26,196	59	0
5	44,752	26,032	58	26,032	58	0
6	44,752	25,868	58	25,868	58	0
7	44,752	25,653	57	25,710	57	58
8	44,752	25,437	57	25,552	57	115
9	44,752	25,222	56	25,395	57	173
10	44,752	25,007	56	25,237	56	230
11	44,752	24,791	55	25,079	56	288
12	44,752	24,576	55	24,921	56	345
13	44,752	24,233	54	24,769	55	536
14	44,752	23,889	53	24,617	55	728
15	44,752	23,546	53	24,465	55	919
16	44,752	23,203	52	24,313	54	1,111
17	44,752	22,859	51	24,161	54	1,302
18	44,752	22,516	50	24,009	54	1,493
19	44,752	22,172	50	23,857	53	1,685
20	44,752	21,829	49	23,705	53	1,876
Totat Years	1 -20	492,598		503,455		

Average Annual Acres 24,630 25,173 543 \* The 543 net acres of mainland marsh applys to the entire East Timbalier Island. Because the XTE-67 project comprises only 52% of the linear shoreline length of East Timbalier Island, and mainland benefiis are assumed to be positively correlated with shoreline length, benefits attributable to the project are quantified as 52% of 543 acres, or 282 acres.

Net Project Average Annual Acres = \_\_\_\_\_282

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: East Tim balier Island Restoration (XTE-67) Area 2– Island Marsh

Wetland Type: Saline

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	<u></u>	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pro		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	350	134	38	134	38	
1	350	112	32	246	70	134
2	350	90	26	235	67	145
3	350	67	19	224	64	157
4	350	45	13	213	61	168
5	350	22	6	202	58	180
6	350	0	0	191	55	191
7	350	0	0	180	51	180
а	350	0	0	169	48	169
9	350	0	0	158	45	158
10	350	0	0	147	42	147
11	350	0	0	136	39	136
12	350	0	0	125	36	125
13	350	0	0	114	33	114
14	350	0	0	103	29	103
15	350	0	0	92	26	92
16	350	0	0	81	23	81
17	350	0	0	70	20	70
18	350	0	0	59	17	59
19	350	0	0	48	14	48
20	350	0	0	37	11	37
Total Year	s I-20	336		2,830		
Average Ar	nual Acres	17		142		125

. .

### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL

#### **MULTIPLE AREA BENEFITS SUMMARY SHEET**

#### Project: Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p)

The WVA analysis for project XCS-47,48i,48j,48p includes 4 areas: Area 1, which is a relatively healthy brackish area; Area 2, which is a deteriorating brackish area; and Areas 3 and 4, which are separate intermediate areas to the north and south, respectively, of Areas 1 and 2. Areas 1 and 2 were assessed using the Brackish WVA model, and Areas 3 and 4 were assessed using the Fresh/Intermediate WVA model. Total WVA benefits (AAHU's) for this project are obtained by adding the benefits calculated for each area, as summarized below:

TOTAL BENEFITS =	491	AAHU'S
3 4	171.11	
3	151.07	
2	60.47	
1	108.00	
Area	AAHU's	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

۱

Condition: Future Without Project

	ו זו ד	TY 0		777.4		<b>T</b> ) ( 00		
		the second se		IY 1		TY 20		
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI	
V1	% Emergent	55'	0.60	55,	0.60	59	0.63	
v2	% Aquatic	3	0.32	3'	0.32	3	0.32	
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 30 30 40	0.50	<b>%</b> 30 30 40	0.50	<b>%</b> 30 5 25 <b>40</b>	0.51	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	10	0.23	10	0.23	10	0.23	
V5	Salinity (ppt)	5.9	0.97	5.9	0.97	5.9	0.97	
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55	0.50		
		HSI =	0.53	HSI =	0.53	HSI =	0.54	

#### Condition: Future With Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	)
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	55	0.60	55,	0.60	60	0.64
v2	% Aquatic	3	0.32	3	0.32	5	0.34
∨3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 30 30 40	0.50	<b>%</b> 30 30 40	0.50	% 30 5 25 <b>40</b>	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	10	0.23	10	0.23,	15	0.29
v5	Salinity (ppt)	5.9	0.97	5.6	(see note) 0.97	5.6	(see note) 0.97
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55	0.50	
		HSI =	0.53	HSI _=	0.53	<u>HŞI</u> =	0.56

NOTE: Suitability Index was forced to same value as TY 0 to conform to special convention implemented by the WVA Group that ensures that a project is not **penalized** (i.e., SI's lowered) when the project lowers salinities relative to the companion TY under Future-Without -Project scenario.

Project: Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 1

uture Witho	ture Without Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	19060		0.53	10079.52	
1	19060		0.53	10079.52	10079.52
20	19060		0.54	10368.97	194260.67
				AAHU's =	10217.01

Future With	Project		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	19060	0.53	10079.52	
1	19060	0.53	10079.52	10079.52
20	19060	0.56	10596.34	196420.71
	1			
· · · ·			AAHU's	10325.01
		•		

A. Future With Project AAHU's =	10325.01
B. Future Without Project AAHU's	10217.01
Net Change (FWP - FWOP) =	108.00

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY	0	TY	1	TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Eiger e	ent 8	5 0.8	83	0.85	59	0.63
V2	% Aquatic	40	0.58	40	0.58	40	0.58
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 70 30	0.54	% 70 30	0.54	% 45 55	0.49
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	20	0.36	28	0.46	70	1.00
v5	Salinity (ppt)	3.5	0.42	3.5	0.42	4.2	0.58
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55	0.50	0.55
					0.55	HSI	

Condition: Future With Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	85	0.87	a4	0.86	67	0.70
v2	% Aquatic	40	0.58	40	0.58	50	0.65
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 70 30	0.54	% 70 30	0.54	% 55 45	0.51
v4	%OW c= 1.5ft	20	0.36	25	0.42	68	0.97
v5	Salinity (ppt)	3.5	0.42	3.2	0.35	3.2	0.35
V6	Access Value	<u>0.50</u> HSI =	0.55	<u>0.50</u> HSI =	0.55	<u>0.50</u> HSI =	<u>0.55</u> 0.65

Project: Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 2

(Future With	out Project		Total	Cummulative
ΤY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	6175	0.66	4103.60	I
1	6175	0.67	4106.74	4105.17
20	6175	0.62	3845.33	75544.60
				r.

Future With	Project			Total	Cummulative	
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's	
0	6175		0.66	4103.60		
1	6175		0.66	4079.12	4091.36	
20	6175		0.65	4001.71	76767.90	
					· · · · ·	
				!		
					<b> </b>	
<u> </u>				AAHU's	4042.96	
NET CHANG	e in Aahu's i	DUE T	O PROJ	ECT	<u> </u>	
A. Future Wit	A. Future With Project AAHU's =					
B. Future Wit	<b>B.</b> Future Without Project AAHU's =					
Net Chanae	(FWP - FWOP	) =			60.47	
			-		μ	

AAHU's = 3982.491 -

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 3

Marsh type acres:

Intermediate.. 10057

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	<u>SI</u>	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	83	0.85	83i	0.85	83	0.85
v2	% Aquatic	70	0.73	70	0.73	70	0.73
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class4 Class 5	% 60 40	0.52	<b>%</b> 60 40	0.52	% 60 40 -	0.52
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	20	0.33	20	0.33	20	0.33
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	3.2	1 .00	3.2	1 . <b>00</b>	4	1.00
V6	Access Value	0.50 HSI =	0.65 <b>0.75</b>	0.50 HSI =	0.65	0.50 HSI =	<u>0.65</u> 0.75

#### Condition: Future With Project

		TY (		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	ŜI –
V1	% Emergent	83	0.85	83	0.85	85	0.87
v2	% Aquatic	70	0.73	70	0.73	80	0.82
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5;	% 60 40	0.52	% 60 40	0.52	% 62 38	0.52
v4	20W<= 1.5ft		0.33	20	0.33	25	0.38
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	3.2	1 . <b>00</b>	3.2	1 . <b>00</b>	3	1 . <b>00</b>
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.65	0.50	0.65	0.50	0.65
I		HSI :	0.75	HSI =	0.75	HSI =	0.78

Project: Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 3

/Future With	out Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HS	HU's	HU's
0	10057		0.75	7575.90	
1	10057		0.75	7575.90	7575.90
20	10057		0.75	7575.90	143942.16
	r i				
	]				
<u>ц</u>				AAUII'o	7575.00

AAHU's = 7575.90

Future With	Project		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	10057	0.75	7575.90	
1	10057	0.75	7575.90	7575.90
20	10057	0.78	7893.95	146963.62
μ			AAHU's	7726.96

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future With Project AAHU's	7726.98
■. Future Without Project AAHU's	7575.90
( <u>Net Change (FWP - FWOP)</u> =	151.07

### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p)

Marsh type acres:

Årea 4

Fresh....

6965

Intermediate..

Condition: Future Without Project

		<u>TY 0</u>		<u> </u>		<u>TY 20</u>	
Variable	Val	ue	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	95	0.96	95	0.96	89	0.90
v2	% Aquatic	90	0.91	90	0.91	90	0.91
∨3	Interspersion C I a s s 1 Class 2 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> <b>90</b> 10	•	90 10	0.96	<b>%</b> 85 15	0.94
v4	%O <u>W &lt;= 1.5ft</u>	10	0.21	12	0.24	57	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate!	7.2	0.36	7.2	0.36	8	0.20
V6	Access Value	<u>0.50</u> HSI =	1	<u>0.50</u> HSI =	0.65 <b>0.82</b>	0.50 HSI =	

Condition: Future With Project

	Ţ	TY 0		<b>TY</b> 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	95	0.96	95	0.96	91	0.92
v2	% Aquatic	90	0.91	90	0.91 t	2 <u> </u>	0.96
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 90 10	0.96	<b>%</b> <b>90</b> 10	0.96	% 86 14	0.94
V4	%OW < = 1.5ft	10	0.21	12	0.24	54	0.71
∨5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate,	7.2	0.36	7	0.40	6.8	0.44
V6	Access Value	0.50	0.65	0.50	0.65	0.50	
		HSI =	0.82	HSI =	0.821	I1 HSI =	- 0.85

Project:	Rep	lace	Hog	Island,	Wes	t (	Со	ve,	and	
					-			-		

Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 4

-

Future With	out Proiect		Γ	Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI		HU's	HU's
0	6955	0.8	2	5687.63	]]
1	10057	0.8	2	8241.13	6963.521
20,	10057	0.8	2	8225.86	156436.46
1					
			1	AAHU's :	8170.00

Future With	Project		Total	Cummulative
ΤΥ	Acres	X HSI	HU's	HU's
0	6955	0.82	5687.63	
1	10057	0.82	8270.93	6976.89
20	10057	0.85	8554.90	159845.39
	1			
1	I		1	1
			AAHU's	8341.11
	E IN AAHU'S I		ECT	
A. Future Wit	8341 . <b>11</b>			
	thout Project AA	HU's		8170.00.
Net Change	FWP - FWOP)	=		171.11

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project:Replace HogIsland, WestCove, and Headquarters Water<br/>Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p)

Wetland Type: Brackish

	Project		Emergent Marsh						
Project	Area	Without Pr	oject	With Pro	ject				
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres			
0	19, 060	10, 536	55	10, 536	55				
1	19, 060	<b>10, 578</b>	55	<b>10, 578</b>	55	0			
2	<b>19, 060</b>	10, 609	56	10, 620	<b>56</b>	11			
3	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10, 641</b>	56	<i>10, 662</i>	56	21			
4	<b>19, 060</b>	10, 672	<b>56</b>	10, 704	56	32			
5	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10, 704</b>	<b>56</b>	10, 7 <b>46</b>	<b>56</b>	42			
6	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10</b> , 735	<b>56</b>	10, 7 <b>88</b>	57	53			
7	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10, 767</b>	<b>56</b>	<i>10, 830</i>	57	63			
8	<b>19, 060</b>	10, 798	57	10, <b>8</b> 72	57	74			
9	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10, 830</b>	57	10, 914	57	84			
10	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10, 861</b>	57	<b>10, 956</b>	57	95			
11	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10, 893</b>	57	10, 998	5 <b>8</b>	105			
12	<b>19, 060</b>	10, 924	57	11, 040	5 <b>8</b>	116			
13	<b>19, 060</b>	<b>10, 956</b>	57	11, <b>082</b>	5 <b>8</b>	<b>126</b>			
14	<b>19, 060</b>	10, 987	5 <b>8</b>	11, 124	5 <b>8</b>	137			
15	<b>19, 060</b>	11, 019	5 <b>8</b>	<i>11, 166</i>	<b>59</b>	147			
16	<b>19, 060</b>	11, 050	<b>58</b>	<i>11, 208</i>	<b>59</b>	158			
17	<b>19, 060</b>	11, <b>082</b>	<b>58</b>	11, 250	<b>59</b>	168			
18	<b>19, 060</b>	11, 113	5 <b>8</b>	11, <b>292</b>	<b>59</b>	179			
19	<b>19, 060</b>	11, 145	5 <b>8</b>	11, 334	<b>59</b>	189			
20	<b>19, 060</b>	11, 17 <b>6</b>	<b>59</b>	11, 376	60	200			
Total Years	1 - 20	217, 540		219, 540					
<u>Average An</u>	nual Acres	<b>10, 877</b>		<b>10, 977</b>		100			

Area1

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project: Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 2

Wetland Type: Brackish

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	า	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pre		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
C	6,175	5,224	85	5,224	85	
1	6,175	5,146	83	5,169	84	23
2	,	5,068	82	5,114	83	46
3		4,990	81	5,059	82	69
2	= ) =	4,912	80	5,004	81	92
5		4,834	78	4,950	80	116
6	•	4,756	77	4,895	79	139
7	-,	4,678	76	4,840	78	162
8	,	4,600	74	4,785	77	185
ç	,	4,522	73	4,730	77	208
10	,	4,444	72	4,675	76	231
11	= ) =	4,366	71	4,621	75	255
12	2 6,175	4,288	69	4,566	74	278
13	6,175	4,210	68	4,511	73	301
14	6,175	4,132	67	4,456	72	324
15	6,175	4,054	66	4,401	71	347
16	-) -	3,976	64	4,346	70	370
17	-) -	3,898	63	4,292	69	394
18	,	3,820	62	4,237	69	417
19	9 6,175	3,742	61	4,182	68	440
20	6,175	3,664	59	4,127	67	463
Total Yea	rs I-20	88,100		92,960		
Avoraga A	nnual Aaraa	A 405		4 0 4 0		0.40
Average A	nnual Acres	4,405		4,648		243

---

#### Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 3

Wetland Type: Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	า	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pro		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	10,057	8,366	83	8,366	83	
1	,	8,366	83	8,374	83	8
2		8,366	83	8,382	83	16
3	,	8,366	83	8,391	83	25
4	,	8,366	83	8,399	84	33
5		8,366	83	8,407	84	41
6	10,057	8,366	83	8,416	84	50
7	10,057	8,366	83	8,424	84	58
8	10,057	8,366	83	8,433	84	67
9	10,057	8,366	83	8,441	84	75
10	10,057	8,366	83	8,449	84	83
11	10,057	8,366	83	8,458	84	92
12	10,057	8,366	83	8,466	84	100
13		8,366	83	8,474	84	108
14	•	8,366	83	8,483	84	117
15	•	8,366	83	8,491	84	125
16	•	8,366	83	8,500	85	134
17	•	8,366	83	8,508	85	142
18	•	8,366	83	8,516	85	150
19	10,057	8,366	83	8,525	85	159
20	,	8,366	83	8,533	85	167
	,	-,		-,		
Total Year	s I-20	167,320		169,070		
Average Ar	nnual Acres	8,366		<u>8,453</u>		87

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project: Replace Hog Island, West Cove, and Headquarters Water Control Structures (XCS-47,48i,48j,48p) Area 4

Wetland Type: Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	า	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	6,955	6,593	95	6,593	95	
1	6,955	6,573	95	6,579	95	6
2	6,955	6,553	94	6,565	94	12
3	6,955	6,533	94	6,551	94	18
4	6,955	6,513	94	6,537	94	24
5	6,955	6,493	93	6,524	94	31
6	6,955	6,473	93	6,510	94	37
7	6,955	6,453	93	6,496	93	43
8	6,955	6,433	92	6,482	93	49
9	6,955	6,413	92	6,468	93	55
10	6,955	6,393	92	6,454	93	61
11	6,955	6,373	92	6,441	93	68
12	6,955	6,353	91	6,427	92	74
13	6,955	6,333	91	6,413	92	80
14	6,955	6,313	91	6,399	92	86
15	6,955	6,293	90	6,385	92	92
16	6,955	6,273	90	6,371	92	98
17	6,955	6,253	90	6,358	91	105
18	6,955	6,233	90	6,344	91	111
19	6,955	6,213	89	6,330	91	117
20	6,955	6,193	89	6,316	91	123
Total Years	1-20	127,660		128,950		
Average An	nual Acres	6,383		6,448		65

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY 0	Υο			N 20	
Variable Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	78	0. 80	78	0. 80	76. 7	0. 79
v2	% Aquatic	40,	0. 5 <b>8</b>	40	0. 58	40	0. 58
v3	Interspersion Class1 Class2 Class3 Class4 Class5	% 50 40 10	<b>0. 48</b> :	% 50 40 10	0. 48	% 50 40 10	0. 48
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	65	0. 94	65	0. 94	63	0. 91
V5	Salinity (ppt)	9	1.00	9	1. 00	9	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
		<u> HSI =</u>	<u>0. 791</u>	HSI =	0.79	HSI =	0.78

#### Condition: Future With Project

		TY 0	) TY 1			N 20		
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI	
V1	% Energent	78	0. 801	7 <b>8</b> . 1	0. 80	77. 4	0. 80	
v2	% Aquatic	40	0.58	41	0. 59	55	0. 69	
v3	Interspersion Class1 Class2 Class3 Class4 Class5	% 50 40 10	0. 48	% 50 40 10	0. 48	% 50 40 10	0. 46	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	65	0. 94	65	0. 94	65	0. 94	
V5	Salinity (ppt)	9	1.00	8	1. 00	8	1. 00	
V6	Access Value	1.001	1.00	1.001	1.001	1.001	<u>1.00</u> 0.81	
V0		<u> </u>	0. 79	HSI =	0.7911	HSI =		

# AAHU CALCULATION Project: White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)

Future Witho	ut Proiect		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	5249	0.79	4146.51	
1	5249	0.79	4146.51	4146.51
20	5249	0.78	4108.35	78421.22
			AAHU's =	4128.39
Future With P	roject		Total	Cummulative
			HU's	HU's
TY	Acres	x HSI 0.79	4146.51	
φ	5249	0.79	4156.38	4151.44
20	5249	0.81	4241.62	79781 .00
		5		
i			AAHU's	4196.62
NET CHANGE		DUE TO PROJ	FCT	1
A. Future With				4196.62
B. Future With				4128.39.
Net Change (I				68.24
¥ ``				-

### Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)

Wetland Type: Brac kish

Project			Em	ergent Marsh	า		
Project	Project Area		Without Project		oject		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres	
0	5,249	4,100	78	4,100	78		
1	5,249	4, 096	78	4, 098	78	2	
2	5,249	4,092	78	4, 096	78	4	
3	5,249	4,089	78	4,094	78	6	
4	5,249	4,085	78	4,092	78	8	
5	5,249	4,081	78	4,090	78	9	
6	5,249	4,077	78	4,089	78	11	
7	5,249	4,074	78	4,087	78	13	
8	5,249	4,070	78	4,085	78	15	
9	5,249	4,066	77	4,083	78	17	
10	5,249	4,062	77	4,081	78	19	
11	5,249	4,059	77	4,079	78	20	
12	5, <b>249</b>	4,055	77	4,077	78	22	
13	5,249	4,051	77	4,075	78	24	
14	5,249	4,047	77	4,073	78	26	
15	5,249	4,044	77	4,071	78	28	
16	5,249	4,040	77	4,070	78	30	
17	5,249	4,036	77	4,068	77	31	
18	5,249	4,032	77	4,066	77	33	
19	5,249	4,029	77	4,064	77	35	
20	5,249	4,025	77	4,062	77	37	
Total Years	s I-20	81,210		81,600			
Average An	inual Acres	4,060		4,080		20	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL MULTIPLE AREA BENEFITS SUMMARY SHEET

#### Project: Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydrologic Restoration (PTE – 23/26a/33)

The WA analysis for project PTE-23/26a/33 includes 2 areas: Area 1, which is an intermediate marsh assessed using the Fresh/Intermediate WVA model; and Area 2, a brackish marsh assessed with the Brackish WVA model. Total WVA benefits (AAHU's) for this project are obtained by adding the benefits calculated for each area, as summarized below:

Area	AAHU's
1	295.48
2	172.22

TOTAL BENEFITS = 468 AAHU'S

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydro. Rest. Marsh type acres:

(PTE - 23/26a/33) Area 1

Fresh.....

Condition: Future Without Project

Intermediate.. 5175

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	67	0.70	67	0.70	64	0.68
V2	% Aquatic	50	0.55	50	0.55	40	0.46
∨3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 10 50 40	0.34	% 10 50 40	0.34	% 55 45	0.31
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	30	0.44	30	0.44,	25	0.38
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	4	1.00	4	1.00	3	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00 HSI =	1.00 0.661	1.00 HSI =	1.00	1.00 HSI =	1. <b>00</b> 0.62

#### Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate.. 5175

	ן (ך	TY C		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	<u> :</u> SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
		1000		Value		Value	
V1	% Emergent	67	0.70	72	0.75	71	0.74
V2	% Aquatic	50	0.55	50	0.55	60	0.64
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 10 50 40	0.34	% 5 10 45 40	0.37	% 15 45 40	0.35
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	30	0.44	35	0.49	40	0.55
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	4	1.00	4	1.00	3	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.001		1.001	1.00
		HSI :	0.66	HSI =	0.69	HSI =	0.71

Project:	Lake Chapear	u Marsh Creat	ion and H	lydro. Rest.
-,	(PTE - 23/26a			
Future With	nout Proiect		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X HSI	HU's	HU's
0	5175	0.66	3440.60	
1	5175	0.66	3440.60	3440.60
20	5175	0.62	3219.40	63270.02
	Ť			
				1
		•	AAHU's =	3335.531
Future With	n Proiect	L	Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X HSI	HU's	HU's
0	5175	0.66	3440.60	
1	5175	0.69	3585.13	3512.87
20	5175	0.71	3689.32	69107.27
. <u> </u>		 	AAHU's	3631 . <b>01</b>
				3631 . <b>01</b>
	GE IN AAHU'S			3631 . <b>01</b>
A. Future W	ith Project AAHL	J's =		3631 . <b>01</b>
A. Future W B. Future W		J's = \HU's =		

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

**\_\_** 

Condition: Future Without Project

		ΤΥ 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	78	0.80	78	0.80	75	0.78
v2	% Aquatic	50	0.65	50	0.65	40	0.58
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%  40 20 40	0.68	% 40 20 40	0.68	% 40 15 45	0.67
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	40	0.61	40	0.61	33	0.52
v5	Salinity (ppt)	8	1.00	8	1.00	7	1 .00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1 .00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
	<u> </u>	HSI =	0.80	HSI =	0.80	HSI =	0.76

#### Condition: Future With Project

		r 0		TY 1		N 20	
Variable	Value		3	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	78	0.80	78	0.80	77	0.79
v2	% Aquatic	50	0.65	50	0.65	60	0.72
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 40 20 40	0.68	% 40 20 40	0.68	% 40 20 40	0.68
v4	%60W<=1.5ft	40	0.61	40	0.61	50	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt)	8	1.00	8	1 .00	6	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.001	1.001	0.975	0.98	0.975	0.98
		HSI =	0.80	HSI =	0.79	HSI =	0.81

Proiect:	Lake Chapeau	u Mars	sh Creati	ion and H	lydro. Rest.
	(PTE - 23/26a,	(33)	Area	2	
[Future With	nout Proiect			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	7849		0.80	6240.32	
1	7849		0.80	6240.32	6240.32
20	7849		0.76	5974.08	116036.78
					1
<u> </u>				AAHU's	6113.851

Future With	Project			Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	7849	0.80	6240.32	
1	7849	0.79	6218.04	6229.18
20	7849	0.81	6360.10	119492.29
P				
u			AAHU's	6286.07
			· · · · ·	

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future With Project AAHU's =	6286.07
B. Future Without Project AAHU's	6113.85
Net Change (FWP - FWOP) =	172.22
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

# Project: Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydro. Rest. (PTE-23/26a/33) Area 1

Wetland Type: Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Mars	h	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pr	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	5,175	3,481	67	3,481	67	
1	5,175	3,473	67	3,738	72	265
2	5,175	3,465	67	3,735	72	269
3	5,175	3,458	67	3,731	72	274
4	5,175	3,450	67	3,728	72	278
5	5,175	3,443	67	3,725	72	282
6	5,175	3,435	66	3,721	72	286
7	5,175	3,428	66	3,718	72	291
8	5,175	3,420	66	3,715	72	295
9	5,175	3,412	66	3,711	72	299
10	5,175	3,405	66	3,708	72	303
11	5,175	3,397	66	3,705	72	308
12	5,175	3,390	66	3,702	72	312
13	5,175	3,382	65	3,698	71	316
14	5,175	3,374	65	3,695	71	320
15	5,175	3,367	65	3,692	71	325
16	5,175	3,359	65	3,688	71	329
17	5,175	3,352	65	3,685	71	333
18	5,175	3,344	65	3,682	71	337
19	5,175	3,337	64	3,678	71	342
20	5,175	3,329	64	3,675	71	346
Total Years	1–20	68,020		74,130		
Average Ani	nual Acres	3,401		3,706		305

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

### Project: Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydro. Rest. (PTE-23/26a/33) Area 2

Wetland Type: Brackish

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	า	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	7,849	6,156	78	6,156	78	
1	7,849	6,142	78	6,151	78	9
2	7,849	6,128	78	6,146	78	17
3	7,849	6,115	78	6,140	78	25
4	7,849	6,101	78	6,135	78	33
5	7,849	6,088	78	6,129	78	41
6	7,849	6,074	77	6,124	78	50
7	7,849	6,061	77	6,118	78	58
8	7,849	6,047	77	6,113	78	66
9	7,849	6,034	77	6,108	78	74
10	7,849	6,020	77	6,102	78	82
11	7,849	6,007	77	6,097	78	90
12	7,849	5,993	76	6,091	78	98
13	7,849	5,980	76	6,086	78	106
14	7,849	5,966	76	6,081	77	114
15	7,849	5,953	76	6,075	77	122
16	7,849	5,939	76	6,070	77	131
17	7,849	5,926	75	6,064	77	139
18	7,849	5,912	75	6,059	77	147
19	7,849	5,899	75	6,053	77	155
20	7,849	5,885	75	6,048	77	163
Total Years	s I-20	120,270		121,990		
Average An	nual Acres	6,014		6,100		86

----

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL MULTIPLE AREA BENEFITS SUMMARY SHEET

#### Project: Whiskey Island Restoration (PTE- 15bi)

Project PTE- **15bi** consists of restoration work on Whiskey Island. The WVA analysis for project PTE- **15bi** includes 2 areas: Area **1**, consisting of saline wetlands on Whiskey Island that are predicted to be benefitted by the project; and Area 2, consisting of saline mainland wetlands predicted to be benefitted by the work to be performed on Whiskey Island. Both areas were assessed using the Saline **WVA** model. Total WVA benefits (**AAHU's**) for this project are obtained by adding the benefits calculated for each area, as summarized below:

Area	AAHU's
1	494.92
2	53.84

TOTAL BENEFITS = 549 AAHU'S

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project ...... Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi) Area 1 – island benefits Condition: Future Without Project

Marsh type acres ..... 1690

	1	TY 0		TY 1		TY 13	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	21	0.29	19	0.27	0	0.10
V2	% Aquatic	0	0.30	0	0.30	0	0.30
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3	% 20	0.28	% 20	0.28	%	0.10
	Class 5 Class 4 Class 5	80		80		100	
V4	6OW <= 1.5ft	80	1.00	78	1.00	50	0.74
V5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93	22	0.93	22	0.93
V6	Access Value	1.001	1.00	1.00	1.001	1.001	
	-	<u> </u>	0.47	HSI =	0.46	HSI =	0.29

Project...... Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi)

		TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	0	0.10				
V2	% Aquatic	0	0.30				
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%	0.10	%		%	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	15	0.29				
V5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
		HSI =	0.26	HSI =		HSI =	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project ..... Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi) Area 1 - island benefits

Marsh type acres . . . . . . . . 1690

Condition: Future With Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 13	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	21	0.29	52	0.57	49	0.54
V2	% Aquatic	0	0.30	0	0.30	0	0.30
V3	interspersion <b>Elass 1</b> Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 20 80	0.28	<b>25</b> 25 50	0.50	% 15 30 5 50	0.45
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	80	1.00	75	1.00)	80	1.00
v5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93	22	0.93	22	0.93
V6	Access Value	1.001	1.00	1.001	1.00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.47	HSI =	0.66	HSI =	0.64

# Project...... Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi)

WP	-					
	1 [	TY 20				
Variable	<u> </u>	Value	SI	Value	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	47	0.52			
v2	% Aquatic	0	0.30			
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 10 15 75	0.27	%	%	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	75	1.00			
v5	Salinity (ppt)	22	0.93			
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00			
		HSI =	0.62	HSI =	HSI =	

# AAHU CALCULATION

Project: Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi) Area 1 - island benefits

Future With	out Proiect	:	[	Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	1690		0.47	799.77	
1	1690,		0.46	778.71	789.24
13	1690		0.29	487.41	7596.76
20	1690		0.26	431.07	3214.69
					1
-				AAHU's =	580.031
Future With	Proiect			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	1690		0.47	799.77	
1	1690		0.66	1109.67	964.72
13	1690		0.64	1078.74	13130.44
20	1690		0.62	1039.51	7413.88

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future Wiih Project AAHU's =	1074.95
B. Future Without Project AAHU's =	580.03
Net Change (FWP - FWOP) =	494.92
	ł

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project.....Whiskey Island (PTE-15bi) Area 2- mainland benefits Condition: Future Without Project

Marsh type acres . . . . . . . 3236

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 13	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	601	I 0.64	60	0.64	57	0.61
v2	% Aauatic	J	0.34	5	0.34	3	0.32
v3	interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 20 40 40	0.36	% 20 40 40	0.36	% 15 40 45	0.34
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	40	0.61	40	0.61	35	0.55
V5	Salinity (ppt)	15	1.00	15	1.00	15	1.00
V6	Access Value		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.671	HSI =	0.67	HSI =	0.64

# Project. . . .... Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi)

-wop		TY 20		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Variable	<u> </u>	Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	43	0.49				
v2	% Aquatic	2	0.31				
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 10 40 50	0.32	%		%	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	30	0.49				
v5	Salinity (ppt)	15	1.00				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
	[	HSI =	0.5711	HSI =		HSI =	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project. . . .... Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi) Area 2– mainland benefits Condition: Future With Project

Marsh type acres ..... 3236

<u> </u>	Ì	TY 0	=]	N 1		<b>TY</b> 13	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	
V1	% Emergent	60	0.64	60	0.64	58	0.62
V2	% Aquatic	5	0.34	5	0.34	5	0.34
v3	interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 20 40 40	0.36	L % 20 40 40	0.36	% 15 <b>40</b> <b>45</b>	0.34
V4	60W <= 1.5ft	40	0.61	40	0.61	37	0.58
V5	Salinity (ppt)	15	1.00	15	1.00	15	1.00
V6	Access Value		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.67	HSI =	0.67	HSI =	0.65

# Project. . . .... Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi)

<u>WP</u>	-						
		N 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	56	0.60				
v2	% Aquatic	3	0.32				
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 13 40 47	0.33	%		%	
v4	%OW <=1.5ft	35	0.55				
v5	Salinity (ppt)	15	1.00				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
		HSI =	0.64	HSI =		HSI =	

# AAHU CALCULATION

Project: Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi) Area 2- mainland benefits

<b>Future Witho</b>			Total	Cummulative	
TY	Acres	Х	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	3236		0.67	2158.36	
1	3236		0.67	2158.36	2158.36
13	3236		0.64	2084.99	25460.09
20	3236		0.57	1838.57	13732.46
				AAHU's :	2067.55

Future With I	Project		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	3236	0.67	2158.36	
	3236		2158.36	2158.36
13	3236	0.65	2113.91	25633.59
20	3236	0.64	2067.74	14635.77
			AAHU's	2121.39

2121.39
2067.55
63.64

## Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project: Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi)

Area 1 – island benefits

Wetland Type: Saline

	Project					
Project	Area	Without P		ergent Marsh With Pro		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	1,690	355	21	355	21	
1	1,690	327	19	878	52	551
2	1,690	300	18	a74	52	574
3	1,690	273	16	a70	51	598
4	1,690	245	15	a66	51	621
5	1,690	218	13	862	51	644
6	1,690	191	11	858	51	667
7	1,690	164	10	a54	51	691
а	1,690	136	а	a50	50	714
9	1,690	109	6	a46	50	737
10	1,690	a2	5	a42	50	760
11	1,690	55	3	838	50	784
12	1,690	27	2	a34	49	807
13	1,690	0	0	a30	49	a30
14	1,690	0	0	826	49	826
15	1,690	0	0	a22	49	822
16	1,690	0	0	818	48	818
17	1,690	0	0	814	48	814
18	1,690	0	0	810	48	810
19	1,690	0	0	806	48	806
20	1,690	0	0	802	47	802
Total Years	s I-20	2,126		16,800		
<u>Average An</u>	nual Acres	106		a40		734

#### Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project: Whiskey Island (PTE- 15bi) Area 2– mainland benefits

Wetland Type: Saline

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	<u>ີ</u>	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pro		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	3,236	1,941	60	1,941	60	
1	3,236	1,933	60	1,935	60	2
2	3,236	1,925	59	1,929	60	5
3	3,236	1,916	59	1, 924	59	7
4	3,236	1,908	59	1,918	59	10
5	3,236	1,900	59	1,912	59	12
6	3,236	1,891	58	1,906	59	15
7	3,236	1,683	58	1,901	59	18
8	3,236	1,875	58	1,895	59	20
9	3,236	1,866	58	1,889	58	23
10	3,236	1,858	57	1,883	58	25
11	3,236	1,850	57	1,878	58	28
12	3,236	1,841	57	1,872	58	30
13	3,236	1,833	57	1,866	58	33
14	3,236	1,769	55	1,860	57	91
15	3,236	1,706	53	1,854	57	148
16	3,236	1,642	51	1,848	57	206
17	3,236	1,578	49	1,842	57	264
18	3,236	1,514	47	1,836	57	322
19	3,236	1,451	45	1,830	57	379
20	3,236	1,387	43	1,824	56	437
Total Years	Total Years 1-20			37,601		
Average An	nual Acres	1,776		1,880		<u>104</u>

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b) Marsh type acres:

Condition: Future Without Project

Fresh..... Intermediate..

		TY (	)	TY 1		<u>TY 20</u>	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emerqen	t 44	0.50	44	0.	50 39	0.45
v2	% Aquatic	<u> </u>	0 0.55	49	0.:	54, 35	0.42
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class Class Class Class 5	% 20 0.5 2 25 3 25 4 30	1	% 20 25 25 30	0.51	% 20 25 20 35	0.50
v4	%OW <= 1.5f	25	0.38	25	0.	38 15	0.27
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	3	1.00	3	1.00	5	0.80
V8	Access	/alue 0.732		0.732			0.81
		HSI	= 0.56	HSI =	0.56	HSI =	0.46

Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate.. 7653

	] [	TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable	<u>]</u>	Value	<u> </u>	Value		Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	44	0.50	44	0.50	43	0.49
v2	% Aquatic	50	0.55	51	0.58	62	0.66
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 20 25 25 30	0.51	% 20 25 25 30	0.51	% 20 25 25 30	0.51
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	25	0.38	25	0.38	30	0.44
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	3	1.00	3	1.00	3	1.00
V6	Access Value	0.732	0.81	0.666	0.77	0.666	
		HSI =	0.56	HSI =	0.56	HSI =	0.57

# AAHU CALCULATION

Project: Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)

Future With	out Project	1		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	7653	-	0.56	4266.79	
1	7653		0.56	4253.36	4260.07
20	7653		0.48	3687.19	75435.26
	-				-i
					<u> </u>
				–	

AAHU's = 3984.77

\_

Future With P	Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	7653		0.56	4266.79	
1	7653		0.56	4260.14	4263.46
20	7653		0.57	4388.92	82166.06
				AAHU's	4321.481

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future With Project AAHU's	4321.48
■B. Future Without Project AAHU's	3984.77.
Net Change (FWP - FWOP) =	336.71

# Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)

Wetland Type: Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	<u>า</u>	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	_
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	7,653	3,367	44	3,367	44	
1	7,653	3,348	44	3,363	44	15
2	7,653	3,329	43	3,359	44	30
3	7,653	3,310	43	3,355	44	45
4	7,653	3,291	43	<sup>`</sup> 3,351	44	60
5	7,653	3,272	43	3,346	44	74
6	7,653	3,253	43	3,342	44	89
7	7,653	3,234	42	3,338	44	104
8	7,653	3,215	42	3,334	44	119
9	7,653	3,196	42	3,330	44	134
10	7,653	3,177	42	3,326	43	149
11	7,653	3,158	41	3,321	43	163
12	7,653	3,139	41	3,317	43	178
13	7,653	3,120	41	3,313	43	193
14	7,653	3,101	41	3,309	43	208
15	7,653	3,082	40	3,305	43	223
16	7,653	3,063	40	3,301	43	238
17	7,653	3,044	40	3,296	43	252
18	7,653	3,025	40	3,292	43	267
19	7,653	3,006	39	3,288	43	282
20	7,653	2,987	39	3,284	43	297
Total Years	1-20	63,350		66,470		
Average Ar	nual Acres	3,168		3,323		156

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL MULTIPLE AREA BENEFITS SUMMARY SHEET

#### Project: Violet Freshwater Distribution (no pumps) (PO-9a)

The WVA analysis for project PO-9a includes 2 areas: Area 1, which is a brackish area predicted to convert to intermediate after Target Year (TY) 1 under Future-With-Project (FWP) conditions; and Area 2, a brackish area predicted to remain brackish. Area 1 was assessed using the Brackish WVA model for TY's 0,1, and 20 under Future-Without- Project conditions, and for TY's 0 and 1 under FWP conditions; and using the Intermediate WVA model for TY 20 under FWP conditions. Area 2 was assessed with the Brackish WVA model. Total WVA benefits (AAHU's) for this project are obtained by adding the benefits calculated for each **area**, as summarized below:

Area	AAHU's
1	20.80
2	9.03

TOTAL BENEFITS = 38	AAHU'S
---------------------	--------

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	85	0.87	85	0.87	84	0.86
v2	% Aquatic	40	0.58	40	0.58	35	0.55
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 60 40	0.84	% 60 40	0.84	% 60 40	0.84
v4	%OW c= 1.5ft	75	1. 001	75	1. 00	75	1. 00
V5	Salinity (ppt)	8	1 .00	8	1.00	8	1. 00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1. 00
		HSI =	0.85	HSI =	0.85	HSI =	0.84

#### Condition: Future With Project

		ТҮС ТҮ.		TY ·		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	(see Intermedi;	tz model)
V1	% Emergent	85	0. 87	85	0.87		_
V2	% Aquatic	40	<b>0</b> . 58	41	0.59		
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class3 Class4 Class5	% 60 40	0. 84	% 60 40	0. 84	%	
v4	<u>%</u> OW <= 1.5ft	75	1.00	75	1.00		
v5	_Salinity (ppt)	8	1.00	6	1.00		
<u>V6</u>	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00		
		HSI =	0.85	HSI =	0.85	HSI =	

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

 Project ...... Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)
 Marsh type acres:

 Area 1 (to convert to intermediate after TY 1, FWP)
 Fresh.....

 Condition: Future With Project
 Intermediate...

ediate.. 8990

		<b>TY 0</b> TY 1		TY 1		TY 2c	
Variable		(from brackish	model)	(from brackis	h model)	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent					85	0.87
v2	% Aquatic			È.		60	0.64
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	%		%		% 60 40	0.84
v4	%OW c= 1.5ft					80	1 .oc
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate					5	1 .oc <b>(see</b> note
V6	Access Value					1 .00	1 .oc
		HSI =		HSI =		HSI =	0.84

NOTE: Suitability Index was forced to same value as **TY** 1 to conform to special convention implemented by the **WVA** Group that **ensures** that a project is not penalized (i.e., **SI's** lowered) when the project lowers salinities relative to the companion TY under Future-Without -Project scenario.

# AAHU CALCULATION

Project: Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)								
	Area 1 (to conv	vert to interme	diate afte	<u>er TY 1, FWP)</u>				
		1		Querenulativa				
TY	out Project	x HSI	Total	Cummulative				
	Acres		HU's 7639.15	<u>HU's</u>				
0	8990 8990	0.85 0.85	7639.15 7639.15	7639.15				
20	8990	0.84	7532.52					
20	0330	0.04	1332.32	1 144130.07				
	l		I	1				
L			AAHU's =	7588.501				
Future With	Project			Cummulative				
TY	Acres	X HS	HU's	HU's				
<del>0</del>	8990	, 0.85	7639.15					
1	8990	0.85	7652.95	7646.05				
20	8990	0.84	7578.80	14470 1.67				
ļ		1		<b>↓</b>				
	ļ							
	[							
			AAHU's	7617.391				
			FOT	T				
	GE IN AAHU'S		ECT	7617 20				
	ith Project AAHU			7617.39				
Het Cherrie	ithout Project A4 (FWP - FWOP)		-	7588.50				
iver Change	28.88							

\* HSI calculated from Fresh/Intermediate model

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Brackish Marsh

Condition: Future Without Project

		TY 0					TY 20	
Variable	<u> </u>	Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI	
V1	% Emergent	75	0.78	75	0.78	74	0.77	
v2	% Aquatic	40	0.58	40	0.58	35	0.55	
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 10 10 80	0.48	% 10 10 <b>80</b>	0.48	% 10 10 80	0.48	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	75	1.00	75	1 .00	70	1 .00	
V5	Salinity (ppt)	8	1 .00	8	1 .00	8	1 .00	
V6	Access Value,	1.00	1.00	1.00			1.00	
		HSI =	0.78	HSI =	0.78	HSI =	0.77	

Condition: Future With Project

[		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	1
Variable		Value		Value	SI	SI	
V1	% Emergent	75	0.78	75	0.78	75	0.78'
V2	% Aquatic	40	0.58	40	0.58	50	0.65
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 10 10 80	0.48	% 10 10 80	0.48	% 10 10 80	0.48
V4	‰oow <=1.5ft	75	1 .00	75	1.00	75	1.00
V5	Salinity (ppt)	8	1 .00	8	1.00	7	1 .00
V6	Access Value	1 .00	1 .00	0.90	0.91	0.90	0.91
		HSI =	0.78	HSI =	0.77	HSI =	0.78

# AAHU CALCULATION Project: Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)

out Project			Total	Cummulative
Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
8990		0.78	7032.73	
8990		0.78	7032.73	7032.73
8990		0.77	6929.04	132636.81
Project			AAHU's =	6983.48
	×	HS		HU's
			7032.73	
		0.77	6932.18	6982.46
8990		0.78	7053.90	132867.77
1			AAHU's	6992.51
	Acres 8990 8990 8990  Project Acres 8990 8990 8990 8990 8990 8990	Acres x 8990 8990 8990 Project Acres x 8990 8990	Acres         x         HSI           8990         0.78           8990         0.78           8990         0.77           990         0.77           990         0.77           990         0.77           990         0.77           990         0.77           990         0.78           990         0.78           990         0.78           8990         0.78           8990         0.78           8990         10.77	Acres         x         HSI         HU's           8990         0.78         7032.73           8990         0.78         7032.73           8990         0.77         6929.04

NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT	
A. Future With Project AAHU's =	6992.5 <b>1</b>
B. Future Without Project AAHU's =	6983.48
Net Change (FWP – FWOP) =	9.03

Average, Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Project: Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)

Wetland Type:

Area 1 pe: Brackish

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	า	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pro		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	8,990	7,642	85	7,642	85	
						_
1	8,990	7,636	85	7,643	85	7
2	,	7,631	85	7644	85	14
3	8,990	7,625	85	7,645	85	20
4	8,990	7,620	85	7,646	85	27
5	8,990	7,614	85	7,647	85	33
6	8,990	7,609	85	7,649	85	40
7	8,990	7,603	85	7,650	85	46
а	8,990	7,598	85	7,651	85	53
9	8,990	7,592	a4	7,652	85	60
10		7,587	a4	7,653	85	66
11	8,990	7,581	a4	7,654	85	73
12	,	7,576	a4	7,655	85	79
13	8,990	7,570	a4	7,656	85	86
14	8,990	7,565	a4	7,657	85	93
15	8,990	7,559	a4	7,658	85	99
16	•	7,554	a4	7,660	85	106
10	,	7,548	a4	7,661	85	112
18	,	7,543	a4	7,662	85	112
19	8,990	7,537	a4 a4	7,663	85	125
20	8,990	•		7,664	85	123
20	0,990	7,532	a4	7,004	00	152
Total Year	s I-20	151,680		153,070		
Average An	nual Acres	7,584		7,653		70

# Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)

Area 2 Wetland Type:

Brackish

	F	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	า	
Project		Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(	acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
	0	8, 990	6,742	75	6,742	75	
	1	8, 990	6,737	75	6,743	75	6
	2	8,990	6,732	75	6,744	75	12
	3	8,990	6,727	75	6,745	75	17
	4	8,990	6,722	75	6,746	75	23
	5	<b>8, 990</b>	6,718	75	6,747	75	29
	6	8,990	6,713	75	6,747	75	35
	7	<b>8, 990</b>	6,708	75	6,748	75	40
	8	<b>8, 990</b>	6,703	75	6,749	75	46
	9	<b>8, 990</b>	6,698	75	6,750	75	52
1	0	<b>8, 990</b>	6,693	74	6,751	75	58
1	1	8,990	6,689	74	6,752	75	63
1	2	8,990	6,684	74	6,753	75	69
1	3	8,990	6,679	74	6,754	75	75
1	4	8,990	6,674	74	6,755	75	81
1	5	8,990	6,669	74	6,756	75	86
1	6	8,990	6,664	74	6,756	75	92
	7	8,990	6,660	74	6,757	75	98
1	8	8,990	6,655	74	6,758	75	104
1	9	8,990	6,650	74	6,759	75	109
2	20	8,990	6,645	74	6,760	75	115
Total Yea	ars I	-20	133,820		135,030		
Average /	Annu	al Acres	6,691		6,752		61

## WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA- 15) \*\*\* DEMONSTRATION PROJECT \*\*\* Marsh type acres:

Fresh ..... 4070

Condition: Future Without Project

Intermediate..

		ТҮО	]	TY 1		TY 5	
<b>M</b> aria <b>t</b>		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	72	0.75	72	0.75	71	0.74
v2	% Aquatic	30	0.37	30	0.37	29	0.36
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 50 50	0.70	<b>%</b> 50 50	0.70	% 50 50	0.70
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	50	0.66	50	0.66	47	0.63
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00	0	1.00	0	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00 HSI =	<u>1.00</u> 0.681	1.00 HSI =	1.00 0.68	1.00 <b>HSI =</b>	1.00 0.67

Project ...... Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA- 15) FWOP

WOP	7) F	TV 00	<u> </u>	·			
		TY 20					
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	68	0.71				
v2	% Aquatic	25	0.33				
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 45 55	0.67	%		%	
V4	%OW <= 1.5ft	40	0.55				
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00				
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00				
		HSI =	0.63	HSI =		HSI =	

### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL **Fresh/Intermediate Marsh**

Project ...... Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA-15) \*\*\* DEMONSTRATION PROJECT \*\*\* Condition: Future With Project

.

Marsh type acres:

Fresh.. Intermediate..

4070

			1	TY 0	TY	1	TY 5	
Variable	<u> </u>	: Va	ue e	S	I Value €	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent		72	0.75	72	0.75	72	0.75
v2	% Aqu	atic	30	0.37	30	0.37	40	0.46
v3	Interspersion Class Class 2 Class Class 4 Class 5	1 3	% 50 50	0.70	% 50 50	0.70	% 50 50	0.70
v4	%OW <= 1.5f	t	50	0.66	50	0.66	53	0.70
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0		1.00	0	1.00	0	1.00
V6	Access	/alue HSI	1.00 =	<u>1.00</u> 0.681	1.00 <b>HSI</b> =		1.00	1.00 0.71

# Project ...... Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA- 15)

WP						
		TY 20				
Variable		Value		Value	Value	
V1	% Emergent	72	0.75			
v2	% Aquatic	45	0.51			
v3	interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	% 50 50	0.70	%	%	
v4	%OW < = 1.5ft	60	0.78			
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00			
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00			
		HSI =	0.73	HSI =	HSI =	

# AAHU CALCULATION Project: Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA- 15)

Future Withe	ure Without Proiect			Total	Cummulative
ΤY	Acres	Х	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	4070		0.68	2752.65	
1	4070		0.68	2752.65	2752.65
5	4070		0.67	2714.08	10933.46
20	4070		0.63	2582.06	39721.041
					1
					*
					1
	1				
				AAHU's :	= 2670.36

Future With	Proiect		Total	Cummulative		
TY	Acres	X HSI	HU's	HU's		
0	4070	0.68	2752.65			
1	4070	0.68	2752.65	2752.65		
5	4070	0.71	2879.46	11264.22		
20	4070	0.73	2955.22	43760.10		
			AAHU's	2888.85		
				2000.03		
NET CHAN	GE IN AAHU'S	DUE TO PRO	JECT	-		
A. Future W	2888.85					
B. Future W	2670.36					
Net Change	21 <b>8.49</b>					

Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

Wetland Type: Fresh / Intermediate.

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	า	
Project	Area	Without P		With Pro		
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	4,070	2,948	72	2,948	72	
1	4,070	2,940	72	2,947	72	7
2	4,070	2,932	72	2,946	72	14
3	4,070	2,923	72	2,945	72	22
4	4,070	2,915	72	2,943	72	29
5	4,070	2,906	71	2,942	72	36
6	4,070	2,896	71	2,941	72	45
7	4,070	2,885	71	2,940	72	55
а	4,070	2,875	71	2,939	72	64
9	4,070	2,865	70	2,938	72	73
10	4,070	2,855	70	2,937	72	a3
11	4,070	2,844	70	2,936	72	92
12	4,070	2,834	70	2,935	72	101
13	4,070	2,824	69	2,935	72	111
14	4,070	2,814	69	2,934	72	120
15	4,070	2,803	69	2,933	72	129
16	4,070	2,793	69	2,932	72	139
17	4,070	2,783	68	2,931	72	148
18	4,070	2,773	68	2,930	72	157
19	4,070	2,762	68	2,929	72	167
20	4,070	2,752	68	2,928	72	176
Total Years	1-20	56,973		58,741		
Average An	nual Acres	2,849		2,937		88

---

Project: Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA-15) \*\*\* DEMONSTRATION PROJECT \*\*\*

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... Southwest Shore White Lake Protection (PME-6) Marsh type acres: \*\*\* DEMONSTRATION PROJECT \*\*\* Fresh.....

Condition: Future Without Project

Intermediate..

25

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
V1	% Emergent	88	0.89	84	0.86	0	0.10
V2	% Aquatic	10	0.19	10	0.19	0	0.10
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2	% 90	0.92	% 90	0.92	%	0.10
	Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	10		10		100	
V4	%OW c= 1.5ft	100	0.60	100	0.60	50	0.66
V5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00	0	1.00	0	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.66	HSI =	0.65	HSI =	0.23

#### Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate..

		TY (	]	TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value		Value	
V1	% Emergent	88	0. 89		0.89	64	0.68
v2	% Aquatic	10	0.19	10	0.19	7	0.16
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 90 10	0.92	% 90 10	0.92	% 60 40	0.68
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	100	0.60	100	0.60	75	0.94
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	0	1.00	0	1.00	0	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.001	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00
		HSI =	0.66	<u> </u>	0.66	HSI =	0.5

# AAHU CALCULATION

Project: Southwest Shore White Lake Protection (PME-6)
\*\*\* DEMONSTRATION PROJECT \*\*\*

Future Witho	ut Project			Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's
0	25		0.66	16.50	
1	25		0.65	16.19	16.34
20	25		0.23	5.75	208.40
				AAHU's =	11.24

TY         Acres         x         HU's         HU's           0         25         0.66         16.50           1         25         0.66         16.50           20         25         0.58         14.39         293.41	Future With	Project		Total	Cummulative
1       25       0.66       16.50       16.50         20       25       0.58       14.39       293.41	TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
20       25       0.58       14.39       293.41	0	25	0.66	16.50	
AAHU'S       15.50         NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT       15.50         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,	1	25	0.66	16.50	16.50
NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,	20	25	0.58	14.39	293.41
NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,					
NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,					<b> </b>
NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,					
NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,		1			
NET CHANGE IN AAHU'S DUE TO PROJECT         A. Future With Project AAHU's =       15.50         B. Future Without Project AAHU's =       11.24,					15.50
A. Future With Project AAHU's = 15.50 B. Future Without Project AAHU's = 11.24,			l	AAHUS	15.50
A. Future With Project AAHU's = 15.50 B. Future Without Project AAHU's = 11.24,				ECT	r -
B. Future Without Project AAHU's = 11.24,		15 50			
4.20					
	Ther Qinange	(1 VVI - 1 VVOF)			4.20

# Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

#### Project: Southwest Shore White Lake Protection (PME-6) \*\*\* DEMONSTRATION PROJECT \*\*\*

Wetland Type: Fresh

<u> </u>	Project	Emergent Marsh						
Project	Project Area		Without Project		With Project			
Year	(acres)	Acres %		Acres	%	Net Acres		
0	25	22	88	22	88			
1	25	21	84	22	88	1		
2	25	20	80	22	87	2		
3	25	19	75	21	85	2 3		
4	25	18	71	21	84	3		
5	25	17	66	21	83	4		
6	25	15	62	20	82	5		
7	25	14	57	20	80	6		
а	25	13	53	20	79	7		
9	25	12	49	19	78	7		
10	25	11	44	19	77	8		
11	25	10	40	19	75	9		
12	25	9	35	19	74	10		
13	25	8	31	18	73	10		
14	25	7	27	18	72	11		
15		6	22	18	70	12		
16	25	4	18	17	69	13		
17	25	3	13	17	68	14		
18		2	9	17	67	14		
19	25	1	4	16	65	15		
20	25	0	0	16	64	16		
Total Year	s I-20	210		380				
Average Ar	nnual Acres	11		19		9		

#### WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL

#### Project Red Mud Demonstration (Modified)

The Red Mud Demonstration project will construct 3 acres of fresh marsh in a controlled environment. The objective is to demonstrate in the field that red mud can provide a substrate suitable for creation of emergent marsh in a cost-effective and environmentally unobtrusive manner. Placement of the red mud to create a fresh marsh environment will provide a qualitative comparison of plant growth on various red mud applications and an indication of potential ecological effects.

No Wetland Value Assessment was performed on the Red Mud Demonstration project because the value of the project is not in its immediate benefit to fish and wildlife populations, but in its application as a sediment source for use in future wetlands projects. In addition, the project will serve as a pilot project illustrating cooperation and partnering between governmental agencies and the corporate sector in wetland restoration projects.

· \_\_ ·

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Saline Marsh

Project ...... Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5) Marsh type acres ........ 6267

Condition: Future Without Project

<u></u>	] [ ]	TY 0		<u></u> TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Val He	SI
V1	% Emergent	69	0.72	69	0.72	65	0.69
v2	% Aquatic	0	0.30	0	0.30	0	0.30
v3	Interspersion Class 2	<b>%</b> 50	0.64	% 50	0.64	<b>%</b> 45	0.61
	Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	20 30		20 30		25 30	
v4	%OW <= 1.5ft	15	0.29	15	0.29	10	0.23
v5	Salinity (ppt)	14	1 .00	14	1 .00	14	1 .00
V6	Access Value	1.001		1 .00	1 .00	1 .00	1 .00
		HSI =	0.70	HSI =	0.70	HSI =	0.67

Condition: Future With Project

[		TYO		TY 1		TY 20	
ariable		Value	SI	Value		Value	<u>j-xi</u>
V1	% Emergent	69	0.72	69	0.72	68	0.71
v2	% Aquatic	0	0.30	2	0.31	10	0.37
V3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3	<b>%</b> 50 20	0.64	<b>%</b> 50 20	0.64	<b>%</b> 50 20	0.64
	Class 4 Class 5	30		30		30	
v4	%6OW < = 1.5ft	15	0.29	15		15	
v5	Salinity (ppt)	14	1 .00	10	(see note) 1 .00	10	(see note 1 .00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.00	1.00		1 .00	1.00
		HSI =	0.70	HSI =	0.70	HSI =	0.71
# AAHU CALCULATION

Project: Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)

France With and Drained		_		<b>T</b>	<u> </u>		
Future Witho			ture Without Project			()	Cummulative
TY	Acres	X	HSI	HU's	HU's		
0	6267		0.70	4377.54			
1	6267		0.70	4:377.54	4377.54		
20	6267		0.67	4221.82	81693.99		
	1						
	ļ						
· · · ·				AAHU's =	4303.58		

Future With	Project		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	6267	0.70	4377.54	
1	6267	0.70	4394.47	4386.01
20	6267	0.71	4427.64	83810.09
			AAHU's	4409.80
		_		

A. Future With Project AAHU's =	4409.80
B. Future Without Project AAHU's =	4303.58
Net Change (FWP - FWOP) =	106.23

# Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection, and Restoration Act Priority Project List III

# Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

# Project: Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)

Wetland Type: Saline

	Project		Em	ergent Marsl	n	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	6,267	4,328	69	4,328	69	
1	6,267	4,316	69	4,325	69	9
2	6,267	4,304	69	4,322	69	la
3	6,267	4,292	68	4,318	6 <del>9</del>	27
4	6,267	4,279	68	4,315	69	35
5	6,267	4,267	68	4,311	69	44
6	6,267	4,255	68	4,308	69	53
7	6,267	4,243	68	4,304	69	62
а	6,267	4,231	68	4,301	69	71
9	6,267	4,218	67	4,298	69	79
10	6,267	4,206	67	4,294	69	88
11	6,267	4,194	67	4,291	68	9
12	6,267	4,182	67	4,287	68	106
13	6,267	4,169	67	4,284	68	114
14	6,267	4,157	66	4,281	68	123
15	6,267	4,145	66	4,277	68	132
16	6,267	4,133	66	4,274	68	141
17	6,267	4,121	66	4,270	68	150
la	6,267	4,108	66	4,267	68	158
19	6,267	4,096	65	4,263	68	167
20	6,267	4,084	65	4,260	68	176
Total Year	s I-20	84,000		85,850		
<u>Average An</u>	nual Acres	4,200		4,293		93

# Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection, and Restoration Act Priority Project List III

# Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh

# Project: Little Vermilion Bay Sediment Trapping (XTV-19)

Wetland Type: Intermediate

	Project		Em	ergent Marsh	<u></u> ו	
Project	Area	Without P	roject	With Pro	oject	
Year	(acres)	Acres	%	Acres	%	Net Acres
0	964	67	7	67	7	
1	964	64	7	99	10	35
2	964	61	6	118	12	56
3	964	59	6	137	14	78
4	964	56	6	156	16	99
5	964	54	6	174	18	120
6	964	51	5	193	20	142
7	964	49	5	212	22	163
8	964	46	5	231	24	185
9	964	44	5	250	26	206
10	964	41	4	269	28	227
11	964	39	4	287	30	249
12	964	36	4	306	32	270
13	964	34	3	325	34	291
14	964	31	3	344	36	313
15	964	29	3	363	38	334
16	964	26	3	382	40	356
17	964	24	2	400	42	377
18	964	21	2	419	43	398
19	964	19	2	438	45	420
20	964	16	2	457	47	441
Total Years	s I-20	800		5,560		
Average An	nual Acres	40		278		238

# WETLAND VALUE ASSESSMENT COMMUNITY MODEL Fresh/Intermediate Marsh

Project ...... Little Vermilion Bay Sediment Trapping (XTV- 19) Marsh type acres:

Condition: Future Without Project

Fresh ..... Intermediate..

964

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
<u>V1</u>	% Emergent	7	0.16	7	0.16	2	0.12
V2	% Aquatic	1	0.11	1	0.11	1	0.11
v3	Interspersion Class 1 Class 2 Class 3	%	0.20	%	0.20	%	0.20
	Class 4 Class 5	100		100		100	
v4	%OW c= 1.5ft	85	1.00	85	1.00	90	1.00
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate,	3	1.00	3	1.00	2	1.00
V6	Access Value	1.00	1.001	1.001	1.00	1.001	1.00
	1	HSI =	0.30	HSI =	0.30	HSI =	0.28

Condition: Future With Project

Intermediate.. 964

		TY 0		TY 1		TY 20	
Variable		Value	SI	Value	SI	Value	SI
VI %	Emergent	7.	0.16	10	0.19	47	0.52
v2 %	Aquatic	1	0.11	5	0.15	60	0.64
v3 Class	Interspersion 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5	<b>%</b> 100	0.20	<b>%</b> 20 80	0.24	<b>%</b> 50 50	0.50
v 4 9	%OW <u>&lt;= 1.5ft</u>	85	1.00	81	1.00	90	1.00
v5	Salinity (ppt) fresh intermediate	3	1.00	3	1.00	2	1.00
V6 A	ccess Value	<u>1.00</u> HSI =	<u>1.00</u>	1.00 <b>HSI =</b>	1.00	1.00 HSI =	1.00

# AAHU CALCULATION

**Project:** Little Vermilion Bay Sediment Trapping (XTV – 19)

Future Withou	<u>ut Project</u> Acres <sup>964</sup>	x	HSI <sup>0.30</sup>	Total 290.85 AU-S	Cummulative HU's
1	964		0.30	290.85	290.85
20	964		0.28	265.93	5289.40,
				AAHU's =	279.01

Future With	Project		Total	Cummulative
TY	Acres	x HSI	HU's	HU's
0	964	0.30	290.85	
1	964	0.33	318.60	304.73
20	964	0.64	620.87	8925.00
				1
			AAHU's	461.491
NET CHANC	GE IN AAHU'S	DUE TO PROJ	IECT	

THET CHANGE IN AAHO'S DOL TO PROJECT		
A. Future With Project AAHU's =	461.49	
B. Future Without Project AAHU's =	279.01	
Net Change (FWP - FWOP) =	182.47	_

# **Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act**

**3rd Priority Project List Report** 

Appendix C

**Engineering Appendix** 

# **APPENDIX C**

# **ENGINEERING APPENDIX**

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TABLE <u>NUMBER</u>		PAGE <u>NUMBER</u>
C-l	Mississippi River Gulf Outlet Disposal Area Marsh Protection (XPO-71)	C-l
c-2	West Point-a-la-Hache Outfall Management (BA-4c)	c-2
c-3	Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR-10)	c-3
C-4	Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)	c-3
c-5	Bayou Perot/Bayou Rigolettes Marsh Restoration (XBA-65a)	c-3
C-6	Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)	c-3
c-7	Pass-a-Loutre Crevasse (PMR-8/9a)	C-4
C-8	East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)	C-4
c-9	Replace Hog Island Gully, West Cove, and Headquarter Canal Water Control Structures (XCS-47/48i/48j/48p)	C-4
c-10	White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)	c-5
C-11	Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-23/26a/33)	c-5
c-12	Whiskey Island Restoration (PTE-15bi)	c-5
c-13	Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)	C-6

•

# APPENDIX C

# ENGINEERING APPENDIX

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont'd)

TABLE <u>NUMBER</u>		PAGE <u>NUMBER</u>
c-14	Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)	C-6
c-15	Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection Demonstration (BA-15)	C-6
C-16	SW Shoreline White Lake Demonstration (PME-6)	C-7
c-17	Modified Red Mud Demonstration (XTE-43)	c-7
C-18	Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)	c-7
c-19	Little Vermilion Bay Sediment Trapping (PTV-19)	C-7

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost <b>(\$)</b>	Amount (\$)
Area "A"					
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	5,000.00	5,000
2	Construct and Refurbish Back				
a	Dike Along the Rear of the Existing South Disposal Area South of the La <b>Loutre</b> Ridge Back Dike Repair w/ Instal of 1 metal Weir w/ single 40 in Pipe. Dike Constructed 5 ft Above Existing Ground.	30	LF	150.00	5,000
b	Dimensions 30 ft L x 5 ft W x 6 ft Depth. 1V on 2H Slope Refurbish and Raise Back Dike 4 ft Above Existing Grade	350	LF	13.00	5,000
	Subtotal				15,000
Area <b>"B"</b>					
l l	Mob and Demob	1	LS	5,000.00	\$ 5,000
2	Construct and Refurbish Back	1	25	5,000.00	. 5,000
-	Dike Along the Rear of the Existing South Disposal Area South of the La <b>Loutre</b> Ridge				
а	Lateral Dike Repair. Dike to be Constructed 4 ft above exist Ground. Dimensions 200 ft L x 5 ft W x 3 ft Depth. 1V/2H	200	LF	38.00	8,000
b	Back Dike Repair. w/Instal of 1 Metal Weir. Dike 5 ft Above Existing Ground. Dimensions 30 ft L x 5 ft W x 2	30	LF	40.00	1,000
C	ft Deep. <b>1V/2H</b> Refurbish and Raise Back Dike 5 <b>ft</b> Above Existing Grade	600	LF	13.00	8,000
	Subtotal				22,000

# Table C-l Mississippi River **Gulf** Outlet Disposal Area Marsh Protection **XPO-71**

Mississippi River Gulf Outlet Disposal Area Marsh Protection XPO-71						
Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost (\$)	Amount (\$)		
Mob and Demob Construct/Rebuild Dike System Along the Rear of the Existing South Bank Disposal Area South of the La Loutre Ridge Back Dike System to be offset 40 ft from Bank of Canal and Constructed to a Height of 6 ft Above Existing Ground. Dimensions 4,400 ft L x 5 ft W 1V/2H Slope	1 4,200	LS LF	5,000.00 9.00	5,000 <b>38,000</b>		
Subtotal				43,000		

# Table C-l (Continued)

Item Area "C"

1

2

	Back Dike System to be offset 40 ft from Bank of Canal and Constructed to a Height of 6 ft Above Existing Ground. Dimensions 4,400 ft L x 5 ft W 1V/2H Slope	4,200	LF	9.00	38,000
	Subtotal				43,000
1 2	Mob and <b>Demob</b> Refurbish/Raise Entire Back Dike System South of the La Loutre Ridge 2 <b>ft</b> Above Existing Grade in Areas Not Requiring Repair	<b>23,000</b>	LS LF	<b>5,000.00</b> 3.00	<b>5,00</b> 69,000

# Table C-2 West Point-a-la-Hache Outfall Management BA-4c

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	Unit Cost (\$)	Amount (\$
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	30,000.00	30,000
2	Rock Weir	6,200	Tons	20.00	124,000
3	Geotextile	1,900	SY	3.00	6,000
4	Earthen Plug	1,100	CY	11.00	12,000
5	Vegetative Plantings (California Bulrush)	18,480	LF	2.00	37,000
6	<b>48-inch</b> Aluminum Pipe	120	LF	55.00	7,000
7	#inch Aluminum Flap Gate	4	Ea	4,000.00	16,000

#### Table C-3 Channel Armor Gap Crevasse XMR-10

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost <b>(\$)</b>	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	25,000.00	25,000
2	Excavation	125,000	CY	1.75	219,000
Total Constru	ction Cost				244,000

I

#### Table C-4 Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration TV-4

30,000 599,000 <b>1,107,000</b>
,
1,107,000
569,000
12,000
18.00 <b>6,000.00</b>

# Table C-5 Bayou Perot/Bayou Rigolettes Marsh Restoration XBA-65a

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost <b>(\$)</b>	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS		
2	Excavation	600,000	CY	1.80	1,080,000

#### Table C-6 Cameron-Creole Maintenance CS-4a

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost <b>(\$)</b>	Amount (\$)
1	Levee Repair	550,000	CY	4.00	2,200,000
2	Rip Rap	1,400	Tons	60.00	84,000
3	Plug Repair	2	Ea	44,500.00	89,000
4	Rip Rap Wave Break	3	Ea	174,000.00	522,000

Note: Construction cost are repair and maintenance cost for an existing project. See Economic Appendix for scheduled expenditures.

#### Table C-7 Pass-a-Loutre Crevasse PMR-8/9a

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost <b>(\$)</b>	Amount (\$
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	40,000.00	40,000
2	Clearing	20	Acres	2,500.00	49,000
3	Excavation	380.000	CY	1.75	665,000

#### Table C-8 East Timbalier Island Restoration xTE-67

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost <b>(\$)</b>	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	20,000.00	20,000
2	Excavation	890,000	CY	1.30	1,157,000

 Table C-9

 Replace Hog Island Gully, West Cove, and Headquarters Canal Water Control Structures

 XCS-47/48i/48j

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost (\$)	Amount (\$
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	50,000.00	50,000
2	Remove Existing Structure	1	LS	40,000.00	40,000
3	Pollution Contol	1	LS	5,000.00	5,000
4	Water Removal	1	LS	30,000.00	30,000
5	Excavation	1	LS	5,000.00	5,000
6	Earth Fill (Levee)	1	LS	5,000.00	5,000
7	Concrete (5000 psi)	165	CY	750.00	124,000
8	Concrete (3000 psi)	30	CY	500.00	15,000
9	Reinforcement	49,000	Lbs	0.75	37,000
10	Rip Rap	535	CY	30.00	16,000
11	Geotextile	1,215	SY	5.00	6,000
12	Metal Work	1	LS	25,000.00	25,000
13	Piling	3,000	SF	25.00	75,000
14	Shell	55	СҮ	30.00	2,000
15	Slide Gate	8	Ea	25,000.00	200,000
16	Piling (48, 50 ft)	2,400	Ft	15.00	36,000
17	Misc Work	1	LS	80,000.00	80,000
	Subtotal			·	751,000
e \$750,000	for each large structure (2 structures)	)			
	for each small structure (1 Structure)				
	for automation				
. ,					
tal Construe	ction Cost				2,200,000

#### Table C-10 White's Ditch Outfall Management BS-4a

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost (\$)	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and <b>Demob</b>	1	LS	30,000.00	30,000
2	Excavation	62,500	CY	2.00	125,000
3	Spoil Bank Gapping	1,000	LF	1.00	1,000
4	Rock Weir	2,000	Tons	20.00	40,000
5	Geotextile	1,200	SY	3.00	4,000

Table C-11Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydrologic RestorationPTE-23/26a/33

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost (\$)	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	120,000.00	120,000
2	Excavation	500,000	CY	2.00	1,000,000
3	Limestone	20,000	Tans	20.00	400,000
4	Creosote Timber Bulkhead	750	LF	200.00	150,000
5	Geotextile	10,200	SY	1.25	13,000
6	Armor Flex (1,060 LF)	125	Sheet	584.00	73,000
7	Barges to be Sunk	6	Ea	80,000.00	480,000
otal Construe	ction Cost				2,236,000

Table C-12 Whiskey Island Restoration PTE-15bi

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost (\$)	Amount(\$)
1 2	Mob and <b>Demob</b> Earth Fill	1	LS	0.00	0
3	(Coupe Nouvelle) Earth Fill	850,000	CY	1.00	850,000
	(Back Marsh)	1,650,000	CY	1.00	1,650,000
4	Stone Groin				
	Rock	7,800	Tons	30.00	234,000
	Limestone	6,800	Tons	35.00	238,000
	Geotextile	18,750	SY	6.00	113,000

# Table C-13Brady Canal Hydrologic RestorationPTE-26b

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost ( <b>\$</b> )	Amount (\$
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS		0
2	Overflow Bank	25,100	LF	29.00	728,000
3	Rock Weir	1,150	LF	305.00	351,000
4	60-in Aluminum Pipe	300	LF	55.00	17,000
5	60-in Aluminum Flap Gate	6	Ea	3,800.00	23,000
6	Fill Material	2,700	CY	15.00	41,000
7	Structure Installation	6	Ea	70,000.00	420,000
8	Rock Levee	300	LF	75.00	23,000

#### Table C-14 Violet Freshwater Distribution PO-9a

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost ( <b>\$</b> )	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	40,000.00	40,000
2	Fixed Crest Weir w/Boat Bay	550	LF	650.00	358,000
3	Rock Weir	600	Tans	20.00	12,000
4	Geotextile	700	SY	3.00	2,000
5	Earthen Plugs	7,500	CY	11.00	83,000
6	Spoil Bank Gapping	5,000	LF	1.00	5,000

# Table C-15 Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection Demonstration BA-15

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	Unit Cost (\$)	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	0.00	0
2	Breakwater, Timber Plyon	11,100	LF	26.75	297,000
3	Breakwater, Timber Plyon	11,100	LF	19.00	211,000
4	Breach Armor	3,500	CY	24.50	86,000
5	Fill for Low Berm	9,400	. CY	8.10	76,000

# Table C-16SW Shoreline White Lake DemonstrationPME-6

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	Unit Cost (\$)	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	10,000.00	10,000
2	Vegetative Planting (California Bulrush)	3,200	Ea	6.00	19,000
Total Constru	ction Cost				29.000

Table C-17 Modified Red Mud Demonstration xTE-43

1	Mob and <b>Demob</b>	1	- 10		
•		1	LS	5,000.00	40,000
2	Levee	1	Ea	13,000.00	13,000
3	Existing Levee & Access Prep	1	Ea	20,000.00	20,000
4	Red Mud Distibution	1	Ea	60,000.00	60,000
5	Vegetative Plantings	2	Ac	5,000.00	8,000
6	Fertilization	2	Ac	400.00	1,000
7	Fresh Water Supply	1	Ea	50,000.00	· 50,000

Table C-18Bayou Lamoque Outfall ManagementBS-5

Item	Description Mob and Demob	Quantity	Unit <b>LS</b>	unit cost (\$) 20,000.00	Amount (\$
1		1		-	,
2	Spoil Bank Gapping	32,700	LF	1.00	33,000
3	Plug Removal	5	Ea	1,500.00	8,000
4	Brush Fence	6,000	LF	16.00	96,000

Table C-19 Little Vermilion Bay Sediment Trapping PTV-19

Item	Description	Quantity	Unit	unit cost <b>(\$)</b>	Amount (\$)
1	Mob and Demob	1	LS	20,000.00	20,000
2	Excavation	340,000	C-r	2.00	680,000
3	Vegetative Planting	39,500	LF	2.00	79,000
Fotal Construe	ction Cost				779,000

# **Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act**

**3rd Priority Project List Report** 

Appendix D

**Economics Appendix** 

、

# APPENDIXD

# **ECONOMIC ANALYSIS**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE <u>NUMBER</u>
Mississippi River Gulf Outlet Disposal Area Marsh Protection (XPO-71)	D-1
West Point-a-la-Hache Outfall Management (BA-4c)	D-5
Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR-10)	D-9
Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)	D-13
Bayou Perot/ Bayou Rigolettes Marsh Restoration (XBA-65a)	D-17
Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)	D-21
Pass-a-Loutre Crevasse (PMR-8/9a)	D-25
East Timbalier Island Restoration (XTE-67)	D-29
Replace Hog Island Gully, West Cove, and Headquarter Canal Water Control Structures (XCS-47/48i/48j/48p)	D-33
White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)	D-37
Lake Chapeau Marsh Creation and Hydrologic Restoration ( <b>PTE-23/26a/33</b> )	D-41
Whiskey Island Restoration (PTE-15bi)	D-45
Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (ME-26b)	D-49

-

# APPENDIX D

# ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont'd)

	PAGE <u>NUMBER</u>
Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)	D-53
Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection Demonstration (BA-15)	D-57
SW Shoreline White Lake Demonstration (PME-6)	D-61
Modified Red Mud Demonstration (XTE-43)	D-65
Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)	D-67
Little Vermilion Bay Sediment Trapping (PTV-19)	D-71

#### MRGO Disposal Area Marsh Protection (XPO-71)

Project Construction Years:	2	Total Project Years	22
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$324,300	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$512,200

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M costs Other Costs	\$360,600 <b>\$52,800</b> <b>\$0</b> <b>\$0</b>	\$37,400 \$5,500 \$0 \$0
Total	\$413,400	\$42.900
Average Annual Habitat Units		435
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$99
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		661

#### MRGO Disposal Area Marsh Protection (XPO-71)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Mara	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &		•	First Cost	Total First
	Year	Year	& Design		Administration				cost
	5 Compound		\$0	\$0		\$0			\$0
	4 Compound		\$0	\$0		\$(			
	3 Compound		\$0	\$0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$(		•	XX
	2 Compound	1994	\$45,000	\$48,000		\$(	÷ •		\$107,545
	1 Compound	1995	\$0	\$0	\$5,455	\$20,000	) \$38,250	\$153,000	\$216,705
	Base Year		-						
	1	OTAL	\$45,000	\$48,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$38,250	\$153,000	\$324,250
		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Ÿ	Year	Year	costs	costs	costs				
Ň	1 Discount	1996	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	2 Discount	1997	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	3 Discount	1998	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	4 Discount	1999	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	5 Discount	2000	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	6 Discount	2001	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	7 Discount	2002	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	8 Discount	2003	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	9 Discount	2004	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	10 Discount	2005	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	11 Discount	2006	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	12 Discount	2007	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	13 Discount	2008	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	14 Discount	2009	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	15 Discount	2010	\$5,483	\$0	\$0				
	16 Discount	2011	\$5,483	\$0					
	17 Discount	2012	\$5,483	\$0					
	18 Discount	2013	\$5,483	\$0					
	19 Discount	2014	\$5,483	\$0					
	20 Discount	2015	\$5,483	\$0					
		otal	\$109,655	\$0					

27-Sep-93

Costs amortized over 20 year operationlife

# MRGO Disposal Area Marsh Protection (XPO-71)

Present Valued Costs		sts	Total Discount	otal Discounted Costs		\$413,449		Amortized Costs	
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Co:	
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Right	s Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Constructi	
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$	<b>)</b> \$0	\$ C	) \$0		
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$	0 \$0	\$ C	) \$0		
3	3 1.268	0	\$0	\$	<b>)</b> \$0	\$0	\$0		
2	1.172	1994	<b>\$52,73</b> 1	\$56,24	7 \$17,044	\$0	\$0		
1	1.083	1995	\$0	\$	0 <b>\$5,905</b>	\$21,650	\$41,406	\$165,	
	To	otal	<b>\$52,73</b> 1	\$56,24	7 \$22,949	\$21,650	\$41,406	<b>\$16</b> 5,	

	scount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Ra	0.924	Year	costs	costs	Costs
-		1996	\$5,065	\$0	\$0
- 2	0.853	1997	\$4,679	<b>\$</b> 0	<b>\$</b> 0
- 3	0.788	1998	\$4,322	\$0	\$0
- 4	0.728	1999	\$3,993	\$0	\$0
- 5	0.673	2000	\$3,689	\$0	\$0
- 6	0.621	2001	\$3,407	\$0	\$0
- 7	0.574	2002	\$3,148	\$0	\$0
- 8	0.530	2003	\$2,908	\$0	\$0
- 9	0.490	2004	\$2,686	\$0	\$0
-10	0.453	2005	\$2,482	\$0	\$0
-11	0.418	2006	\$2,292	\$0	\$0
-12	0.386	2007	\$2,118	\$0	\$0
-13	0.357	2008	\$1,956	\$0	\$0
-14	0.330	2009	\$1,807	\$0	<b>\$</b> 0
- 1 5	0.304	2010	\$1,669	\$0	\$0
-16	0.281	2011	\$1,542	\$0	\$0
-17	0.260	2012	\$1,425	\$0	<b>\$</b> 0
- 1 8	0.240	2013	\$1,316	\$0	\$0
-19	0.222	2014	\$1,216	\$0	\$0
- 2 0	0.205	2015	\$1,123	\$0	\$0
	То	otal	\$52,844	\$0	\$0
Av	erage Annu	al	\$5,483	\$0	\$0

# MRGO Disposal Area Marsh Protection (XPO-71)

Fully	Funded Costs		Total Fully Fur	ded Costs	\$512,196		Amortized Co	osts	\$53,141
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Factor	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$(
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3		0	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$ C	\$0	\$0	\$
2	1.031	1994	\$46,395	\$49,488	\$14,996	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$110.87
1	1.064	1995	\$0	\$0	\$5,804	\$21,280	\$40,698	\$162,791	\$230,57
	TO	TAL	\$46,395	\$49,488	\$20,800	\$21,280	\$40,698	\$162,791	\$341,451
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.101	1996	\$6,038	\$ 0	\$ 0	_			
- 2	1.140	1997	\$6,249	\$0	\$ 0				
- 3	1.180	1998	\$6,468	\$0	\$0				
- 4	1.221	1999	\$6,694	\$0	\$0				
- 5	1.264	2000	\$6,929	\$0	\$0				
- 6	1.308	2001	\$7,171	\$0	\$0				
- 7	1.354	2002	\$7,422	\$0	\$0				
- 8	1.401	2003	\$7,682	\$0	\$0				
- 9	1.450	2004	\$7,951	\$0	\$0				
-10	1.501	2005	\$8,229	\$0	\$0				
-11	1.553	2006	\$8,517	\$0	\$0				
-12	1.608	2007	\$8,815	\$0	\$0				
-13	1.664	2008	\$9,124	\$0	\$ 0				
-14	1.722	2009	\$9,443	\$0	\$0				
-15	1.783	2010	\$9,773	\$ 0	\$0				
-16	1.645	2011	\$10,115	\$0	\$0				
-17	1.910	2012	\$10,469	\$0	\$0				
-18	1.976	2013	\$10,836	\$0	\$0				
-19	2.046	2014	\$11,215	\$0	\$0				
-20	2.117	2015	\$11,608	\$0	\$0				
	Tot	al	\$170,747	\$0	\$0				

27-Sep-93

Costs amortized over 20 year operation life

## West Point a La Hache (BA-4c)

Project Construction Years:	3	Total Project Years	23
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$404,800	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$881,100

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M Costs Other Costs	\$446,100 \$87,800 \$43,400 \$0	\$46,300 \$9,100 \$4,500 \$0
Total	\$577,300	\$59,900
Average Annual Habitat Units		429
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$140
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		581

#### West Point a La Hache (BA-4c)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
<b>Year</b>	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration 8	Inspection Co	ontingency	Construction	cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
3 Compound	1994	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
2 Compound	1995	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$9,263	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$89,263
1 Compound	1996	\$0	\$0	\$6,737	\$20,000	\$57,750	\$231,000	3315,487
Base Year								
	TOTAL	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$16,000	\$20,000	\$57,750	\$23 1,000	\$404,750
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
(ear	Year	costs	costs	costs				
1 Discount	1997	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
2 Discount	1998	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
3 Discount	1999	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
4 Discount	2000	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
5 Discount	2001	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
6 Discount	2002	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
7 Discount	2003	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
8 Discount	2004	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
9 Discount	2005	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
10 Discount	2006	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
11 Discount	2007	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
12 Discount	2008	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
13 Discount	2009	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
14 Discount	2010	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
15 Discount	2011	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
16 Discount	2012	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
17 Discount	2013	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
18 Discount	2014	\$9,112		\$0				
19 Discount	2015	\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0				
20 Discount	2016			\$ 0				
	Total	\$182,240	\$90,000	\$0				

20-- Sep -- 93

Costs amortized over 20 year operation life

# West Point a La Hache (BA-4c)

Prese	nt Valued Co	osts	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$577,308		Amortized Co	osts	\$59,896
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	1994	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2	1.172	1995	\$46,872	\$46,872	\$10,855	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$104,599
1	1.083	1996	\$0	\$0	\$7,293	\$21,650	\$62,514	\$250,058	\$341,515
	Т	otal	\$46,872	\$46,872	\$18,147	\$21,650	\$62,514	\$250,058	\$446,114

Dis Year Ra	scount tes	Fiscal Year	Monitoring costs	O&M costs	Other costs
- 1	0.924	1997	\$8,418	\$4,157	\$0
- 2	0.853	1998	\$7,776	\$3,840	\$0 \$0
- 3	0.788	1999	\$7,183	\$3,548	\$0
- 4	0.728	2600	\$6,636	\$3,277	\$0
- 5	0.673	2001	\$6,130	\$3,027	\$0
- 6	0.621	2002	\$5,663	\$2,797	\$0
- 7	0.574	2003	\$5,231	\$2,584	\$0
- 8	0.530	2004	\$4,833	\$2,387	\$0
- 9	0.490	2005	\$4,464	\$2,205	\$0
-10	0.453	2006	\$4,124	\$2,037	\$0
-11	0.418	2007	\$3,810	\$1,882	\$0
-12	0.386	2008	\$3,519	\$1,738	\$0
-13	0.357	2009	\$3,251	\$1,606	\$0
-14	0.330	2010	\$3,003	\$1,483	\$0
-15	0.304	2011	\$2,775	\$1,370	\$(
-16	0.281	2012	\$2,563	\$1,266	\$0
-17	0.260	2013	\$2,368	\$1,169	\$(
-18	0.240	2014	\$2,187	\$1,080	\$(
-19	0.222	2015	\$2,021	\$998	\$(
-20	0.205	2016	\$1,867	\$922	\$0
	т	otal	\$87,823	\$43,372	\$0
Average Annual			\$9,112	\$4,500	\$0

#### West Point a La Hache (BA-4c)

ully	Funded Costs		Total Fully Fun	ded Costs	\$881,148		Amortized Co	osts	\$91,419
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration	•	Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	SO	\$€
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$(
3	1.031	1994	\$0	\$0	\$0				\$(
2	1.064	1995	\$42,560	\$42,560	\$9,856	\$0			\$94,975
1	1.101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$7,419	\$22,025		\$254,365	\$347,424
	TOT	TAL	\$42,560	\$42,560	\$17,275	\$22,025		\$254,365	\$442,399
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.140	1997	\$10,386	\$5,129	\$0	_			
- 2	1.180	1998	\$10,749	\$5,309	\$0				
- 3	1.221	1999	\$11,125	\$5,494	\$0	1			
- 4	1.264	2000	\$11,515	\$5,687	\$0	1			
- 5	1.308	2001	\$11,918	\$5,886	\$0	1			
- 6	1.354	2002	\$12,335	\$6,092	\$0	1			
- 7	1 401	2003	\$12,767	\$6,305	\$0	I			
- 8	1.450	2004	\$13,213	\$6,526	\$0	1			
- 9	1.501	2005	\$13,676	\$6,754	\$0	l i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
-10	1.553	2006	\$14,155	\$6,990	\$0	l			
-11	1.608	2007	\$14,650	\$7,235	\$0	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
-12	1.664	2008	\$15,163	\$7,488	\$0	1			
-13	1.722	2009	\$15,693	\$7,750	\$0	Ì			
-14	1 783	2010	\$16,243	\$8,022	\$C				
-15	1.845	2011	\$16,811	\$8,302	\$0	)			
-16	1.910	2012	\$17,400	\$8,593	\$ C	)	*		
-17	1.976	2013	\$18,009	\$8,894	\$0				
-18	2.046	2014	\$18,639	\$9,205	\$0	)			
-19	2.117	2015	\$19.291	\$9,527	\$0	)			
-20	2.191	2016	\$19.966	\$9,860	\$0	<u> </u>			
	Tot		\$293,702	\$145,046	\$0				

.

20- Sep - 93

Costs amortized over 20 year operation life

## Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR -10)

Project Construction Years:	3	Total Project Years	23
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$498,000	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$808,400

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M costs Other Costs	\$563,700 \$80,600 \$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$58,500 \$8,400 \$0 \$0
Total	\$644,300	\$66,900
Average Annual Habitat Units		234
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$286
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		497

#### Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR – 10)

First Costs and Annual Charges

		Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &		•	First Cost	Total First
Year		Year	& Design		Administration&				cost
-	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0
4	Comp		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	+ -	\$0	SO
	Compound	1994	\$42,353	\$58,000	\$5,217	\$0		\$0	\$105,570
	Compound	1995	\$47,647	\$0	\$7,826	\$(	• -	•	\$55,473
	Compound	1996	\$0	\$0	\$1,957	\$30,000	\$61,000	\$244,000	\$336,957
	Base Year								
		TOTAL	\$90,000	\$58,000	\$15,000	\$30,000	\$61,000	\$244,000	\$498,000
		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year		Year	costs	costs	costs				
		1997	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
21	Discount Discount	1998	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
3	Discount	1999	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
4	Discount	2000	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
5	Discount	2001	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
6	Discount	2002	\$8.360	\$0					
7	Discount	2003	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
8	Discount	2004	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
9	Discount	2005	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
10	Discount	2006	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
11	Discount	2007	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
12	Discount	2008	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
13	Discount	2009	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
14	Discount	2010	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
15	Discount	2011	\$8,360	\$0	\$0				
16	Discount	2012	\$8,360	\$0					
17	Discount	2013	\$8,360	\$0					
	Discount	2014	\$8,360	\$0					
19	Discount	2015	\$8,360	\$0					
20	Discount	2016	\$8,360	\$0					
		Total	\$167.200	\$0	\$0				

20-Set-93

Costs amortized over 20 year operation life

## Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR - 10)

Prese	nt Valued Co	osts	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$644,248		Amortized Co	osts	\$66,841
Year	Compound Rates	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration	•	Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		• -	\$0
3	1.268	1994	\$53,724	\$73,572	\$6,618	\$0	\$0		\$133.914
2	1.172	1995	\$55,833	\$0	\$9,171	\$0	\$0		\$65,004
1	1.083	1996	\$0	\$0	\$2,118	\$32,475			\$364,755
	Т	otal	\$109,557	\$73,572	\$17,907	\$32,475	\$66,033	\$264,130	\$563,673

Dis	scount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Ra	Year Rates		costs	costs	costs
- 1	0.924	1997	\$7,723	\$0	\$0
- 2	0.853	1998	\$7,134	\$0	\$0
- 3	0.788	1999	\$6,591	\$0	\$ 0
- 4	0.728	2000	\$6,088	\$0	\$0
-5	0.673	2001	\$5,624	\$0	\$0
- 6	0.621	2002	\$5,196	\$0	\$ 0
- 7	0.574	2003	\$4.800	\$0	\$ 0
- 8	0.530	2004	\$4,434	\$0	\$0
- 9	0.490	2005	\$4,096	\$0	\$0
-10	0.453	2006	\$3,784	\$0	\$0
-11	0.418	2007	\$3,495	\$0	\$0
-12	0.386	2008	\$3,229	\$0	\$0
-13	0.357	2009	\$2,983	\$0	\$0
-14	0.330	2010	\$2,756	\$0	\$0
-15	0.304	2011	\$2,546	\$0	\$0
-16	0.281	2012	\$2,352	\$0	\$0
-17	0.260	2013	\$2,172	\$0	\$0
-18	0.240	2014	\$2,007	\$0	\$0
-19	0.222	2015	\$1,854	\$0	\$0
-20	0.205	2016	\$1,71 <u>3</u>	\$0	\$0
	Т	otal	\$80,575	\$0	\$0
A	verage Annu	ıal	\$8,360	\$0	\$0

.

#### Channel Armor Gap Crevasse (XMR - 10)

ully I	Funded Costs	; ;	Total Fully Fun	ded Costs	\$808,397		Amortized Co	osts	\$83,871
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration	-	Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	S
3	1.031	1994	\$43,666	\$59,798	\$5,379	\$0		\$0	\$108,84
2	1.064	1995	\$50,696	\$0	\$8,327	\$0		\$0	\$59,02
1	1.101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$2,155	\$33,037		\$268,701	\$371,06
		TAL	\$94,362	\$59,798	\$15,861	\$33,037		\$268,701	\$538,93
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.140	1997	\$9,529	\$0	\$0	_			
- 2	1.180	1998	\$9,862	\$0					
- 3	1.221	1999	\$10,207	\$0					
- 4	1.264	2000	\$10,564	\$0	\$0	1			
- 5	1.308	2001	\$10,934	\$0	\$0	1			
- 6	1.354	2002	\$11,317	\$0	\$0	)			
- 7	1.401	2003	\$11,713	\$0					
- 8	1.450	2004	\$12,123	\$0	\$0	1			
- 9	1.501	2005	\$12,547	\$0	\$0	)			
-10	1.553	2006	\$12,986	\$0	\$0				
-11	1.608	2007	\$13,441	\$0	\$0				
-12	1.664	2008	\$13,911	\$0	\$0				
-13	1.722	2009	\$14,398	\$0	\$0				
-14	1.783	2010	\$14,902	\$0					
-15	1.845	2011	\$15,424	\$0					
-16	1.910	2012	\$15,964	\$0					
-17	1.976	2013	\$16,522	\$0					
-18	2.046	2014	\$17,101	\$0					
-19	2.117	2015	\$17,699	\$0					
-20	2.191	2016	\$18,319	\$0	\$0	)			
Ţ		otal	\$269,463	\$0		)			

20-Set-93

Costs amortized over 20 year operation life

Coastal Wetlands Conservation and Restoration Plan	Priority Project List
Coastal	

# Cole Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)

53		0,000.0	\$5,173,100
Total Project Years	Amoritization Factor		rotal Funded Costs
S	8.25%	\$3 601 300	
Project Construction Years:	Interest Rate	Total First Costs	

Annual Charges Interest & Amortization	Present Worth	Average Annual
Monitoring 0 & M Costs Other Costs	\$3,930,900 \$249,400 \$115,700 \$0	\$407,800 \$25,900 \$12,000 \$0
Totai	\$4,296,000	\$445,700
Average Annual Habitat Units		1,200
Cost Per Habitat Unit		۰ \$371
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		1,167

#### Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)

First Costs and Annual Charges

Year	Fiscal Year	Engineering & <b>Design</b>	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration		Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First <b>cost</b>
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0
3 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0
2 Compound	1995	\$225,000	\$30,000	\$108,947	\$0		\$0	\$363.947
1 Compound	1996	\$0	\$0	\$121,053	\$220,000	\$579,250	\$2,317,000	\$3,237,303
Base Year			١					
	TOTAL	\$225,000	\$30,000	\$230,000	\$220,000	\$579,250	\$2,317,000	\$3,601,250
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				

	IOTAL	\$225,000	\$30,000	\$230,000
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year	Year	costs	costs	costs
1 Discount	1997	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
2 Discount	1998	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
3 Discount	1999	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
4 Discount	2000	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
5 Discount	2001	\$25,875	\$12.000	\$0
6 Discount	2002	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
7 Discount	2003	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
8 Discount	2004	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
9 Discount	2005	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
10 Discount	2006	\$25,875	\$12.000	\$0
11 Discount	2007	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
12 Discount	2008	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
13 Discount	2009	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
14 Discount	2010	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
15 Discount	2011	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
16 Discount	2012	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
17 Discount	2013	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
18 Discount	2014	\$25,875	\$12.000	\$0
19 Discount	2015	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
20 Discount	2016	\$25,875	\$12,000	\$0
	Total	\$517,500	\$240,000	\$0
20 Discount				

20– **Sep – 93** 

Costs amortized over 20 year operation life

#### Cole Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)

	Compound	Final		<b>F</b>	Our emploie a	Cum an state			\$445,700
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	•	0	First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design		Administration	•			cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0				\$
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0				\$
3	1.268	0	\$0	\$0	\$0				\$
2	1.172	1995	\$263,656	\$35,154	\$127,665	\$(			\$426,47
1	1.083	1996	\$0	\$0	. ,	\$238,150		\$2,508,153	\$3,504,38
	Т	otal	\$263,656	\$35,154	\$258,705	\$238,150	\$627,038	\$2,508,153	\$3,930,850
	Discount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year I	Rates	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	0.924	1997	\$23.903	\$11,085	\$0				
- 2	0.853	1998	\$22,081	\$10,241	\$0				
- 3	0.788	1999	\$20,398	\$9,460	\$0	l			
- 4	0.728	2000	\$18,844	\$8.739	\$0	)			
- 5	0.673	2001	\$17,408	\$8,073	\$0	l i			
- 6	0.621	2002	\$16,081	\$7,458	\$0	)			
- 7	0.574	2003	\$14,855	\$6,889	\$0	)			
- 8	0.530	2004	\$13,723	\$6,364	\$0	)			
- 9	0.490	2005	\$12,677	\$5,879	\$C	l			
-10	0.453	2006	\$11,711	\$5,431	\$0	Ì			
-11	0.418	2007	\$10,819	\$5,017	\$0	)			
-12	0.386	2008	\$9,994	\$4,635	\$0	)			
-13	0.357	2009	\$9,232	\$4,282	\$ C				
-14	0.330	2010	\$8,529	\$3,955	\$ C				
-15	0.304	2011	\$7,879	\$3,654	\$0	1			
-16	0.281	2012	\$7,278	\$3,375	\$0	l i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
-17	0.260	2013	\$6,724	\$3,118	\$0				
-18	0.240	2014	\$6,211	\$2,881	\$0				
-19	0.222	2015	\$5,738	\$2,661	\$0				
-20		2016	\$5,301	\$2,458					
		Fotal	\$249,387	\$115,658	\$0				

0-15

Average Annual

\$25,874

\$11,999

\$0
#### Cote Blanche Hydrologic Restoration (TV-4)

ully I	Funded Costs		Total Fully Fur	ded Costs	\$5,173,062		Amortized Co	osts	\$536,705
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration	-	Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$
3	1.031	0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$
2	1.064	1995	\$239,398	\$31,920	\$115,919	\$0		\$0	\$387,23
1	1.101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$133,307	\$242,271	\$637,888	\$2,551,554	\$3,565,02
	TO.	TAL	\$239,398	\$31,920	\$249,226	\$242,271	\$637,888	\$2,551,554	\$3,952,25
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	Costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.140	1997	\$29,492	\$13,677	\$0	_			
- 2	1.180	1998	\$30,524	\$14.156	\$0				
- 3	1.221	1999	\$31,592	\$14,651	\$0	)			
- 4	1.264	2000	\$32,698	\$15,164	\$0	)			
- 5	1.308	2001	\$33,842	\$15.695	\$0	)			
- 6	1.354	2002	\$35,027	\$16,244	\$0	)			
- 7	1.401	2003	\$36,253	\$16,813	\$0	)			
- 8	1.450	2004	\$37,522	\$17,401	\$0				
- 9	1.501	2005	\$38,835	\$18,010	\$0	)			
-10	1.553	2006	\$40,194	\$18,641	\$0	)			
-11	1.608	2007	\$41,601	\$19,293	\$0	)			
-12	1.664	2008	\$43,057	\$19,968	\$0				
-13	1.722	2009	\$44,564	\$20,667	\$0	)			
-14	1.783	2010	\$46,124	\$21,391	\$0	)			
-15	1.845	2011	\$47,738	\$22,139	\$0	)			
-16	1.910	2012	-	\$22,914	\$0				
-17	1.976	2013		\$23,716					
-18	2.046	2014		\$24,546					
-19	2.117	2015			\$0				
-20	2.191	2016							
Ţ	То		\$834,015	\$386,790	<u> </u>	)			

20- Sep -93

Restoration of	
Coastal Wetlands Conservation and Restoration St	Priority Project List

# Bayou Perol/Bayou Rigolettes (XBA-65a)

		50		0.10375		\$1,835,000	
	Total Project Vocas		Amoritization Factor		Total Fully Funded Costs		
	3		8.25%	<b>1</b>	000'176'1*		
Project Construction Vests:		Interest Rate	j - -	I OIAI FIRST COSts			

Average	\$185,100 \$4,300	0\$ 0	\$189,400	498	\$380	642
Present Worth	\$1,784,200 \$41,700 \$0	\$0 \$1,825,900				
Annual Charges	Interest & Amortization Monitoring O & M Costs Other Costs	Total	Average Annual Habitat Units	Cost Per Habitat Unit	Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh	

# Bayou Perot/Bayou Rigolettes (XBA-65a)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0
3 Compound	1994	\$54,000	\$0	\$9,053	\$0	\$0		\$63,053
2 Compound	1995	\$81,000	\$0	\$27.158	\$21,500	\$135,000		\$304,658
1 Compound	1996	\$0	\$0	\$6,789	\$21,500	\$135,000	\$540,000	\$703,289
Base Year								
-	FOTAL	\$135,000	\$0	\$43,000	\$43,000	\$270,000	\$1,080,000	\$1,571,000
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Year	costs	costs	costs				
1 Discount	1997	\$4.325	\$0	\$0				
2 Discount	1998	\$4,325	\$0					
3 Discount	1999	\$4,325	\$0					
4 Discount	2000	\$4,325	\$0					
5 Discount	2001	\$4,325	\$0	•				
6 Discount	2002	\$4,325	\$0					
7 Discount	2003	\$4,325	\$0					
8 Discount	2004	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
9 Discount	2005	\$4.325	\$0	\$0				
10 Discount	2006	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
11 Discount	2007	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
12 Discount	2008	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
13 Discount	2009	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
14 Discount	2010	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
15 Discount	2011	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
16 Discount	2012	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	l .			
17 Discount	2013	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	l.			
18 Discount	2014	\$4,325	\$0					
19 Discount	2015		\$0					
20 Discount	2016	\$4,325	\$0					
	Total	\$86,500	\$0					

20-Sep-93

# Bayou Perot/Bayou Rigolettes (XBA-65a)

Presen	t Valued Co	osts	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$1,825,880		Amortized Co	osts	\$189,435
(	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	1994	\$66,498	\$0	\$11,483	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$79,981
2	1.172	1995	\$94,916	\$0	\$31,824	\$25,194	\$158,194	\$632,775	\$942.903
1	1.083	1996	\$0	\$0	\$7,350	\$23,274	\$146,138	\$5841550	\$7611311
	Т	otal	\$163,414	\$0	\$50,656	\$48,468	\$304,331	\$1,217,325	\$1,784,195

Dis	scount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other	
Year Rat	tes	Year	costs	costs	costs	
- 1	0.924	1997	\$3,995	\$0	\$0	
- 2	0.853	1998	\$3.691	\$0	\$0	
- 3	0.788	1999	\$3,410	\$0	\$0	
- 4	0.728	2000	\$3,150	\$0	\$0	
- 5	0.673	2001	\$2,910	\$0	\$ 0	
- 6	0.621	2002	\$2,688	\$0	\$0	
- 7	0.574	2003	\$2,483	\$0	\$0	
- 8	0.530	2004	\$2,294	\$0	\$0	
- 9	0.490	2005	\$2,119	\$0	\$0	
-10	0.453	2006	\$1,958	\$0	\$0	
-11	0.418	2007	\$1,808	\$0	\$0	
-12	0.386	2008	\$1,671	\$ 0	\$0	
-13	0.357	2009	\$1,543	\$0	\$0	
-14	0.330	2010	\$1,426	\$0	\$0	
-15	0.304	2011	\$1,317	\$0	\$0	
-16	0.281	2012	\$1,217	\$0	\$0	
-17	0.260	2013	\$1,124	\$ 0	\$0	
-18	0.240	2014	\$1,038	\$0	\$0	
-19	0.222	2015	\$959	\$0	\$0	
-20	0.205	2016	\$886	\$0	\$0	
	т	otal	\$41,685	\$0	\$0	
Av	erage Annu	ual	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	

#### Bayou Perot/Bayou Rigolettes (XBA-65a)

Fully I	Funded Costs		Total Fully Fun	ded Costs	\$1,835,047		Amortized Co	osts	\$190,386
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration		Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0		\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
4		0	\$0	\$0	38				\$0
3	1.031	1994	\$55,674	\$0	\$9,333	\$0			\$65,007
2	1.064	1995	\$86.183	\$0	\$28,896	\$22,876		\$574,556	\$856,150
1	1.101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$7,477	\$23,676		\$594,665	\$774,485
	TO.	TAL	\$141,857	\$0	\$45,706	\$46,552		\$1,169,221	\$1,695,642
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitdring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.140	1997	\$4,930	\$0	\$0				
- 2	1.180	1998	\$5,102	\$0		1			
- 3	1.221	1999	\$5.281	\$0		1			
- 4	1.264	2000	\$5,465	\$0		1			
- 5	1.308	2001	\$5,657	\$0					
- 6	1.354	2002	\$5,855	\$0					
- 7	1.401	2003	\$6,060	\$0					
- 8	1.450	2004	\$6,272	\$0					
- 9	1.501	2005	\$6,491	\$0					
-10	1.553	2006	\$6,718	\$0					
-11	1.608	2007	\$6,954	\$0					
-12	1.664	2008	\$7,197	\$0	\$0	l			
-13	1.722	2009	\$7,449	\$0		)			
-14	1.783	2010	\$7,710	\$0					
-15	1.845	2011	\$7,979	\$0	\$0				
-16	1.910	2012	\$8,259	\$0		)			
-17	1.976	2013	\$8,548	\$0	\$0				
-18	2.046	2014	\$8,847	\$0	\$0	)			
-19	2.117	2015	\$9,157	\$0	\$0				
-20	2.191	2016	\$9,477	\$0					
	Tot	tal	\$139,405	\$0	\$0	)			

20-Sep-93

Coastal Wetlands Conservation and Restoration Plan	Priority Project List
--	-----------------------

# Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

20	0 10275	0.1001.0	\$3,719,900
Total Project Years	Amoritization Factor	Total Guilly Fundance Occurrent	
0	8.25%	<b>\$</b> 0	:
Project Construction Years:	Interest Rate	Total First Costs	

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring O & M Costs Other Costs	\$0 \$0 \$1,653,200 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$171,500 \$0
Total	\$1,653,200	\$171,500
Average Annual Habitat Units		454
Cost Per Habitat Unit		8757 8728
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		716

D-21

#### Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

First Costs and Annual Charges

		Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision 8	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year		Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
3	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0
2	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
1	Compound	1993	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
	Base Year								
		TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year		Year	costs	costs	costs				
1	Discount	1994	\$0	\$0	\$(	)			
2	Discount	1995	\$0	\$42,000					
3	Discount	1996	\$0	\$0	\$0	)			
4	Discount	1997	\$0	\$0	\$(	)			
5	Discount	1998	\$0	\$1,242,000	\$(	)			
6	Discount	1999	\$0	\$0	\$(	)			
7	Discount	2000	\$0	\$0	\$(				
8	Discount	2001	\$0	\$1 ,000,000	\$(	)			
9	Discount	2002	\$0	\$218,500	\$(				
10	Discount	2003	\$0	\$0	\$(	)			
11	Discount	2004	\$0	\$218,500	\$(	)			
12	Discount	2005	\$0	\$0	\$(	)			
13	Discount	2006	\$0	\$0	\$(	)			
14	Discount	2007	\$0	\$0	\$	)			
15	Discount	2008	\$0	\$174,000	\$(	)			
16	Discount	2009	\$0		\$	)			
17	Discount	2010	\$0	\$0	\$0	)			
18	Discount	2011	\$0	\$0	\$0	)			
19	Discount	2012	\$0	\$0	\$	)			
20	Discount	2013	\$0						
		Total	\$0	\$2,895,000	\$0	)			

27- Sep - 93

# Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

Presen	Present Valued Costs		Total Discounted Costs		\$1,653,171 A		Amortized Co	Amortized Costs	
(	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision & S	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	8 Land Rights	Administration &	Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
2	1.172	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
1	1.063	1993	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(	) \$0	\$0	\$0
	Т	otal	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(	) \$0	\$0	\$0
	Discount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Veer		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				

Discount		FISCAI	wonitoring	Uaivi	Other	
Year Rat	Year Rates		costs	costs	costs	
- 1	0.924	1994	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-2	-2 0.853 1995		\$0	\$35,642	\$0	
-3	0.788	1996	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-4	0.728	1997	\$0	\$0	\$0	
- 5	0.673	1998	\$0	\$635,569	\$0	
- 6	0.621	1999	\$0	\$0	\$0	
- 7	0.574	2000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
- 8	0.530	2001	\$0	\$530,367	\$0	
- 9	0.490	2002	\$0	\$107,053	\$0	
-10	0.453	2003	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-11	0.418	2004	\$0	\$91,358	\$0	
-12	0.386	2005	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-13	0.357	2006	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-14	0.330	1007	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-15	0.304	2006	\$0	\$52,982	\$0	
-16	0.281	2009	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-17	0.260	2010	\$0	\$0	\$0	
- 18	0.240	2011	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-19	0.222	2012	\$0	\$0	\$0	
-20	0.205	2013	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	т	otal	\$0	\$1,653,171	\$0	
Av	verage Annu	ual	\$0	\$171,517	\$0	

4

#### Cameron-Creole Maintenance (CS-4a)

Fully Funded Costs		Total Fully Funded Costs			\$3,719,926		Amortized Co	\$385,942	
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Factor	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(	) \$0	\$0	\$(
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0
3		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$
2		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$
1		1993	SO	\$0	SO	SC	) <b>\$</b> 0	\$0	\$
	тс	DTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$(
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.031	1994	\$0	\$0	\$0	_			
- 2	1.064	1995	\$0	\$44,688	\$0				
- 3	1.101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$0				
- 4	1.140	1997	\$0	\$0	\$0				
- 5	1.180	1998	\$0	\$1,465,146	\$0				
- 6	1.221	1999	\$0	\$0	\$0				
- 7	1.264	2000	\$0		\$0				
- 8	1.308	2001	\$0	\$1,307,918	\$0				
- 9	1.354	2002	\$0	\$295,782	\$0				
-10	1.401	2003	\$0	\$0					
-11	1.450	2004	\$0	\$316,849	\$0				
-12	1.501	2005	\$0						
-13	1.553	2006	\$0						
-14	1.608	2007	\$0						
-15	1.664	2008	\$0		\$0				
-16	1.722	2009	\$0						
-17	1.783	2010	\$ 0	<b>1</b> -					
-18	1.845	2011	\$ 0						
-19	1.910	2012	\$0						
-20		2013	\$0	\$0					
		otal	\$0			5			

27-Sep-93

Costs amortized over 20 year operation life

.

# Pass a Loutre Crevasse (PMR - 9b)

Project Construction Years:	3	Total Project Years	23
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$1,354,500	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$2,857,800

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M costs Other Costs	<b>\$1,520,800</b> \$83,100 \$323,200 <u>\$0</u>	\$157,800 \$8,600 \$33,500 <b>\$0</b>
Total	\$1,927,100	\$199,900
Average Annual Habitat Units		455
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$439
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		636

#### Pass a Loutre Crevasse (PMR - 9b)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &			First Cost	Total First
Year	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5 Cornpound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	SO	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3 Compound	1994	\$69,176	\$163,000	\$13,913	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$246,090
2 Compound	1995	\$77,824		\$20,870	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$98,693
1 Compound	1996	\$0	\$0	\$5,217	\$62,000	\$188,500	\$754,000	<b>\$1,0</b> 09,717
Base Year								
	TOTAL	\$147,000	\$163,000	\$40,000	\$62,000	\$188,500	\$754,000	\$1,354,500
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Year	costs	costs	Costs				
1 Discount	1997	\$8,625	\$0	\$0	-			
2 Discount	1998	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
3 Discount	1999	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
4 Discount	2000	\$8,625	\$0					
5 Discount	2001	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
6 Discount	2002	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
7 Discount	2003	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
8 Discount	2004	\$8,625	\$0	\$ 0				
9 Discount	2005	\$8,625	\$0	\$ 0				
10 Discount	2006	\$8,625	\$714,000	\$0				
11 Discount	2007	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
12 Discount	2008	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
13 Discount	2009	\$8,625	\$0					
14 Discount	2010	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
15 Discount	2011	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
16 Discount	2012	\$8,625	\$0					
17 Discount	2013	\$8,625	\$0					
18 Discount	2014	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
19 Discount	2015	\$8,625	SO					
20 Discount	2016	\$8,625	\$0	\$0				
	Total	\$172,500	\$714,000	\$0				

27 - Sep - 93

#### Pass a Loutre Crevasse (PMR - 9b)

Present Valued Costs		sts	Total Discounted Costs		\$1,927,1 18		Amortized Costs		\$199,939	
(	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easement:	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First	
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost	
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0	
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
3	1.268	1994	\$87,749	\$206,762	\$17,648	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$312,160	
2	1.172	1995	\$91,194	\$0	\$24,455	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$115,649	
1	1.083	1996	\$0	\$0	\$5,648	\$67,115	\$204,051	\$816,205	\$1,093,019	
	Т	otal	\$178,943	\$206,762	\$47,751	\$67,115	\$204,051	\$816,205	\$1,520,828	

Discount		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Rat	tes	Year	Costs	Costs	Costs
-1	0.924	1997	\$7,968	\$0	\$0
- 2	0.853	1998	\$7,360	\$0	\$0
- 3	0.788	1999	\$6,799	\$0	\$0
- 4	0.728	2000	\$6,281	\$0	\$0
- 5	0.673	2001	\$5,803	\$0	\$0
- 6	0.621	2002	\$5,360	\$0	\$0
- 7	0.574	2003	\$4,952	\$0	\$0
- 8	0.530	2004	\$4,574	\$0	\$0
- 9	0.490	2005	\$4,226	\$0	\$0
-10	0.453	2006	\$3,904	\$323,161	\$0
-11	0.418	2007	\$3,606	\$0	\$0
-12	0.386	2008	\$3,331	\$0	\$0
-13	0.357	2009	\$3,077	\$0	\$0
-14	0.330	2010	\$2,843	\$0	\$0
-15	0.304	2011	\$2,626	\$0	\$0
-16	0.281	2012	\$2,426	\$0	\$0
-17	0.260	2013	\$2,241	\$0	\$0
-18	0.240	2014	\$2,070	\$0	\$0
-19	0.222	2015	\$1,913	\$0	\$0
-20	0.205	2016	\$1,767	\$0	\$0
	Т	otal	\$63,129	\$323,161	\$0
Average Annual			\$8,625	\$33,528	\$0

#### Pass a Loutre Crevasse (PMR - 9b)

Fully Funded Costs		5	Total Fully Funded Costs				Amortized Co	osts	\$296,490
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Factor	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$
3	1.031	1994	\$71,321	\$168,053	\$14,344	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$253.71
2	1.064	1995	\$82,804	\$0	\$22,205	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$105,00
1	1 101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$5,746	\$68,276	\$207,582	\$830,329	\$1,111,93
	тс	DTAL	\$154,125	\$168,053	\$42,295	\$68,276	\$207,582	\$830,329	\$1,470,66
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	Costs	Costs				
-2 -1	1.140 1.180	1997	\$9.831	\$0	\$0	-			
		1998	\$10,175	\$0					
- 3	1.221	1999	\$10,531	\$0	\$0	)			
- 4	1.264	2000	\$10,899	\$0	\$0	)			
- 5	1.308	2001	\$11,281	\$0	\$0	)			
- 6	1.354	2002	\$11,676	\$0	\$0	1			
- 7	1.401	2003	\$12,084	\$0	\$0				
- 8	1.450	2004	\$12.507	\$0	\$0	)			
- 9	1.501	2005	\$12,945	\$0	\$0	)			
-10	1.553	2006	\$13,398	\$1,109,125	\$0	)			
-11	1.608	2007	\$13,867	\$0	\$0	)			
-12	1.664	2008	\$14,352	\$0	\$0				
-13	1.722	2009	\$14,855	\$0	\$0				
-14	1.783	2010	\$15.375	\$0		)			
-15	1.845	2011	\$15,913	\$0					
-16	1.910	2012	\$16,470	\$0					
-17	1.976	2013	\$17,046	\$0					
-18	2.046	2014	\$17,643	\$0					
-19	2.117	2015	\$18,260	\$0					
-20	2.191	2016	\$18,899	\$0					
		otal	\$278,005	\$1,109,125		)			

27-Sep-93

#### East Timballer Island Sediment Resloration (XTE -67)

Project Construction Years:	3	Total Project Years	23
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritizalion Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$1,783,300	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$2,047,000

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M Costs Other Cosls	<b>\$2,067,700</b> \$41,700 \$0 <u>\$0</u>	\$214,500 \$4,300 \$0 <b>\$0</b>
Tot al	\$2,109,400	\$218,800
Average Annual Habitat Units		319
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$686
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		664

East Timbalier Island Sediment Restoration (XTE-67)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Maan	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision 8	-		First Cost	Total First
-	Year	Year	& Design			& Inspection C			Cost
	5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0	\$0
	4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0	\$0
	3 Compound	1994	\$128,625	\$0	\$15,667	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$144,292
	2 Compound	1995	\$18,375	\$0	\$26,857		\$220,688	\$882,750	\$1,237,170
	1 Compound	1996	\$0	\$0	\$4,476	\$29,500	\$73,563	\$294,250	\$401,789
	Base Year		<u> </u>		<u> </u>				
		TOTAL	\$147,000	\$0	\$47,000	\$118,000	\$294,250	\$1,177,000	\$1,783,250
		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
🖵 Year		Year	costs	costs	costs	_			
w 1	Discount	1997	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
0	2 Discount	1998	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
	3 Discount	1999	\$4,325	\$0					
	4 Discount	2000	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	)			
	5 Discount	2001	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
	6 Discount	2002	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
	7 Discount	2003	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	)			
	8 Discount	2004	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	)			
	9 Discount	2005	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	)			
	10 Discount	2006	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	)			
	11 Discount	2007	\$4,325	\$0	\$(	)			
	12 Discount	2008	\$4,325	\$0	\$(	)			
	13 Discount	2009	\$4,325	\$0	\$(	)			
	14 Discount	2010	\$4,325	\$0	\$(	)			
	15 Discount	2011	\$4,325	\$0	\$(	)			
	16 Discount	2012	\$4,325	\$0		)			
	17 Discount	2013	\$4,325	\$0					
	18 Discount	2014	\$4,325	\$0					
	19 Discount	2015	\$4,325	\$0					
	20 Discount	2016		\$0					
		Total	\$66,500	\$0					

20- **Sep** - 93

#### East Timbalier Island Sediment Restoration (XTE-67)

Preser	nt Valued Co	osts	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$2,109,375		Amortized Co	osts	\$218,848
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	•	0	First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	1994	\$163,158	\$0	\$19,873	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$183,031
2	1.172	1995	\$21,532	\$0	\$31,471	\$103,705	\$258.603	\$1.034.412	\$1.449.723
1	1.083	1996	\$0	\$0	\$4,845	\$31,934	\$7963 1	\$318,526	\$4341936
	Т	otal	\$184,690	\$0	\$56,190	\$135,639	\$338,234	\$1,352,938	\$2,067,691

Dis	Discount		Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Rat	r Rates Year		costs Costs		Costs
- 1	0.924	1997	\$3.995	<b>\$</b> 0	\$0
- 2	0.853	1998	\$3,691	\$0	\$0
- 3	0.788	1999	\$3,410	\$0	\$0
- 4	0.728	2000	\$3,150	\$0	\$0
- 5	0.673	2001	\$2,910	\$0	\$0
- 6	0.621	2002	\$2,688	\$0	\$0
- 7	0.574	2003	\$2,483	\$0	\$0
- 8	0.530	2004	\$2,294	\$0	\$0
- 9	0.490	2005	\$2,119	\$0	\$0
-10	0.453	2006	\$1,958	\$0	\$0
-11	0.418	2007	\$1,808	\$0	\$0
-12	0.386	2008	\$1,671	\$0	\$0
-13	0.357	2009	\$1,543	\$0	\$0
-14	0.330	2010	\$1,426	\$0	\$0
-15	0.304	2011	\$1,317	\$0	\$0
-16	0.281	2012	\$1,217	\$0	\$0
-17	0.260	2013	\$1,124	\$0	\$0
-18	0.240	2014	\$1,038	\$0	\$0
-19	0.222	2015	\$959	\$0	\$0
-20	0.205	2016	\$886	\$0	\$0
	т	otal	\$41,685	\$0	\$0
Av	verage Annu	ıal	\$4,325	\$0	\$0

.

#### East Timbalier Island Sediment Restoration (XTE-67)

ully	Funded Costs	5	Total Fully Fun	ided Costs	\$2,046,971		Amortized Co	osts	\$212,373
-	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &		_	First Cost	Total First
Year	Factor	Year	& Design		Administration				cost
5		0	\$0	\$0			) \$0	\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0		\$0	) \$0	\$0	9
3	1.031	1994	\$132,612	\$0	\$16,152	\$0		\$0	\$148,76
2	1.064	1995	\$19,551	\$0	\$28,576	\$94,163	\$\$234,810	\$939,239	\$1,316,33
1	1.101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$4,929		Concerning and the second second	\$324,037	\$442,46
	TO	OTAL	\$152,163	\$0	\$49,657	\$126,650	\$315,819	\$1,263,276	\$1,907,56
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs	_			
- 1	1.140	1997	\$4.930	\$0					
- 2	1.180	1998	\$5,102	\$0					
- 3	1.221	1999	\$5,281	\$0					
- 4	1.264	2060	\$5,465	\$0					
- 5	1.308	2001	\$5,657	\$0		ł			
- 6	1.354	2002	\$5,855	\$0					
- 7	1.401	2603	\$6,060	\$0					
- 8	1.450	2004	\$6,272	\$0					
- 9	1.501	2005	\$6,491	\$0					
-10	1.553	2006	\$6,718	\$0					
-11	1.608	2607	\$6,954	\$0					
-12	1.664	2098	\$7,197	\$0					
-13	1.722	2009	\$7.449	\$0					
-14	1.783	2010	\$7,710	\$0					
-15	1.845	2011	\$7,979	\$0					
-16	1.910	2012	\$8,259	\$0					
-17	1.976	2013	\$8,548	\$0	\$0	)			
-18	2.046	2014	\$8,847	\$0	\$0	)			
-19	2.117	2015	\$9,157	\$0	\$0	)			
-20	2.191	2016	\$9,477	\$0	<u>\$</u> (	)			
	Т	otal	\$139,405	\$0		<u> </u>			

20- Sep - 93

#### Sabine Nationat Wildlife Refuge Structure Replacement (XCS -47)

Project Construction Years:	2	Total Project Years	22
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$2,822,500	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$4,581,500

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M costs Other Costs	<b>\$3,071,700</b> \$249,400 \$241,000 <b>\$0</b>	\$318,700 \$25,900 \$25,000 \$0
Total	\$3,562,100	\$369,600
Average Annual Habitat Units		491
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$753
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		495

#### Sabine National Wildlife Refuge Structure Replacement (XCS-47)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &		•	First Cost	Total First
Year	Year	& Design		Administration	•			cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	+ -		\$0
3 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0
2 Compound	1994	\$135,000	\$ 0	\$48,000	\$0			\$183,000
1 Compound	1995	\$0	\$ 0	\$72,000	\$130,000	\$487,500	\$1.950.000	\$2.639.500
Base Year								
Т	OTAL	\$135,000	\$0	\$120,000	\$130,000	\$487,500	\$1,950,000	\$2,822,500
	Fiscal	Monitorinŋ	O&M	Other				
Year	Year	costs	costs	costs				
1 Discount	1996	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
2 Discount	1997	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
3 Discount	1998	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
4 Discount	1999	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
5 Discount	2000	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
6 Discount	2001	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
7 Discount	2002	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
8 Discount	2003	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
9 Discount	2004	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
10 Discount	2005	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
11 Discount	2006	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
12 Discount	2007	\$25,875	\$25.000	\$0				
13 Discount	2008	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
14 Discount	2009	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
15 Discount	2010	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
16 Discount	2011	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
17 Discount	2012	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
18 Discount	2013	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
19 Discount	2014	\$25,875	\$25,000	\$0				
20 Discount	2015	\$25,875	\$25,000					
	「otal	\$517,500	\$500,000	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

#### Sabine National Wildlife Refuge Structure Replacement (XCS-47)

					\$3562,040		Amortized Co		\$369,562
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &			First Cost	Total First
/ear	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	SO SO	\$0	\$
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
3	1.268	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
2	1.172	1994	\$158,194	\$0	\$56,247	\$C	\$0	\$0	\$214.441
1	1.083	1995	\$0	\$0	\$771940	\$140.725	<b>\$527</b> 719	\$2,110,875	\$2,857,25
	Тс	otal	\$158,194	\$0	\$134,187	\$140,725	\$527,719	\$2,110,875	\$3,071,69
	Discount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year I	Rates	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	0.924	1996	\$23,903	\$23,095	\$0	_			
- 2	0.853	1997	\$22,081	\$21,335	\$0				
- 3	0.788	1998	\$20,398	\$19,709	\$0				
- 4	0.728	1999	\$18,844	\$18,207	\$0				
- 5	0.673	2000	\$17,408	\$16,819	\$0				
- 6	0.621	2001	\$16,081	\$15,537	\$0				
- 7	0.574	2002	\$14,855	\$14,353	\$0				
- 8	0.530	2003	\$13,723	\$13,259	\$0				
- 9	0.490	2004	\$12,677	\$12,249	\$0				
-10	0.453	2005	\$11,711	\$11,315	\$0				
-11	0 418	2006	\$10,819	\$10,453	\$0				
-12	0.386	2007	\$9,994	\$9,656	\$0				
-13	0.357	2008	\$9,232	\$8,920	\$0				
-14	0.330	2009	\$8,529	\$8,240	\$0				
-15	0.304	2010	\$7,879	\$7,612	\$0				
-16	0.281	2011	\$7,278	\$7,032					
-17	0.260	2012	\$6,724	\$6,496	\$0				
-18	0.240	2013	\$6,211	\$6,001	\$0				
-19		2014	\$5,738	\$5,544	\$0				
-20		2015	\$5,301	\$5,121	\$0				
-		otal	\$249,387	\$240,954	\$0				
	Average Anni	ual	\$25,874	\$24,999	\$0				

#### Sabine National Wildlife Refuge Structure Replacement (XCS-47)

-ully I	Funded Cost	S	Total Fully Fur	ded Costs	\$4,581,454		Amortized Co	osts	\$475,326
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements	Supervision & Administration		Contingonov	First Cost	Total First
5	Factor	0				-			cost \$
4		0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0				<b>\$0</b> \$0	1
3		0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0				
2	1.031	1994	\$0 \$139,185	\$0 \$0	ەر \$49,488			\$0 \$0	¢400.67
1	1.064	1994	\$139,185 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$76,607	\$0 \$138,319		<b>\$0</b> \$2,074,784	\$188,67 \$2,808,40
1		OTAL	\$0 \$139,185	\$0 \$0	\$126,095	\$138,319		\$27074,784	\$2,997,08
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.101	1996	\$28,494	\$27,531	\$0	<u> </u>			
- 2	1.140	1997	\$29,492		\$0				
- 3	1.180	1998	\$30,524	\$29,492					
- 4	1.221	1999	\$31,592	\$30,524	\$0				
- 5	1.264	2000	\$32,698	\$31,592	\$C				
- 6	1.308	2001	\$33,842	\$32,698	\$0				
- 7	1.354	2002	\$35,027	\$33,842	\$0				
- 8	1.401	2003	\$36,253	\$35,027	\$0				
- 9	1.450	2004	\$37,522	\$36,253	\$0	1			
-10	1.501	2005	\$38,835	\$37,522	\$0	)			
-11	1.553	2006	\$40,194	\$38,835	\$0	)			
-12	1.608	2007	\$41,601	\$40,194	\$0	)			
-13	1.664	2008	\$43.057	\$41,601	\$0				
-14	1.722	2009	\$44,564	\$43,057	\$0	)			
-15	1.783	2010	\$46,124	\$44,564	\$0	)			
-16	1.845	2011	\$47,738	\$46,124	\$ (	)			
-17	1.910	2012	\$49,409	847,738	\$0				
-18	1.976	2013	\$51,138	\$49,409	\$0				
-19	2.046	2014	\$52,928	\$51,138	\$0	)			
- 2 0	2.117	2015	\$54,780	\$52,928		)			
	Т	otal	\$805,812	\$778,562	\$0				

20-Sep-93

# White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)

Project Construction Years:	2	Total Project Years	22
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$359,000	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$756,100

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M costs Other Costs	\$395,200 \$78,000 \$36,600 \$0	\$41,000 \$8,100 \$4,000 \$0_
Total	\$511,800	\$53,100
Average Annual Habitat Units		68
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$781
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		20

#### White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)

First Costs and Annual Charges

Veer	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	•	Continuon	First Cost	Total First
Year	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2 Compound	1994	\$28,000	\$40,000	\$6,125	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$74,125
1 Compound	1995	\$12,000	\$0	\$7,875	\$15,000	\$50,000	\$200,000	\$284,875
Base Year							• •	· · · · ·
	TOTAL	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$14,000	\$15,000	\$50,000	\$200,000	\$359,000
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Year	Costs	costs	costs				
1 Discount	1996	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0	-			
2 Discount	1997	\$8.093	\$4.000	\$0				

Year	Year	Costs	costs	costs
1 Discount	1996	\$8 <u>.</u> 093	\$4,000	\$0
2 Discount	1997	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
3 Discount	1998	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
4 Discount	1999	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
5 Discount	2000	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
6 Discount	2001	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
7 Discount	2002	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
8 Discount	2003	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
9 Discount	2004	\$8.093	\$4,000	\$0
10 Discount	2005	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
11 Discount	2006	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
12 Discount	2007	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
13 Discount	2008	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
14 Discount	2009	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
15 Discount	2010	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
16 Discount	2011	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
17 Discount	2012	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
18 Discount	2013	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
19 Discount	2014	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0
20 Discount	2015	\$8,093	\$4.000	\$0
	Total	\$161,860	\$80,000	\$0

20- Sep - 93

#### White's Ditch Outfall Management (BS-4a)

Present Valued Costs		SIS	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$511,791		Amortized Co	DSTS
(	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Constructio
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	
3	1.268	0	\$32,811	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	
2				\$46,872	\$7,177	\$(	) \$0	
1	1.082	1995	\$12,990	\$0	\$8,525	\$16,238	\$\$54,125	\$216,5
	Т	otal	\$45,801	\$46,872	\$15,702	\$16,238	\$54,125	\$216,5
I	Discount	Fiscal	Monitoring	0&M	Other			
Year F	Rates	Year	costs	costs	costs			
- 1	0.924	1996	\$7,476	\$3,695	\$0			
- 2	0.853	1997	\$6,906	\$3,414	\$0			
- 3	0.788	1998	\$6,380	\$3,153	\$0			
- 4	0.728	1999	\$5,894	\$2,913	\$0			
- 5	0.673	2000	\$5,445	\$2,691	\$0			
- 6	0.621	2001	\$5,030	\$2,486	\$0			
- 7	0.574	2002	\$4,646	\$2,296	\$0			
- 8	0.530	2003	\$4,292	\$2121	\$0			
- 9	0.490	2004	\$3,965	\$1,960	\$0			
-10	0.453	2005	\$3,663	\$1,810	\$0			
-11	0.418	2006	\$3,384	\$1,672	\$0			
-12	0.386	2007	\$3,126	\$1,545	\$0			
-13	0.357	2008	\$2,888	\$1,427	\$0			
-14	0.330	2009	\$2,668	\$1,318	\$0			
-15	0.304	2010	\$2,464	\$1,218	\$0			
-16	0.281	2011	\$2,276	\$1,125	\$0			
-17	0.260	2012	\$2,103	\$1,039	\$0			
-18	0.240	2013	\$1,943	\$960	\$0			
-19	0 222	2014	\$1,795	\$887	\$0			
-20	0.205	2015	\$1,658					
		otal	\$78,002	\$38,553	\$0			
	Average Annu	ual	\$8,093	\$4,000	\$0			

#### White's Ditch Outfall Management (ES-4a)

ully f	Funded Costs	5	Total Fully Fun	ded Costs	\$756,134		Amortized Co	sts	\$78,44
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration		Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	9
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
3		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	:
2	1.031	1994	\$28,868	\$41,240	\$6,315	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$76.42
1	1.064	1995	\$12,768	\$0	\$8,379	\$15,960	\$53,20 <mark>0</mark>	\$212,798	\$303110
	TC	DTAL	\$41,636	\$41,240	\$14,694	\$15,960	\$53,20 <mark>0</mark>	\$212,798	\$379,52
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Monitoring costs	O&M costs	Other costs				
- 1	1.101	1996	\$8,912	\$4,405	\$0	-			
- 2	1.140	1997	\$9,224	\$4,559	\$0				
- 3	1.180	1998	\$9,547	\$4,719	\$0				
- 4	1.221	1999	\$9,881	\$4,884	\$0				
- 5	1.264	2000	\$10,227	\$5,055	\$0				
- 6	1.308	2001	\$10,585	\$5,232	\$0				
- 7	1.354	2002	\$10,955	\$5,415	\$0				
- 8	1.401	2003	\$11,339	\$5,604	\$0				
- 9	1.450	2004	\$11,736	\$5,800	\$0				
-10	1.501	2005	\$12.147	\$6,003	\$0				
-11	1.553	2006	\$12,572	\$6,214	\$0				
-12	1.608	2007	\$13,012	\$6,431	\$0				
-13	1.664	2008	\$13,467	\$6,656	\$0				
-14	1.722	2009	\$13,938	\$6,889	\$0				
-15	1.783	2010	\$14,426	\$7,130	\$0				
-16	1.845	2011	\$14,931	\$7,380	\$0				
-17	1.910	2012	\$15,454	\$7,638	\$0				
-18	1.976	2013	\$15,995	\$7,905	\$0				
-19	2.046	2014	\$16,554	\$8,182	\$0				
-20	2.117	2015	\$17,134	\$8,468	\$0				
	Тс	otal	\$252,036	\$124,570	\$0	-			

20- **Sep - 93** 

Lake Chapeau Sediment input and Hydrologic Restoration, Point au Fer island (PTE -23/26a/33)

Project Construction Years:	3	Total Project Years	23
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amorilization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$3,249,000	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$4,149,200

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & <b>M</b> costs Other Costs	\$3,751,300 \$199,500 \$0 \$0	<b>\$389,200</b> \$20,700 \$0 \$0
Total	\$3,950,800	\$409.900
Average Annual Habitat Units		468
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$076
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		391

# Lake Chapeau Sediment Input and Hydrologic Restoration, Point au Fer Island (PTE - 23/26a/33)

First Costs and Annual Charges

Year	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration	•	Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	SO	\$0
3 Compound	1994	\$176,000	\$50,000	\$14,957	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$240,957
2 Compound	1995	\$44,000	\$0	\$22,435	\$98,700	\$391,300	\$1,565,200	\$2,121,635
1 Compound	1996	\$0	\$0	\$5,609	\$42,300	\$167,700	\$670,800	\$886,409
Base Year								. ,
T	OTAL	\$220,000	\$50,000	\$43,000	\$141,000	\$559,000	\$2,236,000	\$3,249,000

	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year	Year	costs	costs	costs
1 Discount	1997	\$20,700	\$0	\$(
2 Discount	1998	\$20,700	\$0	\$(
3 Discount	1999	\$20,700	\$0	\$1
4 Discount	2000	\$20,700	\$0	\$
5 Discount	2001	\$20,700	\$0	\$
6 Discount	2002	\$20,700	\$0	\$
7 Discount	2003	\$20,700	\$0	\$
8 Discount	2004	\$20,700	\$0	\$
9 Discount	2005	\$20,700	\$0	\$
10 Discount	2006	\$20,700	\$0	\$
11 Discount	2007	\$20,700	\$0	\$
12 Discount	2008	\$20,700	\$0	\$
13 Discount	2009	\$20,700	\$0	\$
14 Discount	2010	\$20,700	\$0	\$
15 Discount	2011	\$20,700	\$0	\$
16 Discount	2012	\$20,700	\$0	\$
17 Discount	2013	\$20,700	\$0	\$
18 Discount	2014	\$20,700	\$0	\$
19 Discount	2015	\$20,700	\$0	\$
20 Discount	2016	\$20,700	\$0	\$
	Total	\$414,000	\$0	\$

20-Sep-93

#### Lake Chapeau Sediment Input and Hydrologic Restoration, Point au Fer Island (PTE-23/26a/33)

Presen	t Valued Co	osts	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$3,950,841		Amortized Co	osts	\$409,900
(	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	1994	\$223,253	\$63,424	\$18,972	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$305,649
2	1.172	1995	\$51,559	\$0	\$26,289	\$115,657	\$458,528	\$1,834,111	\$2,486,145
1	1.083	1996	\$0	\$0	\$6,071	\$45,790	\$181.535	\$726,141	\$959,537
	Т	otal	\$274,812	\$63,424	\$51,333	\$161,447	\$640.063	\$2560,252	\$3,751,331

Dis	scount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Ra	tes	Year	costs	costs	costs
- 1	0.924	1997	\$19,122	\$0	\$0
- 2	0.853	1998	\$17,665	\$0	\$0
- 3	0.788	1999	\$16,319	\$0	\$0
- 4	0.728	2000	\$15,075	\$0	\$0
- 5	0.673	2001	\$13.926	\$0	\$0
- 6	0.621	2002	\$12,865	\$0	\$0
- 7	0.574	2003	\$11,884	\$0	\$0
- 8	0.530	2004	\$10,979	\$0	\$0
- 9	0.490	2005	\$10.142	\$0	\$0
-10	0.453	2006	\$9,369	\$0	\$0
-11	0.418	2007	\$8,655	\$0	\$0
-12	0.386	2008	\$7,995	\$0	\$0
-13	0.357	2009	\$7,386	\$0	\$0
-14	0.330	2010	\$6,823	\$0	\$0
-15	0.304	2011	\$6,303	\$0	\$0
-16	0.281	2012	\$5,823	\$0	\$0
-17	0.260	2013	\$5,379	\$0	\$0
-18	0.240	2014	\$4,969	\$0	\$0
-19	0.222	2015	\$4,590	\$0	\$0
-20	0.205	2016	\$4,240	\$0	\$0
	т	otal	\$199,510	\$0	\$0
A	verage Anni	ual	\$20,699	\$0	\$0

.

Lake Chapeau Sediment Input and Hydrologic Restoration, Point au Fer Island (PTE-23/26a/33)

ully I	Funded Costs	5	Total Fully Fur	ided Costs	\$4,149,182		Amortized Co	osts	\$430,47
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Factor	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$0	9
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	9
3	1.031	1994	\$181,456	\$51,550	\$15,420	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$248,42
2	1.064	1995	\$46,816	\$0	\$23,870	\$105,016	\$416,340	\$1,665,360	\$2,257,40
1	1.101	1996	\$0	\$0	\$6,176	\$46,582	\$184,677	\$738.706	\$976,14
	TC	DTAL	\$228,272	\$51,550	\$45,467	\$151,598	\$601,017	\$2,404,067	\$3,481,97
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.140	1997	\$23,593	\$0					
- 2	1.180	1998	\$24,419	\$0					
- 3	1.221	1999	\$25,274	\$0	\$0	1			
- 4	1.264	2000	\$26,158	\$0	\$0	)			
- 5	1.308	2601	\$27,074	\$0	\$0	)			
- 6	1.354	2002	\$28,021	\$0		)			
- 7	1.401	2003	\$29,002	\$0	\$0	)			
- 8	1.450	2004	\$30,017	\$0	\$0	)			
- 9	1.501	2005	\$31,068	\$0	\$0	)			
-10	1.553	2006	\$32,155	\$0	\$0	)			
-11	1.608	2007	\$33,281	\$0	\$0	)			
-12	1.664	2008	\$34,446	\$0	\$0	)			
-13	1.722	2009	\$35,651	\$0	\$0				
-14	1.783	2010	\$36,899	\$0	\$0	)			
-15	1.845	2011	\$38,190	\$0	\$0	)			
-16	1.910	2012	\$39,527	\$0	\$0	)			
-17	1.976	2013	\$40,911	\$C	) \$0	)			
-18	2.046	2014	\$42,342	\$0	) \$(	)			
-19	2.117	2015	\$43,824	\$0	) \$(	)			
-20		2016	\$45,358			)			
		otal	\$667,212	\$(	) \$(				

20-Sep-93

# Whiskey Island Restoration (PTE -15b-I)

Project Construction Years:	2	Total Project Years	22
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$4,437,000	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$4,844,300

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest <b>&amp;</b> Amortization Monitoring 0 & M Costs Other Costs	\$4,833,800 \$41,700 \$0 \$0	\$501,500 \$4,300 \$0 \$0
Total	\$4,875,500	\$505,800
Average Annual Habitat Units		549
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$921
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		837

#### Whiskey Island Restorarion (PTE-15b-I)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2 Compound	1994	\$27 1,000	\$0	\$73,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$344,000
1 Compound	1995	\$0	\$0	\$24,000	\$194,000	\$775,000	\$3,100,000	\$4,093,000
Base Year								
-	FOTAL	\$271,000	\$0	\$97,000	\$194,000	\$775,000	\$3,100,000	\$4,437,000
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Year	costs	costs	costs				
1 Discount	1996	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	_			
2 Discount	1997	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	l			
3 Discount	1998	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	i			
4 Discount	1999	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	l .			
5 Discount	2000	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
6 Discount	2001	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	1			
7 Discount	2002	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	1			
8 Discount	2003	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	l .			
9 Discount	2004	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	1			
10 Discount	2005	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	1			
11 Discount	2006	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	)			
12 Discount	2007	\$4,325	\$0	\$0	1			
13 Discount	2008	\$4,325	\$ C	\$0	1			
14 Discount	2009	\$4,325	\$0		)			
15 Discount	2010	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
16 Discount	2011	\$4,325	\$0	\$0				
17 Discount	2012	\$4,325	\$0					
18 Discount	2013	\$4,325	\$0					
19 Discount	2014	\$4,325	\$0					
20 Discount	2015	\$4,325						
	Total	\$66,500	\$0					

27- Sep - 93

# Whiskey Island Restorarion (PTE-15b-I)

Prese	nt Valued Co	osts	Total Discounte	ed Costs	\$4,875,459		Amortized Co	osts	\$505,829
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration 8	Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2	1.172	1994	\$317,559	\$0	\$85,542	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$403,101
1	1.083	1995	\$0	\$0	\$25,980	\$210,005	\$838,938	\$3,355,750	\$4,430,673
	Т	otal	\$317,559	\$0	\$111,522	\$210,005	\$838,938	\$3,355,750	\$4,833,774

		D	iscount	Fisc	al	Monitoring	O&M	0	ther
Ы	Year	Rates	Year	· (	Costs	Costs		Costs	
Ţ	- 1		0.924	1996	\$3,99	95	\$0		\$0
47		- 2	0.853		1997	\$3,691		\$0	\$0
		- 3	0.788		1998	\$3,410		\$0	\$0
		- 4	0.728		1999	\$3,150		<b>\$</b> 0	\$0
		- 5	0.673		2000	\$2,910		\$0	\$0
		- 6	0.621		2001	\$2,688		\$0	\$0
		- 7	0.574		2002	\$2,483		\$0	\$0
		- a	0.530		2003	\$2,294		\$0	\$0
		- 9	0.490		2004	\$2,119		\$0	\$0
	-	10	0.453		2005	\$1,958		\$0	\$0
	-	11	0.418		2006	\$1,808		\$0	\$0
	-	12	0.386		2007	\$1,671		<b>\$</b> 0	\$0
	-	13	0.357		2008	\$1,543		\$0	\$0
	-	14	0.330		2009	\$1,426		<b>\$</b> 0	\$0
	-	15	0.304		2010	\$1,317		\$0	\$0
	-	16	0.281		2011	\$1,217		\$0	\$0
	-	·17	0.260		2012	\$1,124		\$0	\$0
	-	~ 18	0.240		2013	\$1,038		\$0	\$0
		-19	0.222		2014	<b>\$</b> 95 <b>9</b>		\$0	\$0
		-20	0.205		2015	\$886		\$0	\$0
			٦	otal		\$41,685		\$0	\$0
		A	verage Ann	ual		\$4,325		\$0	\$0

.

#### Whiskey Island Restorarion (PTE-15b-I)

Fully	Funded Costs	S	Total Fully Fun	ded Costs	\$4,844,274		Amortized Co	osts	\$502.593
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Y <u>ea</u> r	Factor	Year	& Design	Ib Land Rights	Administration	•	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
3		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	9
2	1.031	1994	\$279,401	\$0	\$75,263	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$354,66
1	1.064	1995	\$0	\$0	\$25,536	\$206,414	\$824,594	\$3,298,375	\$4,354,91
	TC	OTAL	\$279,401	\$0	\$100,799	\$206,414	\$824,594	\$3,298,375	\$4,709,58
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.101	1996	\$4,763	\$0	\$0	_			
- 2	1.140	1997	\$4,930	\$0	\$0				
- 3	1.180	1998	\$5,102	\$0	\$0				
- 4	1.221	1999	\$5,281	\$0	\$0				
- 5	1.264	2000	\$5,465	\$0	\$0				
- 6	1.308	2001	\$5,657	\$0	\$0				
- 7	1.354	2002	\$5,855	\$0	\$0				
- 8	1.401	2003	\$6,060	\$0	\$0				
- 9	1.450	2004	\$6,272	\$0	\$0				
-10	1.501	2005	\$6,491	\$0	\$0				
-11	1.553	2006	\$6,718	\$0	\$0				
-12	1.608	2007	\$6,954	\$0	\$0				
-13	1.664	2008	\$7,197	\$0	\$0				
-14	1.722	2009	\$7,449	\$0	\$0				
-15	1.783	2010	\$7,710	\$0	\$0				
-16	1.845	2011	\$7,979	\$0	\$ 0				
-17	1.910	2012	\$8,259	\$0	\$ 0				
-18	1.976	2013	\$8,548	\$0	\$0		*		
-19	2.046	2014	\$8,847	\$0	\$0				
-20	2.117	2015	\$9,157	\$0					
	Т	otal	\$134,691	\$0	\$0	-			

27-Sep-93

Restoration Plan	
pu	List
Coastal Wetlands Conservation and Restoration Plan	Priority Project

-

# Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)

24	0.10375	\$4,717,900
otal Project Years	Amoritization Factor	otal Fully Funded Costs
Total P	Amoriti	Total F
4	8.25%	\$2,331,200
Project Construction Years:	Interest Rate	Total First Costs

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring O & M Costs Other Costs	\$2,686,800 \$249,400 \$366,200 \$0	\$278,800 \$25,900 \$38,000 \$0
Total	\$3,302,400	\$342,700
Average Annual Habitat Units		337
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$1,017
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		156

D-49

#### Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)

First Costs and Annual Charges

Year	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration		Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0				<u> </u>
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0				\$0
3 Compound	1995	\$48,889	\$30,000	\$20,000				\$98,889
2 Compound	1996	\$61,111	\$0		\$71,429	+ -	\$1,143,536	\$1,621,959
1 Compound	1997	\$0		\$10,000	\$28,571	\$114,354	\$457,414	\$610,339
Base Year		•	<b>,</b> -			. ,	÷ - )	<i><b>v</b></i> • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	TOTAL	\$110,000	\$30,000	\$90,000	\$100,000	\$400,238	\$1,600,950	\$2,331,188
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Year	costs	costs	costs				
1 Discount	1998	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	-			
2 Discount	1999	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0				
3 Discount	2000	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0				
4 Discount	2001	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0				
5 Discount	2002	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	I			
6 Discount	2003	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
7 Discount	2004	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	1			
8 Discount	2005	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	i i			
9 Discount	2006	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	l i			
10 Discount	2007	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	l .			
11 Discount	2008	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	l i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
12 Discount	2009	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	1			
13 Discount	2010	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	1			
14 Discount	2011	\$25,875	\$38,000	\$0	1			
15 Discount	2012	\$25,875	\$38,000					
16 Discount	2013	\$25,875	\$38,000					
17 Discount	2014	\$25,875	\$38,000					
18 Discount	2015	\$25,875	\$38,000					
19 Discount	2016	\$25,875	\$38,000					
20 Discount	2017	\$25,875	\$38,000					
	Total	\$517.500	\$760,000					

20- sop -93

#### Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)

Prese	nt Valued Co	osts	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$3,302,390		Amortized Co	osts	\$342,623
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	1995	\$62,015	\$36,054	\$25,370	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$125,439
2	1.172	1996	\$71,610	\$0	\$70,308	\$83,700	\$335,001	\$1,340,002	\$1,900,622
1	1.083	1997	\$0	\$0	\$10,825	\$30,929	\$123,788	\$495,151	\$660,692
	Т	otal	\$133,625	\$38,054	\$106,503	\$114,629	\$458,788	\$1,835,153	\$2,686,753

Discount		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Rat	Year Rates		Costs	Costs	Costs
- 1	0.924	1998	\$23,903	\$35,104	\$0
- 2	0.853	1999	\$22.08 1	\$32,429	\$0
- 3	0.788	2000	\$20,398	\$29,957	\$ 0
- 4	0.728	2001	\$18,844	\$27,674	\$0
- 5	0.673	2002	\$17.408	\$25,565	\$0
- 6	0.621	2003	\$16,081	\$23.617	\$0
- 7	0.574	2004	\$14,855	\$21,817	\$0
- 8	0.530	2005	\$13,723	\$20,154	\$0
- 9	0.490	2006	\$12,677	\$18.618	\$0
-10	0.453	2007	\$11,711	\$17,199	\$0
-11	0.418	2008	\$10,819	\$15,888	\$0
-12	0.386	2009	\$9,994	\$14,677	\$0
-13	0.357	2010	\$9,232	\$13.559	\$0
-14	0.330	2011	\$8,529	\$12.525	\$0
-15	0.304	2012	\$7,879	\$11,571	\$0
-16	0.281	2013	\$7,278	\$10,689	\$0
-17	0.260	2014	\$6,724	\$9,874	\$0
-18	0.240	2015	\$6.211	\$9,122	\$0
-19	0.222	2016	\$5,738	\$8,427	\$0
-20	0.205	2017	\$5,301	\$7,784	\$0
	т	otal	\$249,387	\$366,250	\$0
Av	verage Annu	ıal	\$25,874	\$37,998	\$0
### Brady Canal Hydrologic Restoration (PTE-26b)

-ully	Funded Costs		Total Fully Fun	ded Costs	\$4,717,928		Amortized Co	osts	\$469,485
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration	•	Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
4	1 031	0	\$0	\$0	\$0			SO	\$
3	1.064	1995	\$52,017	\$31,920	\$21,280	\$0		\$0	\$105,21
2	1.101	1996	\$67,297	\$0	\$66,074	\$78,659	\$314,824	\$1,259,298	\$1.786.153
1	1.140	1997	\$0	\$0	\$11,398	\$32,565		\$521,349	\$69564
	TC	DTAL	\$119,315	\$31,920	\$98,751	\$111,224	\$445,162	\$1,780,647	\$2,587,01
				•					
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	0&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs	_			
- 1	1.180	1998	\$30,524	\$44,827	\$0				
- 2	1.221	1999	\$31,592	\$46,396					
- 3	1.264	2000	\$32,698	\$46,020	\$0				
- 4	1.308	2001	\$33,842	\$49,701	\$0				
- 5	1.354	2002	\$35,027	\$51,440	\$ 0				
- 6	1.401	2003	\$36,253	\$53,241	\$0				
- 7	1.450	2004	\$37,522	\$55,104	\$0				
- 8	1.501	2005	\$36,835	\$57,033	\$0				
- 9	1.553	2006	\$40,194	\$59,029	\$0				
-10	1.608	2007	\$41,601	\$61,095	\$0				
-11	1.664	2008	\$43,057	\$63,233	\$0				
-12	1.722	2009	\$44,564	\$65,447	\$0				
-13	1.783	2010	\$46,124	\$67,737	\$0				
-14	1.845	2011	\$47.738	\$70,108	\$0				
-15	1.910	2012	\$49,409	\$72,562					
-16	1.976	2013	\$51,138	\$75,101	\$0				
-17	2.046	2014	\$52,928	\$77,730	\$C				
-18	2.117	2015	\$54,780	\$80,451	\$0				
-19	2.191	2016	\$56,698	\$83,266					
-20	2.268	2017	\$56,682	<u>\$86,181</u>	\$0				
	Тс	otal	\$863,206	\$1,267,703	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

### Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)

Project Construction Years:	4	Total Project Years	24
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$800,000	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$1,821,400

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M Costs Other Costs	<b>\$939,200</b> \$175,400 \$96,400 <b>\$0</b>	\$97,400 \$18,200 \$10,000 \$0
Total	\$1,211,000	\$125,600
Average Annual Habitat Units		38
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$3,305
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		130

### Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)

First Costs and Annual Charges

Year	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration		Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	SO	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	SO	\$0	\$0
3 Compound	1995	\$54,444	\$40,000	\$12,250	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$106,694
2 Compound	1996	\$15,556	\$0	\$21,000	\$25,714	\$107,143	\$428,571	\$597,984
1 Compound Base Year	1997	\$0	\$0	\$1,750	\$4,286	\$17,857	\$71.429	\$95,321
T	OTAL	\$70,000	\$40,000	\$35,000	\$30,000	\$125,000	\$500,000	\$800,000

Year	Fiscal Year	Monitoring costs	O&M costs	Other costs
1 Discount	1998	\$18,199	\$10.000	\$0
2 Discount	1999	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
3 Discount	2000	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
4 Discount	2001	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
5 Discount	2002	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
6 Discount	2003	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
7 Discount	2004	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
8 Discount	2005	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
9 Discount	2006	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
10 Discount	2007	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
11 Discount	2008	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
12 Discount	2009	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
13 Discount	2010	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
14 Discount	2011	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
15 Discount	2012	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
16 Discount	2013	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
17 Discount	2014	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
18 Discount	2015	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
19 Discount	2016	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
20 Discount	2017	\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0
	Total	\$363,990	\$200,000	\$0

20-Sep-93

### Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)

Presen	t Valued Co	osts	Total Discount	ed Costs	\$1,211,038		Amortized Co	osts	\$125,645
(	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	1995	\$69,062	\$50,739	\$15,539	\$C	) \$0	\$0	\$135,340
2	1.172	1996	\$18,228	\$0	\$24,608	\$30,132	\$125,551	\$502,203	\$700,722
1	1 083	1997	\$0	\$0	\$1,894	\$4,639	\$19,330	\$77,321	\$103,185
	Т	otal	\$87,290	\$50,739	\$42,041	\$34,771	\$144,881	\$579,524	\$939,247
	Discount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year F	Rates	Year	costs	costs	costs				
	0.004	4000	<b>\$10.010</b>	¢0,000		-			

	Joounn	i loodal	monneg	0 ann	Other
Year Ra	tes	Year	costs	costs	costs
- 1	0.924	1998	\$16,812	\$9,238	\$0
- 2	0 853	1999	\$15.531	\$8,534	\$0
- 3	0.788	2000	\$14,347	\$7,883	\$0
- 4	0 728	2001	\$13,254	\$7,283	\$0
- 5	0.673	2002	\$12,244	\$6,728	\$0
- 6	0.621	2003	\$11,311	\$6,215	\$0
- 7	0.574	2004	\$10,449	\$5,741	\$0
- 8	0.530	2005	\$9,652	\$5,304	\$0
- 9	0.490	2006	\$8,917	\$4,899	\$0
-10	0.453	2007	\$8,237	\$4,526	\$0
-11	0.418	2008	\$7,609	\$4,181	\$0
-12	0.386	2009	\$7.029	\$3,862	\$0
-13	0.357	2010	\$6,494	\$3,568	\$0
-14	0.330	2011	\$5,999	\$3,296	\$0
-15	0.304	2012	\$5,542	\$3,045	\$0
-16	0.281	2013	\$5,119	\$2,813	\$0
-17	0.260	2014	\$4,729	\$2,599	\$0
-18	0.240	2015	\$4,369	\$2,400	\$0
-19	0.222	2016	\$4,036	\$2,218	\$0
-20	0.205	2017	\$3,728	\$2 049	\$0
	Tota	al	\$175.409	\$96,381	\$0
A	verage Annual		\$18,199	\$10,000	\$0

### Violet Freshwater Distribution (PO-9a)

ully	Funded Costs	5	Total Fully Fur	ded Costs	\$1,821,438		Amortized Co	osts	\$188,97
Year	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration		Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	9
4	1.031	0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0	5
3	1.064	1995	\$57,928	\$42,560	\$13,034	\$0		\$0	\$113,52
2	1.101	1996	\$17,130	\$0	\$23,126	\$28,317	\$117,989	\$47 1,956	\$658,51
1	1.140	1997	\$0	\$0	\$1,995	\$4,885		\$81,412	\$108,64
		DTAL	\$75,059	\$42,560	\$38,154	\$33,202		\$553,369	\$880,68
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	0&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs	_			
- 1	1.180	1998	\$21,469	\$11,797	\$0	_			
- 2	1.221	1999	\$22,221	\$12,210	\$0	I			
- 3	1.264	2000	\$22,998	\$12,637	\$0	l i			
- 4	1.308	2001	\$23,803	\$13,079	\$0	)			
- 5	1.354	2002	\$24,637	\$13,537	\$0	•			
- 6	1.401	2003	\$25,499	\$14,011	\$0	)			
- 7	1.450	2004	\$26,391	\$14,501	\$0	l			
- 8	1.501	2005	\$27,315	\$15,009	\$0	)			
- 9	1.553	2006	\$28,271	\$15,534	\$0	)			
-10	1.608	2007	\$29,260	\$16,078	\$0	ł			
-11	1.664	2008	\$30,285	\$16,640	\$0	1			
-12	1.722	2009	\$31,345	\$17,223	\$0	)			
-13	1.783	2010	\$32,442	\$17,826	\$0	)			
-14	1.845	2011	\$33,577	\$18,449	\$0	)			
-15	1.910	2012	\$34,752	\$19,095	\$C	)			
-16	1.976	2013	\$35,969	\$19,764	\$0	)			
-17	2.046	2014	\$37,228	\$20,455	\$0				
-18	2.117	2015	\$38,530	\$21,171	\$0				
-19	2.191	2016	\$39,879	\$21,912	\$0				
-20	2.268	2017	\$41,275						
	Тс	otal	\$607,146	\$333.606	\$(	)			

D--56

20- Sep - 93

i and Restoration Plan	
and	List
<b>Coastal Wetlands Conservation</b>	Priority Project

# Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA-15)

Project Construction Years:	2	Total Project Years	22
ě	0.23%		0.10375
5'- <del>6</del>	006,460,14	i otal Fully Funded Costs	\$1,444,600

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring O & M Costs	\$1,128,800 \$20,700 \$26,700	\$117,100 \$2,100
Other Costs	<b>\$</b> 0	0\$ 0
Totat	\$1,236,200	\$128,200
Average Annual Habitat Units		219
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$585
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		88

D-57

### Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA-15)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &			First Cost	Total First
Year	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	SO	\$0	\$0
4 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3 Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2 Compound	1994	\$87,000	\$0	\$13,333	\$0	\$0	SO	\$100,333
1 Compound	1995	\$0	\$0	\$26.667	\$70,000	\$167,500	\$670,000	\$934,167
Base Year			٠					
Т	OTAL	\$87,000	\$0	\$40,000	\$70,000	\$167,500	\$670,000	\$1,034,500
	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Year	costs	Costs	costs				
1 Discount	1996	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0	-			
2 Discount	1997	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
3 Discount	1998	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
4 Discount	1999	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
5 Discount	2000	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
6 Discount	2001	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
7 Discount	2602	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
8 Discount	2003	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
9 Discount	2004	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
10 Discount	2005	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
11 Discount	2006	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
12 Discount	2007	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
13 Discount	2008	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
14 Discount	2009	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0	1			
15 Discount	2010	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0				
16 Discount	2011	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0	1	•		
17 Discount	2012	\$2,150	\$9,000	<b>\$</b> 0	)			
18 Discount	2013	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0	)			
19 Discount	2014	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0	1			
20 Discount	2015	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0	)			
1	Fotal	\$43,000	\$180,000	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

### Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA-15)

Present Valued Costs		osts	Total Discounted Costs		\$1,236,27 <b>2</b> A		Amortized Costs		\$128,263	
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &			First Cost	Total First	
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost	
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
3	1.268	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
2	1.172	1994	\$101,947	\$0	\$15,624	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$117.571	
1	1.083	1995	\$0	\$0	\$28,867	\$75,775	\$181,319	\$725,275	\$1,011,235	
	Т	otal	\$101,947	\$0	\$44,491	\$75,775	\$181,319	\$725,275	\$1,128,807	

Dis	scount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Rat	Year Rates		costs	costs	costs
- 1	0.924	1996	\$1.986	\$8.314	\$0
- 2	0.853	1997	\$1,835	\$7,680	\$0
- 3	0.788	1998	\$1,695	\$7,095	\$0
- 4	0.728	1999	\$1,566	\$6,554	\$0
- 5	0.673	2000	\$1,446	\$6,055	\$0
- 6	0.621	2001	\$1,336	\$5,593	\$0
- 7	0.574	2002	\$1,234	\$5,167	\$0
- 8	0.530	2003	\$1,140	\$4,773	\$0
- 9	0.490	2004	\$1,053	\$4,410	\$0
-10	0.453	2005	\$973	\$4,073	\$0
-11	0.418	2006	\$899	\$3,763	\$0
-12	0.386	2007	\$830	\$3,476	\$0
-13	0.357	2008	\$767	\$3,211	\$0
-14	0.330	2009	\$709	\$2,967	\$0
-15	0.304	2010	\$655	\$2,740	\$0
-16	0.281	2011	\$605	\$2,532	\$0
-17	0.260	2012	\$559	\$2,339	\$0
-18	0.240	2013	\$516	\$2,160	\$0
-19	0.222	2014	\$477	\$1,996	\$0
-20	0.205	2015	\$440	\$1,844	\$0
	т	otal	\$20,722	\$86,743	\$0
A	verage Annu	ual	\$2,150	\$9,000	\$0

### Lake Salvador Shoreline Protection (BA-15)

ully I	unded Costs		Total Fully Funded Costs		\$1,444,628		Amortized Co	osts	\$149,880
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
<i>l</i> ear	Factor	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
3		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
2	1.031	1994	\$89,697	\$0	\$13,747	\$0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$103.44</b>
1	1.064	1995	\$0	\$0	\$28,373	\$74,479		<u>\$71</u> 2,675	\$993194
	т	OTAL	\$89,697	\$0	\$42,120	\$74,479	\$178,219	\$712, <del>87</del> 5	\$1,097,39
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	0&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.101	1996	\$2,368	\$9,911	\$0	-			
- 2	1.140	1997	\$2,451	\$10,258	\$0				
- 3	1.180	1998	\$2,536	\$10,617	\$0				
- 4	1.221	1999	\$2,625	\$10,989	\$0				
- 5	1.264	2000	\$2,717	\$11,373	\$0	I			
- 6	1.308	2001	\$2,812	\$11,771	\$0	I			
- 7	1.354	2002	\$2,910	\$12,163	\$0	1			
- 8	1.401	2003	\$3,012	\$12,610	\$0	ł			
- 9	1.450	2004	\$3,118	\$13,051	\$0	i i			
-10	1.501	2005	\$3,227	\$13,508	\$0	1			
-11	1.553	2006	\$3,340	\$13,981	\$0	I			
-12	1.608	2007	\$3,457	\$14,470	\$0	1			
-13	1.664	2008	\$3,578	\$14,976	\$0	1			
-14	1.722	2009	\$3,703	\$15,501	\$0	1			
-15	1.783	2010	\$3,632	\$16,043	\$ C	)			
-16	1.845	2011	\$3,967	\$16,605	\$0				
-17	1.910	2012	\$4,105	\$17,166	\$0				
-18	1.976	2013	\$4,249	\$17,767	\$0				
-19	2.046	2014	\$4,398	\$18,410					
-20		2015	\$4,552	\$19,054	\$0				
•		otal	\$66,956	\$280,262	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

### Southwest Shore, White Lake Demo (PME-6)

Project Construction Years:	1	Total Project Years	21
interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$33,500	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$126,100

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization	\$36,300	\$3,800
Monitoring 0 & M Costs	\$18,200 \$16,500	\$1,900 <b>\$1,700</b>
Other Costs	\$0_	\$0
Total	\$71,000	\$7,400
Average Annual Habitat Units		4
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$1,850
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		9

### Southwest Shore, White Lake Demo (PME-6)

### First Costs and Annual Charges

				0\$	\$50,000	082'28\$	letoT	
				0\$	0\$	688,1\$	2014	Z0 Discount
				0\$	0\$	688,12	<b>E</b> 102	100000 01
				0\$	0\$	688,12	5015	1 8 Discount
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	1102	truopsiQ 51
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	5010	inuoseid 8 f
				0\$	0\$	688,12	6002	truopsid 21
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	5008	Inuopsi 0 4 1
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	LOOZ	13 Discount
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	9001	Inuopeid Isl
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	SOOZ	11 Discount
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	5004	10 Discount
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	EOOZ	100000 Blacount
				0\$	0\$	688,12	5005	10002010
				0\$	0\$	688,1\$	LOOZ	7 Discount
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	5000	fnuoosiQ a
				0\$	0\$	688'1\$	6661	5 Discount
				0\$	000'\$\$	688'1\$	8661	4 Discount
				0\$	000'5\$	688'1\$	2661	3 Discount
				0\$	000'5\$	688'1\$	9661	2 Discourt
				0\$	000'S\$	688'1\$	9661	1 Discount
				Costs	costs Costs	costs	Year	Year
				Other	M&O	QuitotinoM	Fiscal	
<b>2</b> 33'200	\$50'000	000'\$\$	<b>\$</b> 5'200	\$5'200	000'1\$	<b>\$</b> 5'20	<b>TOTAL</b>	
								Base Year
233'200	\$50'000	000'\$\$	\$5'200	<b>\$</b> 5'200	000'1\$	<b>\$</b> 5'2 <b>0</b> 0	<b>1</b> 661	punoduloji
0\$	0\$		0\$	0\$	0\$	0\$		punodwo0 2
0\$	0\$		0\$	0\$	0\$	0\$		punodwo C
0\$	0\$		0\$	0\$	0\$	0\$		punodmo2 4
0\$	0\$	0\$	0\$	0\$	0\$	0\$		punodwoj g
teoD	Construction			<b>NoitesteinimbA</b>		& Design	Year	Year
teri Aleto T	f irst Cost			& noisiviequ2		Engineering	leosi 7	

### Southwest Shore, White Lake Demo (PME-6)

Present Valued Costs		osts	Total Discounted Costs		\$70,939 A		Amortized Costs		\$7,360	
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First	
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost	
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	SO	\$0	
3	1.268	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
2	1.172	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0	
1	1.083	1994	\$2,706	\$1,083	\$2,706	\$2,706	\$5,413	\$21,650	\$36,264	
	T	otal	\$2,706	\$1,083	\$2,706	\$2,706	\$5,413	\$21,650	\$36,264	

Dis	count	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Rat	es	Year	costs	costs	costs
- 1	0.924	1995	\$1,745	\$4,619	\$0
- 2	0.853	1996	\$1,612	\$4,267	\$0
- 3	0.788	1997	\$1,489	\$3,942	\$0
- 4	0.728	1998	\$1,376	\$3,64 1	\$0
- 5	0.673	1999	\$1,271	\$0	\$0
- 6	0.621	2000	\$1,174	\$0	\$0
- 7	0.574	2001	\$1,085	\$0	\$0
- 8	0.530	2002	\$1,002	\$0	\$0
- 9	0.490	2003	\$926	\$0	\$0
-10	0.453	2004	\$855	\$0	\$0
-11	0.418	2005	\$790	\$0	\$0
-12	0.386	2006	\$730	\$0	\$0
-13	0.357	2007	\$674	\$0	\$0
-14	0.330	2008	\$623	\$0	\$0
-15	0.304	2009	\$575	\$0	\$0
-16	0.281	2010	\$531	\$0	\$0
-17	0.260	2011	\$491	\$0	\$0
-18	0.240	2012	\$453	\$0	\$0
-19	0.222	2013	\$419	\$0	\$0
-20	0.205	2014	\$3 <u>87</u>	\$0	\$0
	т	otal	\$18,206	\$16,469	\$0
Av	verage Annu	ual	\$1.889	\$1,709	\$0

### Southwest Shore, White Lake Demo (PME-6)

Fully Funded Costs		S	Total Fully Funded Costs				Amortized Co	sts	\$13,079
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &			First Cost	Total First
Year	Factor	Year	8 Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
4	1.031	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
3	1.064	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
2	1.101	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
1	1.140	1994	\$2,849	\$1,140	\$2,849	\$2,849	\$5,699	\$22,795	\$38,18
	TC	DTAL	\$2,849	\$1,140	\$2,849	\$2,849	\$5,699	\$22,795	\$38,182
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	0&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.180	1995	\$2,228	\$5,898	\$0				
- 2	1.221	1996	\$2,306	\$6,105	\$0				
- 3	1.264	1997	\$2,387	\$6,318	\$0				
- 4	1.308	1998	\$2,471	\$6,540	\$0				
- 5	1.354	1999	\$2,557	\$0	\$0				
- 6	1.401	2000	\$2,647	\$0	\$0				
- 7	1.450	2001	\$2,739	\$0	\$0				
- 8	1.501	2002	\$2,835	\$0	\$0				
- 9	1.553	2003	\$2,934	\$0	\$0				
-10	1.608	2004	\$3.037	\$0	\$0				
-11	1.664	2005	\$3,143	\$0	\$0				
-12	1.722	2006	\$3,253	\$0	\$0				
-13	1.783	2007	\$3,367	\$0	\$0				
-14	1.845	2008	\$3,485	\$0	\$0				
-15	1.910	2009	\$3,607	\$0	\$ 0				
-16	1.976	2010	\$3,733	\$0	\$ 0				
-17	2.046	2011	\$3,864	\$0	\$0				
-18	2.117	2012	\$3,999	\$0	\$0				
-19	2.191	2013	\$4,139	\$0	\$0				
-20	2.268	2014	\$4,284	\$0	\$0				
	Тс	otal	\$63,018	\$24,861	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

### **Economic Analysis**

### **Red Mud Demonstration (Modified)**

The Red Mud Demonstration project will construct 3 acres of fresh marsh in a controlled environment. The objective is to demonstrate in the field that red mud can provide a substrate suitable for creation of emergent marsh in a cost-effective and environmentally unobtrusive manner. Placement of the red mud to create a fresh marsh environment will provide a qualitative comparison of plant growth on various red mud applications and an indication of potential ecological effects.

No economic analysis was performed on the Red Mud Demonstration project because the value of the project is not in its immediate benefit to fish and wildlife populations, but in its application as a sediment source for use in future wetlands projects. In addition, the project will serve as a pilot project illustrating cooperation and partnering between governmental agencies and the corporate sector in wetland restoration projects.

The Task Force approved \$350,000 of CWPPRA funds for the project of which \$330,000 is for construction, engineering and design, supervision and administration, and supervision and inspection cost. Kaiser Aluminium will contribute \$183,000 toward the project. The remaining funds (\$163,000) will be used to conduct testing of the red mud and implement **a monitoring** program for demonstration project.

### Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS -6)

Project Construction Years:	3	Total Project Years	23
Interest Rate	8.25%	Amoritization Factor	0.10375
Total First Costs	\$266,000	Total Fully Funded Costs	\$933,700

Annual Charges	Present <b>Vörth</b>	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring 0 & M Costs Other Costs	\$291,700 \$93,200 \$19,300 <b>\$0</b>	\$30,300 \$5,500 \$2,000 \$0
Total	\$364,200	\$37,800
Average Annual Habitat Units		106
Cost Per H abitat Unit		\$357
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		93

### Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)

First Costs and Annual Charges

Year		Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration		Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$0
	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3	Compound		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Compound	1995	\$9,143	\$30,000	\$3,385	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$42,527
1	Compound	1996	\$6,857	\$0	\$7,615	\$14.000	\$39.000	\$156,000	\$223.473
	Base Year								
		TOTAL	\$16,000	\$30,000	\$11,000	\$14,000	\$39,000	\$156,000	\$266,000
		Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year		Year	costs	costs	Costs				
1	Discount	1997	\$5.519	\$2,000	\$0	_			
2	Discount	1998	\$51519	\$2,000	\$0				
3	Discount	1999	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
4	Discount	2000	\$5,51 <del>9</del>	\$2,000	\$0				
5	Discount	2001	\$5,51 <del>'9</del>	\$2,000	\$0				
6	Discount	2002	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
7	Discount	2003	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
8	Discount	2004	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
9	Discount	2005	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
10	Discount	2006	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
11	Discount	2007	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
12	Discount	2008	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
13	Discount	2009	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
14	Discount	2010	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0	)			
15	Discount	2011	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0	1			
16	Discount	2012	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
17	Discount	2013	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
18	Discount	2014	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
19	Discount	2015	\$5,519	\$2,000	\$0				
20	Discount	2016	<u>\$5,51</u> 9	\$2,000					
		Total	\$110,380	\$40,000	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

### Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)

Prese	esent Valued Costs		Total Discount	ed Costs	\$364,212		Amortized Co	\$37,787 Total First cost	
•		Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision & Inspection Contingency			First Cost
5		0	Sa Design \$0	St Land Rights					
5 4	1.480	0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0				\$0
4		0	•	\$0		1 -			\$0
2		1995	\$0 \$10,714	ەت \$35,154	\$0 \$3,966	1 -	+ -		\$( \$40.024
1	1.083	1995	\$7,423	\$35,154 \$0	\$3,900	\$0 \$15,155			\$49,834 \$24 1,90
		otal	\$18.137	\$35,154	\$12,210				\$291,743
	Discount	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
Year	Rates	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	0.924	1997	\$5,098	\$1,848	\$0	_			
- 2	0.853	1998	\$4,710	\$1,707	\$0				
- 3	0.788	1999	\$4,351	\$1,577	\$0				
- 4	0.728	2000	\$4,019	\$1,457	\$0				
- 5	0.673	2001	\$3,713	\$1,346	\$0	1			
- 6	0.621	2002	\$3,430	\$1,243	\$0				
- 7	0.574	2003	\$3,169	\$1.148	\$0	i i			
- 8	0.530	2004	\$2,927	\$1,061	\$0	1			
- 9	0.490	2005	\$2,704	\$980	\$0	•			
- 1 0	0.453	2006	\$2,498	\$905	\$0	1			
-11	0.418	2007	\$2,308	\$836	\$0	l			
-12	0.386	2008	\$2,132	\$772	\$0	1			
-13	0.357	2009	\$1,969	\$714	\$0	)			
-14	0.330	2010	\$1,819	\$659	\$0	)			
-15	0.304	2011	\$1,681	\$609	\$0				

\$563

\$520

\$480

\$444

\$410

\$19,276

\$2,000

20- Sep -93

-16

-17

-18

-19

-20

0.281

0.260

0.240

0.222

0.205

Average Annual

Total

2012

2013 2014

2015

2016

\$1,552

\$1,434

\$1,325

\$1,224

\$53,193

\$5,519

\$ 1 , 1 3 1

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

### Bayou Lamoque Outfall Management (BS-5)

ully I	Funded Costs	5	Total Fully Fur	1000 00515	\$533,700		Amortized Co	515	\$55,371
	Inflation	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Factor	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5		0	\$0	\$0		\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$
3	1.031	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$
2	1.064	1995	\$9,728	\$31,920	\$3,601	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$45.24
1	1.101	1996	\$7,551	\$0	\$8,386	\$15,417	\$42,948	\$171,792	\$246,09
	Т	OTAL	\$17,279	\$31,920	\$11,988	\$15,417	\$42,948	\$171,792	\$291,34
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	0&M	Other				
Year	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs	_			
- 1	1.140	1997	\$6,290	\$2,280	\$0				
- 2	1.180	1998	\$6,511	\$2,359	\$0				
- 3	1.221	1999	\$6,738	\$2,442	\$0				
- 4	1.264	2000	\$6,974	\$2,527	\$0				
- 5	1.308	2001	\$7,218	\$2,616	\$0				
- 6	1.354	2002	\$7,471	\$2,707	\$0				
- 7	1.401	2003	\$7,733	\$2,802	\$0				
- 8	1.450	2004	\$8,003	\$2,900	\$ 0				
- 9	1.501	2005	\$8,283	\$3,002	\$0				
-10	1.553	2006	\$8,573	\$3,107	\$0				
-11	1 608	2007	\$8,873	\$3,216	\$0				
-12	1.664	2008	<b>\$9,1a</b> 4	\$3,328	\$0				
-13	1.722	2009	\$9,505	\$3,445	\$0				
-14	1.783	2010	\$9,838	\$3,565	\$0				
-15	1.845	2011	\$10,182	\$3,690	\$0				
-16	1.910	2012	\$10,539	\$3,819	\$0				
-17	1.976	2013	\$10,907	\$3,953	\$0				
-18	2.046	2014	\$11,289	\$4,091	\$0				
-19	2.117	2015	\$11,684	\$4,234	\$0				
-20	2.191	2016	\$12,093	\$4,382					
-		otal	\$177,891	\$64,465	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

List
roject
rity P
Prio

# Little Vermilion Bay Sedimentation Project (XTV-19)

22	0.10375	\$1,515,500	
Total Project Years	Amoritization Factor	Total Fully Funded Costs	
N	8.25% '	\$1,227,800	
Project Construction Years	Interest Rate	Total First Costs	

Annual Charges	Present Worth	Average Annual
Interest & Amortization Monitoring	\$1,338,200 \$41,700	\$138,800 \$4 300
O & M Costs Other Costs	\$24,100 \$0	\$2,500
Total	\$1,404,000	\$145,600
Average Annual Habitat Units		182
Cost Per Habitat Unit		\$800
Average Annual Acres of Emergent Marsh		238

D-71

20-Sep-93

### Little Vermilion Bay Sedimentation Project (XTV-19)

First Costs and Annual Charges

	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5 Compo	ound	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4 Compo	und	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3 Compo	und	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2 Compo	und 199	4 \$84,700	\$5,000	\$12,765	\$0			\$102,465
1 Compo	ound 199	5 \$36,300	\$0	\$18,235	\$97,000	\$194,750	\$779,000	\$1,125,285
Base Y	ear							
	TOTAL	\$121,000	\$5,000	\$31,000	\$97,000	\$194,750	\$779,000	\$1,227,750
	Fiscal	Monitoring	0&M	Other				
í ear	Year	costs	costs	costs				
1 Discou	nt 199	6 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0	_			
2 Discou	nt 199	7 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
3 Discou	nt 199	8 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
4 Discou	nt 199	9 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
5 Discou	nt 200	0 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
6 Discou	nt 200	1 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
7 Discou	nt 200	2 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
8 Discou	nt 200	3 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0	ł			
9 Discou	nt 200	4 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$C	•			
10 Discou	nt 200	5 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
11 Discou	nt 200	6 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
12 Discou	nt 200	7 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
13 Discou	nt 200	8 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0	l i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
14 Discou	nt 200	9 \$4,325	\$2,500	\$0				
15 Discou	nt 201							
16 Discou								
17 Discou				\$0				
18 Discou								
19 Discou								
20 Discou		+ )						
	Total	\$86,500						

20- Sep - 93

### Little Vermilion Bay Sedimentation Project (XTV-19)

Present Valued Costs		osts	Total Discounted Costs		\$1,403,970 A		Amortized Co	\$145,662	
	Compound	Fiscal	Engineering	Easements	Supervision &	Supervision		First Cost	Total First
Year	Rates	Year	& Design	& Land Rights	Administration	& Inspection	Contingency	Construction	cost
5	1.486	0	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$0	<del>)</del> \$0	\$0	\$0
4	1.373	0	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
3	1.268	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	) \$0	\$0	\$0
2	1.172	1994	\$99,252	\$5,859	\$14,958	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$120,069
1	1.083	1995	\$39,295	\$0	\$19,740	\$105,003	\$210,817	\$843,268	\$1,218,121
	Т	otal	\$138,547	\$5,859	\$34,697	\$105,003	\$210,817	\$843,268	\$1,338,190

Dis	Discount		Monitoring	O&M	Other
Year Rat	es	Year	costs	costs	costs
- 1	0.924	1996	\$3,995	\$2.309	\$0
- 2	0.853	1997	\$3,691	\$2,133	\$0
- 3	0.788	1998	\$3,410	\$1,971	\$0
- 4	0.728	1999	\$3,150	\$1,821	\$0
- 5	0.673	2000	\$2,910	\$1,682	\$0
- 6	0.621	2001	\$2,688	\$1,554	\$0
- 7	0.574	2002	\$2,483	\$1,435	\$0
- 8	0.530	2003	\$2,294	\$1,326	\$0
- 9	0.490	2004	\$2,119	\$1,225	\$0
-10	0.453	2005	\$1,958	\$1,132	\$0
-11	0.418	2006	\$1,808	\$1,045	\$0
-12	0.386	2007	\$1,671	\$966	\$0
-13	0.357	2008	\$1,543	\$892	\$0
-14	0.330	2009	\$1,426	\$824	\$0
-15	0.304	2010	\$1,317	\$761	\$0
-16	0.281	2011	\$1,217	\$703	\$0
-17	0.260	2012	\$1,124	\$650	\$0
-18	0.240	2013	\$1,038	\$600	\$0
-19	0 222	2014	\$959	\$554	\$0
-20	0.205	2015	\$886	\$512	\$0
	Т	otal	\$41,685	\$24,095	\$0
Av	verage Annu	ual	\$4.325	\$2,500	\$0

### Little Vermilion Bay Sedimentation Project (XTV-19)

ully F	Funded Costs		Total Fully Fur	ided Costs	\$1,515,483		Amortized Co	osts	\$157,23 <sup>-</sup>
/ear	Inflation Factor	Fiscal Year	Engineering & Design	Easements & Land Rights	Supervision & Administration	•	Contingency	First Cost Construction	Total First cost
5		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
4		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	
3		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	
2	1.031	1994	\$87,326	\$5.155	\$13.160	\$0		\$0	\$105.64
1	1.064	1995	\$38,623	\$0	\$19,402	\$103,267	\$207,212		\$1,197,29
	тс	DTAL	\$125,949	\$5,155	\$32,563	\$103,207		\$828,850	\$1,302,93
	Inflation	Fiscal	Monitoring	O&M	Other				
<i>l</i> ear	Factor	Year	costs	costs	costs				
- 1	1.101	1996	\$4,763	\$2,753	\$0	-			
- 2	1.140	1997	\$4,930	\$2,849	\$0				
- 3	1.180	1998	\$5,102	\$2,949	\$0				
- 4	1.221	1999	\$5,281	\$3,052	\$0				
- 5	1.264	2000	\$5,465	\$3,159	\$0				
- 6	1.308	2001	\$5,657	\$3,270	\$0				
- 7	1.354	2002	\$5,855	\$3,384	\$0				
- 8	1.401	2003	\$6,060	\$3,503	\$0				
- 9	1.450	2004	\$6,272	\$3,625	\$0				
-10	1.501	2005	\$6,491	\$3,752	\$0				
-11	1.553	2006	\$6,718	\$3,883	\$0				
-12	1.608	2007	\$6,954	\$4,019	\$ 0				
-13	1.664	2008	\$7,197	\$4,160	\$ 0				
-14	1.722	2009	\$7,449	\$4,306	\$0				
-15	1.783	2010	\$7,710	\$4,456	\$0				
-16	1.845	2011	\$7,979	\$4,612	\$0				
-17	1.910	2012	\$8,259	\$4,774	\$0				
-18	1.976	2013	\$8,548	\$4,941	\$0				
-19	2.046	2014	\$8,847	\$5,114	\$0				
-20	2.117	2015		\$5,293	\$0				
		otal	\$134,691	\$77,856	\$0				

20- Sep - 93

# **Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act**

**3rd Priority Project List Report** 

Appendix E

**Project Data Base** 

			CATEBORY	XESCRIPT
	Record 1	2104 2104	FROM TR DIV	NOCA ISLOG EXTENSION WITH FRESHMATER DIVERSION AND SEDIMENT DIVERSION (12)
		ATON	HYDRO REST	PLANE A LORD IN RAYOU CHERE (11)
	:	A108	VIC CE	DIVERSION STRUCTURE IN MAYOU SCHAFFER WITH AUI, STRUCTURE THRU LEVEE AT AVOLA (, TO DIVERT FRESH WATER INTO TERREBORNE PARISH
		BMMA	SHAR IS RET	BARRIER ISLANDS AND HOME INFORTANT TO INTERIOR WETLANDS THAN TO THE WETLANDS IN THE (SLAND (1)) MARRIEN ISLAND AND SHORELINE RESTONATION WEEDED BETWEEN BELLE PASS AND SANDY POINT (5)
	-	anna Anna	HARP IS, NEST	HOLARISH SAND (S.E. NO SAND TENE (S.AND WITH SEDIMENTS DEEDED FOR EARly WITH EARly WATERWAYS & WATER SOTTOPS (10)
		34RA		1" IS ESSENTIAL TO PRESERVE GRAND ISLE FOR THE MANY FUNCTIONS IT SERVES (34)
	9	HARA	DREDGED MAT	FUND MITIGATION REDUIRED BY HIS PERMIT MARSH CREATION WITH OREDGED MATERIAL) WITH CHEPRA FUNDS
		SARA	CHEDGED HAT	HARGH DAN BE DREATED WITH SEDIMENTS FROM A COMPERCIAL BOAT HARDOR DN GRAND (SLE - PERMIT- CARINADA BAY 52) (6)
		BARA BARA	14EDGED 441 DREDGED 441	.se material dredged from bayou dupont to build warsh (11) Purp dredged material semind fort livingston to create marsh and create shoreding feeding haditat
		SARA	OPEDGED MAT	SE DEEDED WITCHIL FOR THE BARATARIA BAY WITCHINY 'O BUILD HO PATELY MARY IN SAMO TERE (SLAND
	12	3444	EPOSION CONTR	Erosion control needed along lake salvador shoreline from bale ou cabinade to bayou des allemands
		SARA		SHORE ING ENGINE INTERNA VEEDED ALONG EASTERN SHORE OF LAKE SALVAOOR ESPELIALY VEAN BAYOU SEDETTE
	-	30RA 30RA		300K STABLILATION ALONG BAYOU LAFOLROAG AND AT THE INTERSELTION OF BAYOU LAFOLROAG AND THE SIMM (2) SANK STABLILATION NEEDED ALONG BAYOU LAFOLROAG FROM SOUTH OF LAMOBE TO SOUTH OF LEVILLE (5)
		3484		STABLIZE THE LAKE SALVAOR SHORELINE FOR BALE CHACTAS SHELL BANK TO BAYOU DES ALLEMADE WITH ROCK OR SABION
	:8	BARA		CONSTRUCT & DEMONSTRATION BREAKMATER OF TIRES TO SLOW EROSION ON THE BANKS OF BRAND BAYOU
		SARA		SE TIRE STRUCTURE TO STAULIZE BANKS OF SAMO BAYOU SETHEDINEST POINT A LA HACHE & PORT SULPHUR (2)
		BARA BARA		EROSION IS DECLARRING ALL ALONG THE BANATARIA BAY WATERWAY (1) EPOSION IS DECLARRING ALONG THE SIMM IN THE DROMA POINT AREA (2)
		34RA		SHORELINE STABILIZATION OF BRAND ISLE ESPECIALLY IN AREA WERE MARSH DESTRUCTION IS EVIDENT
	::	ARA		THE BINN BAND'S ARE ERODING FROM FLEMING CANNAL WEST TO THE PARISH LINE. BANK PROTECTION IS NEEDED
		BARA		THE MORTHEASTERN SHOPELING OF THE PON NEEDS A SWARTER TO ASSORD MANE DEPENT TO PREVENT FURTHER EXCELOR AND TWAY SEDIFIEITS
		Bara Bara	EPOSIUM CUMIN	- "HE WEST BANK UF THE BARATARIA MI, AT UNFITTE HAS SEVERE BANK EROSION, WEED TO PROTECT HOMES, DODAS, ADAS, ODHETERY, CULTURAL SITES, ETC - Sediment diversion into the Upper Banataria Basin, possibly Hero Canal (8)
		BARA		STOPH WATER RANGER TREATMENT FOR THE LIKE CATOLATOR RUMPING STATION (16)
	.9	BARA	FRSAITR DIV	DIFERT WATER FROM THE MISSISSIPPE REVER DOWN BAYOU CAFOURCHE (1)
		BARA	-+090 2551	WARSH WHARGEMENT FOR THE AREA HORTH OF "THE PEN" HEAR LAFETTE, THE IN WITH LARELESSITE OR HERO CONAL DIVERSION PROJECTS (11)
		sara Jara	470R0 REST 470R0 REST	-FEDUCE TION, FLUSHING ACTION IN TH <b>E BANATARIA BASIN BY CLOSING MAN-MADE CANALS, RE-ESTABLISHING N.</b> TO S. FLOW (17) - JFOLACHE PARISH SUPPORTS HAFS PROPOSED SPOIL INFOLMMENT RESTONATION FOLMOWING (15)
		3484		Lifen und deefen sakou uiktourche und construct Locks 70 stop salt water (intrusion (in)
		54 <b>84</b>	HT080 REST	MANAGE WATER WHO SEDUNENT OUTFLOW FROM DAVIS FOND FRESHMITER DIVERSION TO MALINIZE BONEFITS
		BARA	-YORD REST	
		BARA DARA	++)#0 PEST	DASTRUCT A DOK IN THE BARATARIA BAY WATERWAY AND PLODGATES ON CANINGA PAGE TO PREVENT SALTWATER INTRUBION, TION, SCOUR, ETC (8)
		Bara Bara	HYDRO REST	-restore a lanal plug off of scorield bayou to prevent tidal scour. (S) - lonstruct "lin" levees along lanals running between protection levees to reduce sediment logg and saltwater intrusion in the bana, basin
		CARA	WARSH INGINE	NAMES TE AREA RETAILED THE PEN AND HEND CANNE TO THAP SEDIMENTS AND MAINTAIN THE INTERNITY OF THE NAMESH
	د:	3HA	THPSH THEM	WATER MANAGEMENT AND FRESHMATER DIV. FOR THE AMEA BETWEEN THE BAMATARIA RIDGE AND THE AISB. RIVER AND INDITH OF BAYOUS DUPONT AND TRAVERSE
		BARA	JTHER STILLAR	ELEVATED WATER LEVELS ARE A PROMER IN THE WOMERTE AREA (3)
		34RA 3ARA	ieruano loss ierlano loss	EAST OF GOOSE BAYOU IN UNFITTE ANOLNO BAYOU DUPONT IS ERODING. CONSIDER USING DREDGED MATERIAL The marsh goutheagt of leeville is being lost to saltmater intrusion and boll compaction (4)
	-			SEE TH. SETROVICH S PROJECTS THAT HERE PREPARED BY BROWN AND ROOT: THE TIRE SEDIFORT THAP AND THE BREACHATER ALDRE SHAND BAYOU
			AIC RIMERS	POPULSE TOR EVALUATED SEDIMENT DIVERSION INTO SAMO PAGE, TIGER PAGE, AND SAPTISTE COLLETTE (9)
		34ET		UNTRODUCE FRESHMATER TO PREVENT SALTMATER INTRUSION AT FLOODGATES AT BAYOU DIENVERIE & BAYOU DUPRE (SA) Scentres aller d'on theologic and aller line
	-	HET HET	FOGER DIV	-restore river flow through onk river (13) -restwater introduction and distribution system to distribute water from the violet simuch into the central metungs and lake lery metungs
		₩.	-YDRO REST	RUILD DOUBLE LUDXS AT BAYOU BIENNERLE & BAYOU DUPRE FLODOGATES TO REDUCE SALTMATER INTRUSION IN CENTRAL RETLANDS (3)
		HET	HYORD REST	Instruct a lim-level barrier between moint a la hane and the moon of reduce saltwater intrusion and tidal scolar (7)
		9 <b>6</b>	-rord PEST	STABILIZE AND RESTORE THE MARSHES NORTH OF LAKE LERY (17)
		SPET .	ORD PEST	BUILD A LICK AT BAYOU PIEWERLE AND DAYOU DUPRE USING EXISTING FLODOGATES TO STOP SALINATER FROM AFFECTING THE CENTRAL VETLANDS
		BRET BRETON	SED DIV Ther	SULD LARGE-SCALE DIVERSIONS AT HYRTLE SROVE AND BOHENTA TO PEPLENISH MARSHES, ALSO, INCLUDE HYDROELEUTRIC FACILITIES TO PAY FOR PROJECT .SLAND CREATION ALCHS THE EXISTING MARSH SHORELINE TO ACT AS BARRIERS TO MARSH EROSION AND PROVIDE WILDLIFE HABITAT
	14			IDASTRUCT "SCHETHING" TO PREVENT EROSION ALONG GIM FROM CALCASIEU TO THE SABINE RIVER
	15	IAC .		GEARMATER OR ARTIFICAL GEEF TO SLOW SHORELINE EROSION AT LOUISIANA POINT (12)
	<u>ب</u>	IAC DAG		erosion of a remnint opedged "Aterial Bank Holld Allon an increase of Erosion Along "Osb Lake. Suggest dredged material or rock dike (14) Shoreline protection along the mest side of the calcasieu ship channel in long point lang (2)
	50	340		EROSION IS OCCURRING ALONG THE CALCASIEU SHIP DWINNEL, ESPECIALLY BETHEEN CALCASIEU LAKE AND THE SIMM (6)
		ÂC		ERGSION IS OCCURRING MUCHS THE SIME FROM CALCASIEL TO SAMINE RIVER, MOSTLY ON THE WORTH SIDE 1500
	90	CALC .	STOSION CONTR	EROSION IS OCCURRING ALONG THE SIMU W. JF THE SALT (ALVALI) DITCH (5)
	51			SROSION IS OCCURRING ALONG THE REPRETING ALONG THE SIMILIES
	າ2 ຄ.	car Gat	EPOSION CONTR EPOSION CONTR	HAVE HOLES IN CALCASIEU JETTIES OF BAFFLES TO THE WEST OF THE JETTIES TO REDUCE EROSION ALONG THE LA COMPT (8) That shathen leves or non-erodanle breakmater and vegetative plantings along prioritized sections of the north simi bank
				PLACE SHITTEN LEVEE TH NON-ERODABLE BREAKWATER AND VEBETATIVE PLANTINGS ALONG CALCASIEU SHIP CHANNEL TO PREVENT EROSION
	-	CALC	EPOSION CONTR.	alla-and elisting structures in hebert-arecht canal and at Welfare bridge to protect structures
	-			ACP-MAP ELISTING WATER CONTROL STRUCTURES FOR THE CAMERON-CREDLE WATERSHED PROJECT TO PREVENT UNDERVINING
	-		FPSHIR 31V	REPOUTE PURPED STORM WATER (NTO THE CAMERON CREDLE WATERSHED PROJECT(LA)
	eد در		HYDRO HEST	UTVERT WATER FROM THE SABINE RIVER INTO BLACK BAYOU PLACE FOCK WEIRS WERDSE EVONANSE POINTS ALONG BLACK SAYOU BETWEEN STWM AND SABINE RIVER
	•• ••		-+080 PEST	TORE TWO ACTOR ACTOR ACTORS FOR THE THE ACTOR ACTOR AND ACTIVE THE AND THE ACTIVE ATTACT AND ACTIVE AND REDUCE RETURN LISS. TO RESTANLISH HISTORIC HYDROLOGY AND REDUCE RETURN LISS. TO RESTANLISH HISTORIC HYDROLOGY AND REDUCE RETURN LISS. TO
			-+090 9551	CETREASE TICAL FLUCTUATIONS AND SCOUR BY DECREASING THE CROSS SECTION OF DYSTER SAYOU (15)
			-rord fest	PEDUCE CROSS SECTION OF ONLOASIEU PASS TO AUT-ORIZED WIDTH TO PEDUCE TICAL EXOMOSE AND SALTWATER INTRUSION
			HORD REST	RETUCE THE PROSENEETTON OF RELEA BAYOU TO PREVENT TOOL SCOUR AND SALT WATER UNTRUSION (13). The the scolars were the at the battom water to be to attract a scolar salt water (intrustom) and those scolars
an	.e .i		-voed REST -voed REST	salt water safrier ant of any of and east of alkall salt. Ditch to reduce salt after intrusion and tidal scolar 10. Saltwater intrusion inder any 134 is threatening fresh marsh, alles or water control structures meeded (22).
	•			nan meren anten anten handen meren an anten meren anten anten anten anten an arten anten anten anten anten ante

----

Aucor di	BANG LIN	CATEGORY	CENTRAL TO THE AND THE HAR TO THE HAR TO BE THE HER STORE THE SECTION OF THE CONTRAL AND AND THE SECTION OF
'é	JUC -	HYDRO REST	A LOCK IS NEEDED ON THE SIMP, ENET OF THE HAY 27 IRIDEE 440 NEST OF THE CALCUSIEN RIVER TO PREVENT SALTINTER INFLIGUTION ISD
77	CALC	HYDRE REST	INITIAL A LOOK AT THE HOUTH OF THE CHLONGIEU SHIP OWNED. TO REDUCE SALTMATER INTRUSION, ETC (1)
<b>1</b>	CALC .	HYDRO REET	ANNAL ANNALMENT IS NEEDED IN THE ALL LAKE ANEA FEMILIA CANERON PARISH HETLANDS 723 (12)
79		HYDRO NEET	when mundenent is needed in the overter bandu area (11)
90	240	-MORE HEET	ADCK WEIRS SHOLD BE CONSTRUCTED ACROSS SAPS ALLING BLACK DAYOU FORM THE SABINE RIVER TO THE SIMU (22)
<b>Ə</b> 1	CALC	HYDRO REST	Saltanter intrusion is occurring in the netlands eact of hay 244 (3)
82	CALC	HYDRO REST	STOP MAINTAINING THE CALCASIEU CHNOGEL TO SAVE THE VETLANOS (2)
93		HYDRO REST	THERE IS A LACK OF WATER FLOW ALONG HAT 27 AT LITTLE DEBUER (4)
34	CALC	HYDRO REST	water wavefedt is veden konth of food u/ac (10)
35		HYDRO GEST	PLACE A SALT WATER BARATER THAT ALLOWS HAVIGATION IN CALCAGIEU PASS THAT A HIGH RISE BRIDGE COULD BE SUILT DA.
56	CALC	HYDRO REST	PLACE A SALTMATER MARIER AT THE MOUTH OF BANNEDH DITCH TO ALLOH MAINFALL RUNDER FROM THE N. AND PREVENT SALTMATER FROM THE S.
87	CALC	hydro rest	Construct a water control structure in black payou adjacent "o calcasieu locks "o help relieve hermentau ansin flood flows
	CALC	HYDRO REST	CONSTRUCT LODGE ON THE SIMM IN THE VICINITY OF ALXALI DITCH TO PREVENT SALTMATER CIRCLATION
-	CALC	HYDRO REST	BUILD LEVEE ON SOUTH SIDE OF ATAMI CORP. UND TO ALLOW MARK TO RECEIVE OVERAMIK FLOW FROM THE MORTH AND PROTECT RESIDENTS
•	CALC	JTHER	ASSUMPTION OF OUR CORTS OF CANENDA-CREEKE WATERSHED PROJECT (17)
-		OTHER	DEAUTHORIZE THE LINE OWNLES DEEMINTER OWNEL SO THAT SALT WATER AWRIER OF FRESH WATER OLVERSION COULD BE BUILT INTO OWNEL 1234
-	CALC		FLOODING OCCUPES IN MOCHEMINY AS A RESULT OF MORPHOLISIC RESTORATION (1)
	CALC	OTHER	RESTORE BLACK LAKE S SHORELINE TO PROTECT ADJACENT MARSHES AND RESTORE AVDADLOGY (4)
	CALC	JTHER	JSE HAY BALES AND ROLLS TO ENCOUNNEE VEBETATION COLONIZATION OF AMEA AND ACT AS HAVE DAMPENING DEVICES IN LAKE BOLOMEAUX (27)
-	CALC	OTHER	FLOODING IS COLLARIENE IN HICKEENEY ANEA. REAGING SUBJECTED IN MARSH MANAGENERT PROJECT (14)
	CALC	VETUNO LUSS	RESTORE WORLDRY (N 4.0 LARE NORTH TO REDUCE CTUARD LOBE (13)
			PLACE AN EARTHEN LEVEE OR HON-ERCONDLE SPEAKINGTER AND VESETATIVE PLANTINGS ALDIS THE SIM IN CALCASIEU, CANERON, AND VERHILLON PARISHES
-		wash memit	WISH WINGEROT WITH STRUCTURES FOR THE CITEAU PLATEAU PLATEAU PLATEAU REAST CHELLE AND LITTLE CHELLER CHELLER
	CALC/HERN		REINTRODUCE PRAIRIE BISON AND RED NOLVES TO BENEFIT THE ENTINE PLANETARY ECOSYSTER
		ETLAND LOSS	
	-EN		BREARMATER OF ARTIFICAL REEF TO SLOW EVOSION OF SHORE INE AT ROCKEFELLER WILDLIFE REFUEL (128)
			EROSION OF SIM OPEDEED WATERIAL BANKS IS ALLOHING INCREASED WAYE ENERGY ON ADJACENT WARNES (3)
	HERH		FRESHATER BAYOU NEEDS BANK STAULULATION FROM FRESHMATER BAYOU LOCK TO INTROCANTAL CITY. ANEAS HAVE BEEN PRIORITILED & PENNLT ISSUED (10)
			INLAND WITERWAY S (OLD GIMM) SOBELINE IS ERODING THEATENING ADJACENT WARKES (9)
	-EH		LONGRING OF WATER LEVELS WOLLD REDUCE WAYE (NOUCED PROSIDIN ALONG BANAND LAKE (a)
	-ENH		CHERING WITH LEVES IN GRAD LAKE KOLD REDUCE SORELIKE FORMUM (A)
• •	EW.		PEDLICE WATER LEVELS IN WHITE LAKE BY DIVERTING WATER LAKER NAY 82, WILL REDUCE EVOSION AND AN ITE LAKE & BENEFIT RECEIVED ANEA
	ERH		Linestone RIP-RAP Entine South Bank of Skand Lake And Plant With Skooth Cordshalls
	EN .		CINESTONE ALP-AAP ENTINE SOUTH BANK OF WHITE LAKE AND PLANT WITH SHOOTH CORDENNES
	-CAH		EROSION IS DOLLARING ALDIG THE OLD GIVE BETWEEN GRAND AND WHITE LAKES (13)
	-ERI		Sucre, we are and the companyments of the area sucres to there are some to senteric provided for activity
	•ER#		BUILD ROCK AND PILLING ENGINEERTS ALDIG THE BLEF BODE TO TRUP SILT AND SAND TO PROTECT RODOPELLER REFUE
	1.78	FRESION CONTR	PLACE EARTHEN LEVEE OR HON-EXCOMPLE BREACHATERS AND VEBETATIVE PLANTINGS ALCHS CRITICAL SHORELINES OF SWARD AND WHITE LAKES Freshmater Diversion from Shand and White Lake Basing under May az to dedievae salt water intrusion to markets 1, and 2. (7)
	101	-	
		HYDRO REST	THE HOS BAYOU AREA NEEDS A NONDEREDIT PLAN (23) Build a levee on south border of hiant comp. Land to allow oversmak plocoting to enter sis build marsh and protect nearby residents
	HE H	-YORO REST	CONSOLIDATE SAMPLIL CAMPLIATER CONTROL STRUCTURES INTO ONE UNIT AT INTERBETTION OF SAMPLIL CAMPLIATE PECAN MAYOU TO MAINTAIN MARSH
	-E#	-YORD REST -YORD REST	REPLACE EXISTING FLOODINGER CONTROL STRUCTURE ON HARDLE CAME INTER LEVELS IN THE AVEA OF SIS BUT
	-€R# -€R#		A COPPREJECTVE MYORILOGIC PLAN TO PRESERVE AND RESTORE ANNUAL SETVERY THE MEMORIAL RIVER AND ACCEPTELER ASTAGE
	1047 1047		PLANT STOLEN COROLINAL ALONG ENTIRE MANUS AND ANISH EDGE OF LITTLE PEDAN MAYOU WATER SHED TO PREVENT EXCILON FROM SALTMATER (ATTUBION
	-		PLANT SALD CYPRESS SEELLINGS ALONG THE SIME FROM CALLASIED LODG TO STAND LAKE
	-E91		EROSION IS OCCUPRING IN THE BINNE & HITE LAKE AREA (16)
			PLACE AN EARTHER LEVEE AND/OR NON-ENCOULE BREACHATER AND VEBETATIVE PLANTINGS ALONG FREEMANTER BAYOU TO PREVENT ENCOURD
			-CREATEN DENTER LEVE NOT IN THE LIKE INCH MAY BE HARMING LETLAND VEBETATION (9)
			EPOSIDI ALDIG FREIMATER MAYOU IS ORITICAL MERE IT CORES OLOSEST TO VERMILION DAY (19)
		€TUN0 LOSS	
	*155		
	*155	EPOSION CONTR. EPOSION CONTR.	SE OLD TIRES TO CONTROL EROSION ALONG BANGO BAYOU (13) Investigate ways to let nature home heavy sediments (and the nest delta (4)
	=155 =155		, WEST GATE GATS TO LET ANTONE HOME HEAVY SEDITERTS TATO THE GEST DELTA (4)
		OTHER	USE OLD TIRES TO TRAP AND RETAIN DISPOSED DREDGED MATERIAL FROM THE MISSISSIPPI RIVER & COMPLEMENT THE MEST DAY SEDIMENT DIVERSION COED ()
	-155 -155	OTHER	ISE OLD TIMES TO TRUE SEDIMENTS IN THE REVERSIOE SAY AREA OF THE LEST DELTA (12)
	-133 17 <b>161</b>	NETLAND ACT	BUT NO PROTECT A LET BATTURE AREA ALONG THE HISSISSIPPI RIVER IN THE VICINITY OF HONORON, LA
		DREDGED MAT	STATILIZE AND REBUILD THE SAMES OF THE SIME BYPASS BY USING MATERIAL BONCHED FROM THE CHINGE
	PONT PONT	DREDGED HAT	ANREN CREATION WITH DREDED WATERIAL NORTH OF INTERSTATE 10 (N ST. CHARLES PARISH (S)
		DREDBED HAT	PROPOSAL SINILAR TO THE LARMANDE NETLANDS PROJECT ON THE FIRST PROJECT LIST
	pont Pont		USE MATERIAL DREDGED FROM LAKE PONTDWATRAIN TO BUILD MARSH IN LAGANODE WETLINDS IN ADDITION TO THE FIRST PRIORITY PROJECT LIST
	-341 -9947		SHAR STABILIZATION ALONE THE LAKE PONTOWATRAIN SHORELINE IN ST. DWALES PARISH (4)
	PONT		POLICIT LAKE PONTOWATRAIN SHORELINE WITH ROCK OR GABION IN AREA OF LANNOLE WETLINGS
	PONT		SEACH SPOSION IS OCCUPATING E. AND N. OF THE HOUTH OF THE TOLEFUNCTE RIVER (4)
:40 :41		2003104 200376	NEED TO PROTECT CHENTER NEAR DAYOU CHINCHURA TO PREVENT LIKE PONTOWRITAATH FROM BREAKING THROUGH INTO FREEHER AMASH (1)
	PONT		ROTECT THE SHORE THE OF LAKE BORENE FROM EROSION (18)
	PONT		SUCRELINE PROTECTION VEEDED NEAR THE MOUTH OF THE TOREFUNCTE RIVER
	PONT -	CONCIDE CONTR.	PLACE STRUCTURES ALONG THE SOUTH SHORE OF LAKE POINT. TO REDUCE NAME EVENSY TO ALLON FOR SEDIMENTS TO ACCURLENTE AND BUILD MARSH
	PONT		PERCESSION PART OF EDEN ISLES TO INTERNOS
	PONT	HYDRU HEST	RESTORE DESTORY PART DE EDENTISCES TO RETURNING RESTORE THE UNDEVELOPED 2,700 ACRES ON THE EASTERN SIDE OF EDEN ISLES ON THE KORTH SHORE OF LAKE PONTOWRITMAIN
	PONT	HYDRO REST	WASH WANGEMENT OF AREA SOLID BY LAKE SORISHE, LIKE ST. CATHERINE, CHEF HENTELIR MASS. 440 ST. CATHERINE PASS, USING RODX KEIRS, RUGS, ETC.
-	PONT	HYDRO REST	SUCH ANALEREN D'AREN SUDD BY DIE BURGE, DER SIL DIRENTE, DEP RETER LANDE HUT UN DIRENTER HUL, BURGE AUS BURGE DER UN DE BURGE BETRER LANDE AU PROVATOLIA (1)
			THE MELT AT THE WITE PLACE OUVERSION CHANNEL NEEDS TO BE MAINTAINED (2)
. 49		HYDRO REST	THE HEIR AT THE WHITE VIVER DIVERDIAN CHANNEL RELES () BE THINTAINED (2) TEAD END CANNES AT FORT LIDITS AREA CAUSING PROBLEMS. THE FORT IS NEARLY DEFUNCT AND NO MAINTENANCE IS BEING DONE. (2)
: 30	PONT	HYDRO REST	THE THE MARKET IN LARL CALLS HERE CAREED AN AND THE LARL IS ADARD. AND A CONTRACT AND AND A CONTRACT AND AND A

.

.

<ul> <li>Necard I</li> </ul>		CATEBORY	
151	PONT	-NORD REST	FORMATE AND INFLETENT A COMPENSIVE AND ALLOSIC FLAM TO PRESERVE AND RETURN MODILISIC FLAM TO THE LONER MALTERS MALTERS AND
152	PONT		CREATE NAMEN SYSTEMS AND INVELIER ISLAMSS TO RETAIN AND TREAT STORM WHITER RUNGEF
15	PONT	en en	LOOK AT ACQUIRING AND PRESERVING EDEN ISLE PROPERTY EAST OF INTERSTATE +IGHMAY (0 (3)
154	POINT	OTHER .	MARSIN CHEATION FOR THEATHEIT OF STORN WATER RUNDFF. IN EAGT JEFFERSON (15)
	7017	OTHER	FIND PROJECT SMULCH WITH COPPER FUNDS (7)
	PONT	OTHER	PRESERVE NURSES SURVELADING LAKE ADVITOWRITMAIN. POSSBILY PUROMAGE OF LAND. (a)
		OTHER	
-	2001		- PE-ESTANLISH GRAADS BEDS IN LAKE PONTOWNTRAIN 51
	P <b>()</b> (1	37 <b>-67</b>	HELICATE KUNNING LIVING SOUTH OF LAKE POITTONERTAILI TO THE KORTH SHORE THEN OPEN OF LEVEES ALONG THE RIVER TO REPLENISH WASH
-	PONT	OTHER	RESTORE THE AREA OF EDEN (SLES TO THE EAST OF (NTERSTATE 10 (10)
	PONT	JTHER .	ANULTZE THE BORNMEL CANAL CREATED WETLANDS TO DETERMINE THEIR OFFICITIVENESS IN TREATING STORMATER RUNOFF
lai	P <b>DI</b> T	gr <b>ier</b>	HALYZE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE DUNCAN CANAL OPEATED CTLANDS IN TREATING STORMATER RUNGFF
162	PONT	i€TLAND LOSS	HETLAND LOSS AREAS: A BOOBE POINT PARSH, B FRITCHIE MARSH C BETHEEN MACISONVILLE AND MANDEVILLE, D EWI OF TOHEFUNCTE RIVER (SHORELINE) (4)
163	2001	i€TLAND LOSS	erosion of Shave and Marsh Retween Rayou Chinchada and "Chefancte River
164	PORT		(NTERIOR EROSION OF NORTH SHORE MOD FRITCHIE "WASHES
:05	PONT	ETLAND LOSS	Interior Marsh Joss Between Came Bayou and Bayou Jocophe
1.44	PERT / SAGA	€TLAND 1.055	SAME STABILIZATION AND WYORLOGIC RESTONATION IS NEEDED ALONG THE SIMM IN ONLEANS AND JEFFERSON PARISH (2)
			PROTECT THE SHORELINE OF LAKE BORBAE FROM EROSION (23)
			Sever State LIATION ALONG THE (1)
		HYDRO REST	CLOSE THE WROD AND USE CHIPPINA FUNDS TO RELOCATE CONTAINER CANED FACILITIES TO THE MISSISSIPPI AIVER
		HYDRO REST	INSTALL A GATE OF LOCK ON THE ANGO TO REDUCE SAL DATER (INTRUSION
		HYDRO HEST	VAVIGABLE WEIR OF GATE ON THE MINOD TO REDUCE SALTMATER (NTRUSION: (17)
-	-	Hydro rest	PUT A MAN (GAALE LOCX ON THE HARD : 19)
173	PONT/BRET	HYDRO REST	PESTORE MARSHES IN CONTRAL WETLAND UNITS OF ST. BERNARD MARISH (16)
174	STATE	BANK ISL REST	-e sumptive a lengity discourse of for use old tires, bound tobether with wildn cond, for endsign control, and capturing sediments
175	STATE	BANK (SL REST	FAILURE TO PRESERVE BARRIER ISLANDS VILL MAKE EFFORTS TO SAVE INTERIOR WETLANDS FUTILE (3)
176	STATE	DREDBED HAT	use dredred "Afterial were ever possible (19)
177	STATE	DREDGED MAT	USE DIREDGED MATERIAL BENEFICALLY WEN AND WERE EVER POBLILLE (10)
1.79	STATE	EROSION CONTR	THIS WAN'S COMPANY HAS A PRODUCT CALLED "BEACH BLOCKS" THAT THEY HANGET FOR EROSION CONTROL
	STATE		EROSION 4.306 THE SIM IS AFFELLING HETLANDS OUTSIDE OF THE PROJECT RIGHT-OF-MAYS (A)
	STATE	FRSHITE DLY	
	STATE	HYDRO REST	PUP SIVE SEDIMENTS INTO THE INFLOM CHANNELS OF THE FRESHATER DIVERSION PROJECTS (9)
			-FEOMERT ANGEINAL ABRICULTURAL LANDS TO LET-PARIELE (ANSHI), "E ALSO SUBHITTED THIS PROPORAL FOR THE STATE FLAN
	STATE	HYDRO REST	FEDUCE TIONL FLUSHING AND SCOUR BY FILLING OR FLUGSING UNLIED CANALS (20)
	STATE	HYDRO REST	DISIDER PLUGSING AND SACKFILLING CUTS INTO ANRALES ANDE BY OIL COMPANIES, THEY SHOLLD BEAR THIS COLT
	STATE	HYDRO REST	PEDUCE THE SIZE OF TIDAL PASSES ALON THE BULF, SHORELIKE TO REDUCE SALTWATER INTRUSION AND FIDAL SCOUR (7)
185	STATE	OTHER	CONSTRUCTION AND VEBETATION OF BERNG ALONG NAVIBATION CHANNELS TO PREVENT BANKLINE EROBIDI (24)
136	STATE	37 <b>-69</b>	WAVE CAMPENING AND VEGETATIVE PLANTINGS (N OPEN WATER AMEAN (20), ALSO OTHER WETLAND PROTECTION/RESTONATION TYPE MOLAETS (21)
i 87	STATE	JTHER	ALLOCATE OR DEDICATE WATER IN THE MISS. RIVER FOR USE IN U.A. (22)
196	STATE	37468	ETAMINE ALL VAVIGATION CHANNELS FOR SALTUNTER INTRUSION AND EXOSION PROBLEMS (12)
	STATE	OTHER	SUBSIDENCE AND INVESTIGATION THE COLONES FROM FETRICELLA EXTINCTION, ELANIE REINTRODUCTION OF PRODUCES WATER (13)
-	STATE	37 <b>-67</b>	JE TARD MASTE TO CREATE A BASE FOR METAND STOLING IN THE FREMMATER CHARLES (21)
	STATE	JIHER	SUPPORT PROJECTS LIKE EPA'S FALEOUT CANAL SOLTH WETLAND CREATION DENDISTRATION (7)
	STATE	OTHER	JUSIDER SEA LEVEL RISE HEN PLANNING PROJECTS ALLING THE CONST (9)
	STATE	37 <b>-61</b>	PERHITTING PROCESS IS TO LONG AND CONFLICATED (10)
:94	STATE	J⊓ <b>€R</b>	31/E WARSH DWERS THE RIGHT AND PENHITS TO LEVEE THEIR LANDS WITH FIVE FOOT LEVEES
:95	STATE	3 <b>~6</b> 7	JSE PRODUCTS DEVELOPED FROM DISCARDED TIRES TO PROTECT AND REBUILD MARKES AND IMPRIER ISLANDS
196	STATE	JTHER	stop all dredging and exclusive land and oil companies to restore land
: 07	STATE	37-68	A PROJECT TO DETERMINE THE FEASIBILITY OF USING BEACH COMES SHOLLD BE FUNDED (3)
. 98	STATE	37-68	PLAN RESTORATION BY HYDROLOBIC BASING INSTEAD OF BY UNASSOCIATED INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS (4)
-	STATE		SEVELISH CATTLE WALKWAYS THAT INTERNET SHEET FLOW USING AILLI'MAY EQUIPHENT TO BLOW THEN UP
	STATE		PLANTING OF SEEPANTER AQUATICS TO REDUCE EROSION AND MANE / ETCH (24)
	STATE		SECTIVE PLANTING FETURES BOLLA IN EXPANSE
	STATE		PLANT WATUAL VEBETATION ALONG THE COMOTLINE TO RESTORE AND MAINTAIN SEACHES & SAND BANKS, 10 FURTLE GRASS, MONGROVES, #LLOFLINERES, COCONLT
502	129 <b>8</b>	3000 (SL 9557	IOMPLETE BARRIER ISLAND RESTONATION FLAN FOR TERREBOINE PARISH (L)
204	TERR	SAPP ISL PEST	FEBULLD BARRIER ISLANDS, PLANT VEBETATION, INSTALL ROCK JETTIES, AND STABILIZE WATURAL PASSES
205	TERR	SAAR ISL PEST	PESTORE ISLE DEPANIERES CHAIN WITH MATERIAL FROM BAY SIDE, STRUCTURES TO SEDIMENTS ON BLAF SIDE, AND REPAIRS TO BREAKS IN ISLANDS
206	"ERR	DREDGED MAT	REDGE BAYOU TENNEDDING AND USE DREDBED NATERIAL TO CREATE HETLANDS (0)
207		. –	WASH CREATION AND BANK STABILIZATION ON THE KEST SIDE OF BAYOU LAFOLACHE AND AT BELLE PAGE (4)
.76			STABILIZATION OF HOLMA NAVIGATION CANAL BANKS (4)
209			CONSTRUCT ANTIFICAL REF IN GUE OF REICO TO SUCH WAVE ACTION USING OLD CARS
210			CONSTRUCTION OF LEVERS ALONG BAYOU PETIT CALLIOU & BAYOU TERREBONE & UPSNOE ROAD SIDE ALONG HAY 56 S. OF BOLDREAUX CANL
211			PARISH WARTS BARRIER (SLAND PROJECTS
212			A LANSE SPEACH HAS DOCUMED IN THE BANK OF THE SIMU ABOUT 3 HILES WEST OF BAYOU LAFOURCHE AND IS CAUGINO NIDESPREAD LOSS OF FRESH HANSH
213	ERR	FPSHIR DIV	DIVERT SEDIMENT AND FRESHMATER FROM THE ATCHAFALAYA RIVER AND OFFER FLOOD PROTECTION TO TERRESONE PARISH (3)
214	EN	HYDRO REST	IN POINT AU FER ISLAND, CLOSE AN EXISTING CANN, SYSTEM WITH PLIGE, AND FILL WITH DREDER MATERIAL TO KEEP THE OLLF FROM OMEAKING THROUGH
215			IN POINT AL FER ISLAND, INSTALL THREE BULKHEADS IN ABANDONED ACCESS CANALS, SPECIFICALLY, IN THE AREA OF LOCAST BAYOU AND LAKE DAPPAN
216			ON POINT AU FER ISLAND, REINSTALL "NO BULKEARS THE HAVE FAILED IN A CANAL SYSTEM CODECTING AUSSILTO DAY AND BAY CASTAGNICE
			The state of the second state in the second state in the state of the state of the second state of the sec
217			
218			SESTORE LAVE HOURD TO CYPRESS SHARP (3)
219		•	2.25E -OUMA HAVIGATION CAMPL OR INSTALL LODIS JUST KORTH OF FALGOLT CAMPL
20		HYDRO PEST	Install the salinity peduction cells in nouna invigation canal just h, of cocodrie and in dulac area
221	E-R	TREATION	SARSH CREATION WEST OF HOURA AND NORTH OF SIMM (8)
222	ERR	JTH <b>ER</b>	RE-POUTE SIME SOUTH OF HOUMA AND USE DREDGED MATERIAL TO BUILD A HURRICAME PROTECTION LEVER (7)
23 .			RELOCATE THE STWM SOUTH OF COCCODENE
24			CETTOR WARSH ON POINT AU FER ISLAND, WHO THERE HAVE DIFFICILITY SETTING PERMITS AND FINANCING PROJECTS (8)
			STABLE BANKS OF AVOID IS AND CLIDER BATCH SHALL AND THE SIME IN TEREBORE PARTSH

,

,

Accente	3461X	CATEBONY	TERMINE TO A CONTRACT OF THE TERMINE TO A CONTRACT OF THE TERMINE TO A CONTRACT OF THE TERMINE TO A CONTRACT OF
226	TENUATON	HYDRE REST	CLAIR OF THE VORTHERN SERVENT OF ANYOL CHERE (2)
	"ENLATCH		INVESTIGATE ATH LETUNG REFUTATION AND PROTECTION, AND PLOOD PROTECTION, IMPRIER PLAN - DAVOUS CHERE, NOLET, NO BLACK) (10)
		MAR IS. RET	RESTURE MEAN VEST OF MYOU LAFOLICHE AND EAST OF TIMOLLER (9)
			REATURE ANALER ISLANDS IN BOTH TENERIDAE AND SAMATARIA SAGING (6)
:30	TENR/MARK	THERE IS. MEET	PLACE HAN-HADE REEFS HEAR OR CLITSIDE MARIER (SLANDS TO REALLE WAVE EVERSY AND PREVENT EXCHANCE (13)
	THE MAN	MUL IS. NET	PLACE RODIS IN INFRAMES OF MARIER (SLANDS TO PREVENT PLRTHER EROSION (9)
232	"ERR/DARM	THE IS ANT	USE OVSTER SHELL AND SAND TO NEURISH BEACH AND BUILD STRUCTURES ON THE BLEFSIDE OF THE ISLANDS FOR PROTECTION
	TERR/ BARA	JREDGED NAT	DREASE ALL OF BAYOU LAFOLADORE MAD USE DREDGED MATERIAL TO DREATE MARSH
274	TERR/ MARA	EROSION CONTR	STUDY USE OF BEACH COMES TO SLOW ENDSIDE OF INVESTER (SLANDS (1A)
7.	"ER/MA	FRSHITE DIV	DIVERT WATER FROM BAYOU LAFOURDIE INTO VESTEIN LAFOURDIE AND TERREBONE BASIN
236	TERR/SHIM	FRSHITR DIV	REPOLITE PLAYED OLITFALL WATER THADLAH ADJACENT WARKES
237	TERR/ BARA	HYDRO REST	PLACE 3-4 SILLS IN INVOLIGATION TO REDUCE SALINITY
338	TERR/BARA	OTHER	CONCET BAYOU TENEDIOLE AND BAYOU LAFOUNCHE ALTH & GANNEL (BA)
239	123	proston contra	stadilize eastedn eng of marsh island alth sedihent retention dikes and dredeed material
240	ACTION I	erosion John	BREADMATER, ARTIFICAL REEF, OR VEBETATIVE PLANTINGS BETWEN HUD POINT AND POINT CHAMPLAIN IN VERHILION BAY (16)
241	WEINI	EROSION CONTR	EROSION OF VERMILION RIVER SHORELINE AT LIVE ONC PLANTATION IS THREATENING ADJACENT WETLINGS (19)
242	VERN	EROSION CONTR	Possible breakdwiter a/or artifical reef to slow coastline erosion (11)
243	VERM	EROSION CONTR	SNAKS OF BAYOU CANLIN ARE ERODING. POSSIBLE WAVE STILLING FENCES OR VESETATIVE PLANTING (19)
244	VERM	EROSION CONTR	BANKS OF BAYOU PETLY ANDE ERODING FROM VERHILLON BAY TO AVERY ISLAND POSSIBLE VERETATIVE MUNITINGS AND WAVE STILLING FEDERS (18)
245	VENN	erosion comp	344KS OF FRESHINTER BAYOU ARE ERODING (1)
246	VERN		Erosion is occurring along the bull shoreline form southwest page to the west (14)
	VENN	erosion contr	STOSION IS OCCURRING NORTH OF LITTLE VERHILION UNCE IN THE AREA ANOLNO OLD DAYOU CHENE (14)
÷ -	-ENH	EROSION CONTR	Four-Mile out NEEDS Enosion control on the NEST Side (2)
-		SPOSION CONTR	VERHILION SAY- HUB POINT TO CYPRENONT POINT HEEDS EROSION PROTECTION PODSIBLE VEBETATIVE PLANTINGS (3)
250	- AETAN	erosion contr	MY WITH STRUCTURES, LEVEE REPAIRS, AND PLANTINGS. ANEA IS 5, OF SIMM, N, OF VENNILION BAY, E. OF 4 HILE OUT & N, OF BOSTON BAYOU
251	VERH	erosion contr	EROSION ALONG GIMM IN VERMILION AND LIBERIA PARISHES (40)
	-ENN	erosion contr	EROSION IS OCCUMPING ALCHE WERY CANAL (S)
+	ACRI I	erosion contre	(solate presidenter bayou from vernillon bay with an earthen levee and rock breachaters
	1998 - Carl	HYDRO REST	RESTORE PIPELINE PLUGB AROUND VERNILION BAY TO PREVENT WETLAND LODG (15)
	-ERM	JES PLANTINGS	-RESTATIVE PLANTINGS ALONG SHORELINE OF EAST AND WEST COTE BLANCHE BAYS (11)
256		ietland loss	FROM VERMILION RIVER EAST TO INERIA MAISH LINE MASKES ARE SEING LOST (11)
37	-	€7LAND LOSS	NETUMO LOSS BETWEEN VERN. PAR. LINE ON THE N., NEW IMERIA OMAINME CANNIL ON THE E., TRUNCLINE PIPELINE ON THE N., AND WEAN ON THE S.,
.58	-	ETLAND LOSS	«E"UNOS BEING LOST BETIGEDI PECNI ISLANG AND GLUF, POSSIBLE PRESIMATER (NTRODUCTION FROM ATCHAFALAYA RIVOR (4)
	/ERH	ETLAND LOSS	HARSH IS BEING LOST BECAUGE OF SALTIANTER INTRUGION HORTH OF GIMI IN THE VICINITY OF THE LELING-HOMMU LOOK (8)
260	ARRIATCH	FREMITE DIV	REPOLITE OLITEALL WATER THAOLISH AGLACENT HARSHES TO ENHAGE HARSHES AND LIMPROVE WATER GUILLITY IN EAST AND HEST GITE SLARCHE SAYS (10)

.

# **Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act**

**3rd Priority Project List Report** 

Appendix F

**Project Monitoring Program** 

# MONITORING PROGRAM

Background:

Monitoring of projects implemented from the Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection, and Restoration Act (CWPPRA) restoration plan must provide:

- 1) "an evaluation of the effectiveness of each coastal wetlands restoration project in achieving long-term solutions to arresting coastal wetlands loss in Louisiana" PL 101-646 Sec. 303 (b)(4)(L); and
- 2) "a scientific evaluation of the effectiveness of the coastal wetlands restoration projects carried out under the plan in creating, restoring, protecting and enhancing coastal wetlands in Louisiana" PL 101-646 Sec. 303 (b) (7).

In order for the above mandates to be achieved, the monitoring efforts must generate results that can aid in determining the success or failure of existing projects, in the beneficial modification of existing projects, in the design of future projects, and most importantly, support future decisions on selection of projects proposed for creating, restoring, protecting and enhancing Louisiana's coastal wetlands. Comparisons of results among projects of similar type is the only way to determine which projects are most effective in achieving long-term solutions to arresting coastal wetlands loss in Louisiana.

The Monitoring Work Group was tasked by the P & E Subcommittee to resolve two issues essential to achieving the above mandates. The first issue was to develop a standardized monitoring protocol, and the second issue was to determine how this protocol would be implemented in a monitoring, program, e.g., who would develop monitoring plans, collect field data, write reports, etc. The protocol was developed and reviewed by representatives from agencies, academia, and consulting firms, and their recommendations were incorporated into a final Monitoring Program Document. This
document is attached as Appendix A to this proposal.

Once the Monitoring Program Document was complete, the representatives of the various committees of the Task Force and the Monitoring Work Group discussed who would implement the monitoring Several options presented themselves as follows: program. 1) all monitoring would be the responsibility of the project sponsor; 2) all monitoring would be the responsibility of a single agency; 3) divide the monitoring among all the sponsoring agencies based upon expertise; 4) contract all monitoring with universities; and 5) contract all monitoring with a private consulting firm. The Monitoring Work Group discussed which options would meet the goals of consistency and technical credibility while at the same time being cost-effective and able to integrate with on-going data collection programs. The result of this discussion was that none of the options fit all of the requirements; therefore, they were all rejected.

During these discussions, the Louisiana Department of Natural Resources proposed that they be responsible for managing the monitoring program. After review and comments by the Monitoring Work Group and P & E Subcommittee, this proposal was refined to insure that the goals of consistency, credibility, and cost would be met. It was accepted and is presented here as a recommendation of the P & E Subcommittee.

#### Monitoring Responsibilities:

Louisiana Department of Natural The Resources, Coastal Restoration Division (LDNR/CRD) will be responsible for management of all monitoring activities of the CWPPRA including monitoring plan development, data collection and storage, statistical analysis, quality control, data interpretation and report generation. The United States Fish and Wildlife Service/National Wetlands Research Center (USFWS/NWRC) will be responsible for habitat mapping and GIS analysis (geographic information systems support) and other related monitoring as deemed appropriate by LDNR/CRD for each project. The LDNR/CRD and the **USFWS/NWRC** will jointly prepare reports for each CWPPRA project implemented. These reports will be submitted to the P & E Subcommittee, Technical Committee and Task Force for final approval. The P 🌡 E Subcommittee shall direct the Monitoring Work Group to provide a technical review of the project reports. The implementation of all monitoring plans will follow the protocols developed in the CWPPRA Monitoring Program Document. A Technical Advisory Group consisting of a federal project sponsor representative, state (LDNR/CRD) project sponsor representative, USFWS/NWRC representative, wetland ecologist and biostatistician will assist in the development of project specific monitoring plans. The P & E Subcommittee will be advised of all Technical Advisory Group meetings. Assistance by the other sponsoring agencies in the development of the monitoring plans will be available on a voluntary basis. These plans will be reviewed by the Monitoring Work Group and submitted to the P & E

Subcommittee, Technical Committee and Task Force for final approval (see attached flowchart). The independent wetland ecologist and biostatistician will also provide quality assurance and verification of data interpretations to ensure unbiased determinations of results.

Justification:

- As a 25% cost-share partner on all CWPPRA projects, the State of Louisiana is <u>the</u> common denominator across all projects. The LDNR/CRD can provide the consistency needed to evaluate and compare similar project types across the entire coastal zone of Louisiana. In addition, the natural resources affected by CWPPRA projects fall under the domain of the State of Louisiana and, therefore, these resources should be monitored and managed by the State of Louisiana.
- A program within the LDNR/CRD is already established to monitor projects developed within the State of Louisiana's **Coastal Wetlands** Conservation **and Restoration** Plans. This monitoring program was used as a template for the development of the CWPPRA Monitoring Program Document and, therefore, would be compatible or easily adaptable to any CWPPRA requirements.
- The USFWS/NWRC currently provides GIS support andmapping assistance to the CWPPRA Task Force and the LDNR/CRD for planning and monitoring. The USFWS/NWRC program provides a mechanism for organizing and distributing GIS data generated for CWPPRA activities. This program, combined with the LDNR/CRD monitoring program will establish a long term mechanism to- properly manage, archive, transfer, and distribute information.
- The LDNR/CRD currently develops reports for the Louisiana Legislature one year after project completion and updates these reports yearly. This coincides with the requirement of the Task Force to **report to** the United States Congress on the effectiveness of all implemented projects not less than three years after the completion and submission of the restoration plan, and at least every three years thereafter. Combined with the graphical, editorial and technical support of the USFWS/NWRC, the LDNR/CRD can complete all reporting requirements as specified in the CWPPRA.

Limits on Monitoring Variables:

Monitoring budgets for CWPPRA projects will be developed based on the <u>minimum</u> monitoring variables necessary to provide sufficient information to determine if project goals and objectives are being met. A mechanism for selecting variables to be monitored is provided in the CWPPRA Monitoring Program Document. However, due to the limited availability of funds, all of the highest priority variables cannot be monitored. The Monitoring Work Group determined by project type which variables were essential in judging project success or failure and which variables may need to be monitored based on project objectives and possible impacts. They are as follows:

Project <b>Type</b>	Essential <u>Variables</u>	Additional Variables or <u>Substitutions</u>
Freshwater Diversion	Habitat Mapping Salinity Water Level Vegetation	Fisheries Discharge Precipitation Wind Speed/Direction
Marsh Management	Habitat Mapping Salinity Water Level Vegetation Fisheries	Sediment Accretion
Hydrologic Restoration	Habitat Mapping Salinity Water Level Vegetation	Fisheries Sediment Accretion Water/Sediment Quality
Sediment Diversion	Habitat Mapping <b>Bathymetry/</b> Topography	Vegetation Suspended Sediment Discharge
Vegetative Planting	Veqetation Shoreline Markers	Habitat Mapping Salinity
Beneficial Use of Dredge Material	Habitat Mapping Vegetation <b>Bathymetry/</b> Topography	Shoreline Markers
Barrier Island Restoration	Habitat Mapping Vegetation <b>Bathymetry/</b> Topography	Shoreline Markers
Sediment/Nutrient Trapping	Habitat Mapping Vegetation	Suspended Sediment Bathymetry Nutrients
Shoreline Protection	Habitat Mapping Shoreline Markers	Vegetation <b>Bathymetry/</b> Topography

The essential variables illustrate those variables which generally would be measured for each project type. However, project-specific goals and objectives may dictate that some of these variables may be non-essential. This list does not preclude other variables from being monitored, if determined necessary by the Technical Advisory Group. To reduce monitoring costs, full use will be made of existing research findings regarding the effects of water control structures.

#### Limits on Monitoring Costs:

The LDNR/CRD has reviewed the goals and objectives of all 18 first priority list projects and developed monitoring cost estimates for each. The monitoring budgets on 20 completed State of Louisiana wetland restoration projects as well as the monitoring priorities and costs identified within the CWPPRA Monitoring Program Document were also reviewed. This review determined that monitoring costs cannot be set at a fixed percentage of project cost, due to varying project goals and objectives and project sizes. It did, however, provide enough information to estimate an average annual cost (below) necessary to adequately monitor each type of wetland restoration project.

Average annual monitoring costs for each project type will not exceed the following:

<u>Project <b>Type</b></u>	<u>Averaae Annual Cost</u>
Freshwater Diversion Marsh Management	\$ 25,875 \$ 25,875
Hydrologic Restoration	\$ 25,875
Sediment Diversion Vegetative Planting	\$ 8,625 <b>\$</b> 4,325
Beneficial Use of Dredged Material	\$ 4,325
Barrier Island Restoration	\$ 4,325
Sediment/Nutrient Trapping Shoreline Protection	\$ 4,325 \$ 2,150

Freshwater diversion, marsh management, and hydrologic restoration project costs can be prorated based on project size as follows:

less than 1,000 acres = 60%
1,000 - 5,000 acres = 70%
5,000 - 15,000 acres = 80%
15,000 - 60,000 acres = 100%

In addition, those projects that require continuous data recorders for active management will also be funded at 100%, regardless of project size.

Monitoring costs for any **given project will** not exceed 125% of the original, fully-funded monitoring cost estimate.

Monitoring costs **for** any given project will not exceed SO% of **the** fully-funded project cost.

These costs were derived based on a number of assumptions regarding sample number, sample frequency, project size, and the monitoring protocol utilized. Costs were derived independently and without consideration of existing monitoring stations. Average annual monitoring costs will decrease over time as a greater number of projects are implemented.

Project-specific exemptions to the above monitoring costs will be mutually agreed upon by the State of Louisiana and the Federal cost-share sponsor. Monitoring costs will be included as a component of the fully-funded project cost using the above average annual monitoring cost guidelines. In situations where monitoring costs must be added to a previously approved project, such an addition will not cause the previously approved fully-funded project cost to be exceeded by more than 25%.



F-7

# **Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection and Restoration Act**

**3rd Priority Project List Report** 

Appendix G

Status of Projects from Previous Priority Project Lists

#### APPENDIX G

#### STATUS OF PREVIOUS PRIORITY LISTS' PROJECTS

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

PAGE **NUMBER** GIWW to Clovelly Wetland (BA-2) G-l G-2 **Vegetative Plantings Demonstration Project** (TE-18, TE-17, ME-8) Freshwater Bayou Wetlands & Shoreline Protection G-3 (XME-2 1 /ME-4) G-4 East Mud Lake Management (PCS-24) Caemarvon Diversion Outfall Management (BS-3a) G 5 G-6 Jonathan Davis Wetlands (PBA-35) Vermilion Bay/Boston Canal Shoreline Stabilization (PTV-18 & TV-9) G-7 G-8 Brown Lake Hydrologic Restoration (CS-9) G-9 Highway 384 Hydrologic Restoration (PCS-25) G-10 Fritchie Marsh Restoration (PO-6) G-11 Fourchon Hydrologic Restoration (XBA-68) Lower Bayou LaCache Hydrologic Restoration (TE-19) G-12 Re-establishment of Natural Sediment Delivery G-13 System (PAT-2) G-14 Big Island Mining (XAT-7) Point au Fer Plugs (PTE-22/24) G-15

# APPENDIX G

# STATUS OF PREVIOUS PRIORITY LISTS' PROJECTS

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont'd)

	PAGE <u>NUMBER</u>
East Island, Isles Demieres Barrier Island Restoration, Phase 0, (TE-20)	G-16
Trinity Island, Isles Dernieres Barrier Island Restoration, Phase 1, (XTE-41)	G-17
Barataria Bay Waterway Marsh Creation (BA-19)	G-18
Clear Marais Bank Protection (PCS-27)	G-19
La Branche Wetlands Marsh Creation (PPO-17)	G-20
Vermilion River Cutoff Shoreline Protection and Restoration (TV-3)	G-21
West Belle Pass Headland Restoration (PTE-27)	G-22
West Bay Sediment Diversion (PMR-3)	G-23
Bayou Sauvage Wildlife Refuge Hydrologic Restoration, Units 3 and 4 ( <b>XPO-52a</b> )	G-24
Bayou Sauvage Wildlife Refuge Hydrologic Restoration, Units 3 and 4 ( <b>XPO-52b</b> )	G-25
Sabine Wildlife Refuge Shoreline Erosion Control (IN-C)	G-26
Cameron-Creole Watershed Hydrologic Restoration (IN-D)	G-27
Cameron Prairie Wildlife Refuge Erosion Protectior (ME-9)	n G-28
List of Plates	
	No

<u>Title</u> Map of Previous Priority Project Lists' Projects

<u>No.</u> 1

#### GIWW to **Clovelly** Wetland **(BA-2)** Lafourche Parish, LA

#### FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is located in the marshes of Lafourche Parish southeast of the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway, east of Bayou Lafourche, and north of the Superior Canal. This 60,000-acres fresh and low-salinity wetlands is one of the last contiguous coastal wetland tracts within the Barataria estuary.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will protect the 60,000 acres of fresh and lowsalinity wetlands through the restoration of historical hydrological conditions. This will promote greater freshwater retention and utilization to prevent rapid salinity increases, and also promote water exchange through sheet flow as opposed to an expanding network of tidal channels. The project will restore the area to the hydrologic conditions that prevailed historically.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project includes canal plugs, rock weirs, fixed crest weirs with boat bays, one variable crest weir, and the rebuilding of low overflow banks that have eroded away. The project has been divided into a number of smaller contracts in order to expedite implementation.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$8,142,000
	Estimated Federal Cost	6,106,500
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	2,035,500
	Expenditures Through FY 93	432,000

PROJECT STATUS: The project has been divided into a number of smaller contracts in order to expedite implementation. In FY 93 design was initiated; plans and specifications for the first contract were completed; and land rights maps were completed and provided to the parish government. In FY 1994 the scheduled expenditure is \$1,125,000. With these funds the project design will be completed; the first and second contracts will be awarded; and plans and specifications on remaining contracts will be completed.

## Vegetative Plantings Demonstration Project (TE-18, TE-17, ME-S) Cameron, Vermilion, and Terrebonne Parishes, LA

#### FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: There are four project sites: (1) in the marshes of Hackberry, LA., in Cameron Parish; (2) on the Gulf of Mexico shoreline in Vermilion Parish between **DeWitt** Canal and Rollover Bayou; (3) on Timbalier Island in Terrebonne Parish; and (4) along part of Falgout Canal in Terrebonne Parish.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The objectives of the project are to restore wetland productivity through planning, designing and implementing vegetative projects that protect and enhance coastal and inland wetlands; establish a vegetative buffer between the gulf and coastal wetlands to reduce wave energy and trap sediments; pursue new and innovative vegetative techniques; maintain the integrity of the barrier islands; and incorporate vegetative planting projects in all coastal restorative work when applicable.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project consists of vegetative plantings suited to the particular habitats. The first and second sites mentioned are **chenier** plain, the third is a barrier island and the fourth, is in the deltaic plain.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the First Priority List Report is \$848,000. However, \$74,000 was added by the Task Force for project monitoring bring the revised total project cost to \$922,000 of which \$691,000 is Federal cost and \$230,500 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS THROUGH FY 1993: As of 30 September, 1993, expenditures for this project totaled \$86,400. With those funds, design was initiated; plans and specifications (p&s) for West Hackberry were completed;. and p&s for Dewitt-Rollover and Timbalier Island were 80 percent complete.

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: In FY 1994, the scheduled expenditure is \$336,000. With these funds, the contract for West Hackberry will be awarded, and the p&s will be completed and the contract awarded for Dewitt-Rollover and Timbalier Island.

#### Freshwater Bayou Wetlands & Shoreline Protection (XME-21/ME-4) Vermilion Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project area is located west of Freshwater Bayou, north of the Acadiana Marina Canal, east of La. Hwy. 82, and south of the GIWW, centered at latitude 29 35'N, longitude 92 20'W, or about 8 miles east of Pecan Island, Louisiana in Vermilion Parish.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The primary objectives of the project are to stabilize the rapidly eroding west shoreline of Freshwater Bayou Canal, and to reduce ponding and marsh loss in the adjacent wetlands.

**PROJECT FEATURES**:

a. Installation of 10,000 linear feet of rock breakwater (rip-rap) along the west shoreline of Freshwater Bayou Canal, where needed, to protect this shoreline from further erosion.

b. Gated water control structures will be installed on the Acadiana Marina Canal to reduce ponding in the area known as the Freshwater Bayou Wetlands.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is \$2770,000, of which **\$2,077,500** is Federal Cost, and \$692,500 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: As of September 30, 1993, no funds were expended on this project.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: **\$2,770,000**.

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: In FY 1994, the scheduled expenditures is \$55,000. These funds will be used for engineering and design, easements and land rights, and supervision and administration.

#### East Mud Lake Management (PCS-24) Cameron Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located in Cameron parish, seven miles west of the town of Cameron, LA.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The purpose of the project is to create a hydrologic regime conducive to restoration, protection, and enhancement of the Mud Lake area.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project includes 150,000 linear feet of vegetative plantings, culverts with flap gates, 2 variable crest weirs, 3 earthen plugs, overflow bank and repair of existing levee.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is **\$2,904,000**, of with **\$2,178,000** is Federal Cost, and **\$726,000** is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: As of September 30, 1993, expenditures for this project totaled \$54,000 which funds being used for engineering and design and land rights.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$2,850,000.

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: In FY 1994, the scheduled expenditure is \$90,000 for engineering and design and supervision and administration.

#### Caernarvon Diversion Outfall Management (BS-3a) Plaquemines Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located south of the communities of Braithwaite and Caernarvon in northern Plaquemines Parish in the vicinity of Big Mar and Lake Lery.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The primary objective of this project is to enhance marsh by increasing the utilization of freshwater, nutrients, and sediments provided by the Mississippi River through the Caernarvon Freshwater Diversion Structure. Management of the outfall will route the freshwater through the marshes rather than allow rapid loss through channels, and provide greater deposition of sediments in the marsh to offset subsidence, greater utilization of nutrients by vegetation, and a more gradual release of freshwater to the benefit of wildlife, fish and shellfish,

PROJECT FEATURES: The proposed plan is still in the conceptual stages and focuses on the management of the diverted water. Outfall management in Plaquemines Parish would include lengthening the containment levee, constructing earthen dams, and removing elevated spoil banks to direct diversion discharge away from major channels and into the marsh and shallow pond area to the south of Big Mar. Using the anticipated discharge scenario, the diversion structure will deliver at least 343,000 cu. yds. of sediment each year to the Big Mar and adjacent wetlands.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is **\$2,522,000**, of which **\$1,891,500** is Federal cost and \$630,500 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENT IN FY 1993: As of September 30, 1993, no funds have been expended on this project.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$2,522,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: In FY 1994, the scheduled expenditures is \$83,000 to be used for engineering and design, land rights, and supervision and administration.

### Jonathan Davis Wetlands (PBA-35) Jefferson Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The proposed project area includes 4,000 acres within the south Barataria, west Barataria, and Bayou Perot oil and gas fields in Jefferson Parish. The area is generally bounded by LA Hwy 301 on the east, Bayou Rigolettes and Bayou Perot on the south, and the GIWW on the north and west.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will reduce the marsh loss rate and maintain and improve fish and wildlife habitat quality. **Bankline** restoration will rebuild some of the most eroded areas to an elevation suitable for natural revegetation. Stabilization of the area will reduce erosion and moderate impacts associated with hydrologic extremes, thus allowing more gradual stabilization of more saline characterized marshes. Reducing canal's cross-sectional area will lower rates of water exchange, erosion and salt water intrusion.

PROJECT FEATURES: Stabilization of the entire area involves 18,440 linear feet of bankline maintenance with bucket dredge, 22,800 feet of shoreline reinforcement with coarse material, 3,000 feet of shell armored dams, and 1,950 feet of low sill rock weir.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is **\$3,399,000**, of which **\$2,549,250** in Federal cost and \$849,750 in non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENT IN **FY** 1993: As of September **30**, **1993**, no funds have been expended on this project.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$3,399,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: In **FY** 1994, the scheduled expenditures is \$190,000 for engineering and design, land rights, and supervision and administration.

#### Vermilion Bay/Boston Canal Shoreline Stabilization (PTV-18 & TV-9) Vermilion Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located on the northwest shoreline of Vermilion Bay between Mud Point and Champlain Point in Vermilion Point.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The purpose of the project is to stabilize 15 miles of Vermilion Bay shoreline and to prevent further regression of the Boston Canal banks. Continued erosion of the bay shoreline and canal bank will result in the loss of water management capability for adjacent wetlands, much of which fall within several permitted managed areas.

PROJECT FEATURES: A strip of Vermilion Bay Shoreline approximately 25 feet wide by 15 miles long would be planted with single stems of *Spartina alterniflora* (smooth cordgrass) at 3 foot intervals. A rock bulkheads will be installed parallel to the banks of Boston Canal on both sides of the channel from the existing shoreline at the mouth of the channel and extend into the bay. Sediment fences will be installed behind the bulkheads to encourage sedimentation and land accretion.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost is estimated to be **\$1,009,000**, of which \$756,750 is Federal cost and \$252,250 is non Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENT IN FY 1993: As of September 30, 1993, expenditures for this project included \$48,000 for engineering and design services and design oversight.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$961,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK **PLANNED** FOR FY 1994: In FY 1994, the **scheduled** expenditures will require \$43,000 to complete the plans and specifications and advertise and award the construction contract. Construction expenditures are estimated to be \$95,000 in FY '94.

#### Brown Lake Hydrologic Restoration (CS-9) Cameron Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project area is located east of Black Lake, west of the Calcasieu Ship Channel, and south of the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway in Cameron Parish, Louisiana. The center of the project area is: latitude 32 03'30" and longitude 93 22'10".

PROJECT PURPOSE: The objective of the Brown Lake project is to restore, to the extent possible, the natural hydrology of the area. A reduction in marsh loss and improved water conditions are expected to occur following project implementation. Long-term water management objectives will be directed towards maintaining a brackish marsh system.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project includes rebuilding the Alkali Ditch levee. Utilizing dredge material from the Calcasieu River when available, water control structures and canal plugs.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the first Priority Project List Report is **\$3,223,000**, of which **\$2,147,250** is Federal Cost and \$805,750 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENT IN FY 1993: No funds were expended on this project in FY 1993.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$3,223,000.

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: In FY 1994, the scheduled expenditures is \$117,000, which will be spent for engineering and design, land rights, and supervision and administration.

#### Highway 384 Hydrologic Restoration (PCS-25) Calcasieu Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located northeast of Calcasieu Lake and north of the Grand Lake community.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project purpose is to restore the natural hydrology of the project area and eliminate undesirably high salinities and severe water fluctuations, tremendously reduce the potential for future marsh losses.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project features include the installation of five **48-inch** diameter flapgated culverts with 8 foot. variable crest weirs, three 24inch diameter culverts with interior flapgates and exterior screw gates at the GIWW, a shell plug along Calcasieu Lake shoreline to repair a breach and replace the existing 24inch open culvert to reduce impoundment in a portion of the project.

PROJECT COST: The total project costs estimated in the Second Priority Project list report is \$701,000, of which \$525,750 is Federal cost and \$175,250 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL **EXPENDITURES** AND WORK ACCOMJ?LISHMENTS IN FY 1993: There has been no expenditures on this project.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$701,000.

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: The project plan has the engineering and design scheduled for completion by 30 September 1994. This work amounts to \$32,000.

#### Fritchie Marsh Restoration (PO-6) St. Tammany Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: USDA, Soil Conservation Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located southeast of Slide11 near the north shore of Lake Pcntchartrain and the **Rigolets**. It consists of 5,924 acres of intermediate to brackish marsh.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The purpose of the project is to achieve remediation of the causes of wetland loss in the area and to improve habitat for wildlife and fisheries. This will be accomplished by increasing the flow of fresh water into the marsh and managing the outfall.

PROJECT FEATURES: Project features include diverting part of the W-14 canal, construction of a sill across the bayou north of Little-Lagoon, dredging of Salt Bayou and installation of a siphon across Apple Pie Ridge.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost is **\$3,048,000** of which **\$2,286,000** is Federal cost and \$762,000 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: **As** of 30 September **1993**, expenditures for this project totaled \$20,000. With those funds, design was initiated and feasibility of some alternatives were **investigated**.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$3,028,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: The project will require additional engineering and design work during this fiscal year. The total estimated cost of the work to be performed this year is \$26,000

ISSUES/PROBLEMS/CONCERNS: The project will require coordination with the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development if the enlargement a box culvert under U.S. Highway 90 is necessary.

#### Fourchon Hydrologic Restoration (XBA-68) Lafourche Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: U.S. Department of Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located in lower Lafourche Parish between State Road 3090 and Bayou Lafourche and adjacent to the Port Fourchon facilities. The area encompasses a 2,400-acre impoundment created for spoil containment.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project intends to return the impoundment to fisheries habitat by restoring tidal exchange and to lower mean water level, providing for ingress and egress and enhancing conditions for growth of vegetation.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project involves the placement of two **48-in** diameter culverts beneath the shell road along the northern perimeter. Culvert length will be approximately 75 feet. Shell armoring of levee side slope adjacent to the culverts will be required to prevent scouring.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the First Priority Project List Report is \$252,000 of which \$189,000 is Federal Cost, and \$63,000 is non-Federal (State) Cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN **FY** 1993: No Federal expenditures were made in FY 1993. Because of the high water level in the impoundment after Hurricane Andrew in 1992, Port Fourchon (the lessee), installed three large culverts with outside flapgates to facilitate drainage. The original 36-in diameter culvert, which NMFS had proposed to replace with larger culverts, continues to function as the only inlet for seawater and marine organisms.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$252,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: None

ISSUES/PROBLEMS/CONCERNS: In a meeting on October 7, 1993, the lessee conveyed to NMFS personnel that any additional work in the project area could be conducted by the Port and they did not wish to see the project pursued because they question its benefits and are concerned that undesired government/general public involvement would result after implementation.

# Lower Bayou LaCache Hydrologic Restoration (TE-19) Terrebonne Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: U.S. Department of Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project area surrounds lower Bayou LaCache in southern Terrebonne Parish. It is bounded by Bayou Petit Caillou on the west, Bayou Terrebonne on the east, Bush Canal to the north and Sevin Canal/Bay Lucien on the south. It encompasses 4,200 acres of wetlands.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will reduce marsh loss rate and improve fish and wildlife habitat quality by restoring natural north-south water exchange with the estuarine water bodies and by reducing flow through the numerous canals dredged in the area. Blocking or reducing flows from the major waterways will improve utilization of local freshwater and will reduce rapid saltwater ingress and tidal scour. The impacts of high salinity events will be reduced; however, ingress and egress of aquatic species can occur through the numerous natural interior channels and ponds.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project involves construction of a shell-reinforced plug at nine potential locations (oil and/or gas access canals) along Bayou Petit Caillou and six potential locations along Bayou Terrebonne. Plugs range from about **80** to 175 linear feet. Some active access canals may have to be ringed, rather than plugged, and provided with water control structures. Some plugs may also require a boat bay. In addition, the south bank levee of Bush Canal will be reconstructed and reinforced.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the First Priority Project List Report is **\$1,254,000**. Long term monitoring costs were increased by \$441,000 to comply with the monitoring protocol established for the Second Priority Project List. Of the **\$1,695,000** amended total project cost, **\$1,271,250** is the Federal share and \$423,750 is the non-Federal (State) share.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: A cooperative agreement between the State of Louisiana, Department of Natural Resources and NMFS was signed on November 6, 1992. Phase I, consisting of the feasibility analysis, land right requirements and initial coordination with affected landowners, was begun in May 1993. The Phase I contract cost totals \$39,000.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE **THE** PROJECT: **\$1,656,000**.

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: Phase I tasks should be completed.

ISSUES/PROBLEMS/CONCERNS: In a public hearing on September 22, 1993, with landowners in the project area, users strenuously objected to the proposed closure of the two east-west connections between Bayou Petit Caillou and Bayou Terrebonne. The integrity of the project with these openings must be determined before proceeding with project implementation.

#### Re-establishment of Natural Sediment Delivery System (PAT-2) St. Mary Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: U.S Department of Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project area involves the eastern half of the Atchafalaya Delta in Atchafalaya Bay, in the lower southeast comer of St. Mary Parish. The project center is approximately latitude 29 27'00" and longitude 91 16'30".

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will reestablish the natural sediment delivery system in two distributaries within the Atchafalaya Delta and enhance the natural delta building potential. Because of maintenance dredging activities, these channels have been reduced in cross-sectional area, therefore delta progradation has been reduced and wetland loss has increased.

PROJECT FEATURES: Approximately 125,000 cubic yards of material will be dredged from a 90-ft wide, 6-ft deep, 6,300-ft long channel through Natal Channel and Radcliffe Pass. A hydraulic cutterhead dredge connected to a barge fitted with a **spray nozzle** will deposit the material to create over 300 acres of emergent marsh.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is \$908,000, of which \$681,000 is Federal cost and \$227,000 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: None

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$908,000.

SCHEDULED **EXPENDITURES** AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: The Cost Share Agreement and preliminary engineering design should be completed **during FY** 1994 at an estimated cost of \$44,000.

## Big Island Mining **(XAT-7)** St. Mary Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: U.S.Department of Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The proposed project is in Atchafalaya Bay, in the lower southeast corner of St. Mary Parish. The project is in the western half of the Atchafalaya Delta and is centered approximately at latitude 29 27'00" N and longitude 91 21'00" W. The project area consists of a high, tree-covered dredged spoil island (Big Island) and adjacent waters.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The purpose of this project is to cut a channel through Big Island and use the dredged material to create approximately 500 acres of marsh. Water and sediments flowing through the channel will continue to build delta under more natural conditions.

PROJECT FEATURES: A distributary channel with a bottom width of 500 feet and a minimum depth of 6 feet will be cut at a **45**° angle through Big Island. Dredged material will be placed to form delta lobes and spaced in a pattern similar to that of a natural delta. The new delta lobes should be self-maintaining, i.e., sedimentation should balance subsidence due to the new distributary channel system through Big Island and its direct connection with the Atchafalaya River.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is **\$4,136,000**, of which **\$3,102,000** is Federal cost and **\$1,034,000** is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: None.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$4,136,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: The cost share agreement and preliminary engineering design should be completed in FY 1994 at a cost of \$100,000.

#### Point au Fer Plugs (PTE-22/24) Terrebonne Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: U.S. Department of Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located on Point au Fer Island in two distinct locations. Area 1 is centered around the pipelines that cut the marshes between Mosquito Bay, Bay Castagnier and the Gulf of Mexico. Area 2 consists of an **1,800-ft** stretch of shoreline between the Gulf of Mexico and an oil and gas access canal running almost parallel to the beach and a 600-ft stretch of beach fronting a canal perpendicular to the beach west of Locust Bayou.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will reduce saltwater intrusion and tidal flushing in the Point au Fer marshes due to unplugged canals and beach over-wash without reducing freshwater back flooding from the Atchafalaya River.

PROJECT FEATURES: Area 1 features include the construction of four plugs in the east-west canal and three plugs in the north-south canal with a final elevation equivalent to marsh elevation. The existing plug at the seaward end of the latter canal will be backfilled for approximately 200 ft. Area 2 work involves placing **shell** or limestone chips along the shoreline to elevations 3 feet above sea level. The canals near the beach will be backfilled with material pumped from the seaward side.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is \$1,070,000, of which \$802,500 is Federal cost and \$267,500 is non-Federal (State) cost.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: A cooperative agreement with Louisiana Department of Natural Resources was signed on September 13, 1993. Approximately \$28,000 has been spent on preliminary design.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$1,042,000.

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: Permitting, landowner agreement, cultural resource inventory, final design and construction should be completed in FY 1994 at a cost of \$1,042,000.

## East Island Isle, Dernieres Barrier Island Restoration, Phase 0, (TE-20) Terrebonne Parish, Louisiana

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located on Eastern Isle Demieres, a barrier island chain in southern Terrebonne Parish, Louisiana.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project objectives are to restore the coastal dunes and wetlands of the Eastern Isle Dernieres, enhance the physical integrity of the island, and protect the lower Terrebonne estuary and associated vegetated wetlands against direct exposure to the Gulf of Mexico, while increasing technical information on the restoration of barrier islands.

PROJECT FEATURES: This phase of the Isle Demieres' restoration involves partial restoration of East Island and includes dune restoration and marsh creation on the Lake Pelto side of the island. Approximately 2,000,000 cubic yards of material will be dredged to restore about 2 miles of the island.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the First Priority Project List Report is **\$6,345,000**. Of the **\$6,345,000** total project cost, **\$4,758,750** is the Federal share and **\$1,586,250** is the non-Federal (State) share.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: A cost share agreement between the State of Louisiana, Department of Natural Resources and EPA was signed on April 17,1993. No project funds were spent in FY 1993.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$6345,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: Engineering and design of the project is scheduled for FY 1994 at a cost of \$522,000.

ISSUES/PROBLEMS/CONCERNS: This phase of **the** Isle Dernieres restoration project is being combined with Phase 1, Trinity Island (XTE-41).

### Trinity Island, Isle Demieres Barrier Island Restoration, Phase 1, (XTE-41) Terrebonne Parish, Louisiana

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located on Trinity Island which is part of the Isle Dernieres barrier island chain in southern Terrebonne Parish, Louisiana.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project objectives are to restore the coastal dunes and wetlands of the Eastern Isle Dernieres, enhance the physical integrity of the island, and protect the lower Terrebonne estuary and associated vegetated wetlands against direct exposure to the Gulf of Mexico, while increasing technical information on the restoration of barrier islands.

PROJECT FEATURES: This phase of the Isle Demieres' restoration involves partial restoration of the west end of Trinity Island and includes dune restoration and marsh creation on the Lake Pelto side of the island. Approximately 2400,000 cubic yards of material will be dredged to restore about 2.7 miles of the island.

PROJECT COST: The total project cost estimated in the Second Priority Project List Report is **\$6,908,000**. Of the **\$6,908,000** total project cost, **\$5,181,000** is the Federal share and **\$1,727,000** is the non-Federal (State) share.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: A cost share agreement between the State of Louisiana, Department of Natural Resources and EPA was signed on April 17,1993. No project funds were spent in FY 1993.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$6,908,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: Engineering and design of the project is scheduled for FY 1994 at a cost of \$522,000.

ISSUES/PROBLEMS/CONCERNS: This phase of the Isle Demieres restoration project is being combined with Phase 0, Eastern Isle Demieres (TE-20).

#### Barataria Bay Waterway Marsh Creation (BA-19) Jefferson Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Army Corps of Engineers

PROJECT LOCATION: The Barataria Bay Waterway connects Bayou Barataria with Barataria Bay in Jefferson Parish, LA. The marsh creation sites area located between Mile 0, at Barataria Pass, and Mile 16, near Bayou St. Denis.

PROJECT PURPOSE: Currently, sediments dredged about every four years for maintenance of the waterway are placed in designated disposal areas adjacent to the waterway. With implementation of the project, this material would be used beneficially to create new marsh and nourish existing marsh near the waterway.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project involves using maintenance-dredged sediments to create marsh in shallow water areas adjacent to the channel. Eighteen marsh development areas, ranging in size from about 15 to about 133 acres, are proposed between Mile 0 and Mile 16 of the waterway. Full implementation of the project is contingent upon the state of Louisiana not renewing a number of leases on **State**-owned water bottoms where there is no oyster production. The channel is dredged for maintenance about every four years and approximately 1,740,000 cubic yards of material on average is removed.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$1,759,000
	Estimated Federal Čost	1319,250
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	439,750
Note \$134,000 was	added to the original 1st PPL of	cost monitoring.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: Expenditures through FY 1993 were \$24,000.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$1,601,000

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: The next maintenance dredging is scheduled for the Summer of 1994. The project is being modified to include work at Queen Bess Island. Design and permitting efforts have begun and the Cost Share Agreement is scheduled to be executed in January 1994. Scheduled expenditures for FY 1994 are \$20,000.

#### Clear Marais Bank Protection (PCS-271 Calcasieu Parish, LA

#### FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Army Corps of Engineers

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located along the north bank of the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway (**GIWW**) approximately 5 miles west of Louisiana Highway 27 in Calcasieu Parish, LA. Agricultural lands form the north boundary, and canals make-up the eastern and western boundaries of the project area.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The north bank of the GIWW is failing in this area, threatening encroachment on one of the few remaining tracts of freshwater wetlands in the Calcasieu/Sabine Basin. The project will provide a barrier against saline tidal circulation and erosive boat wakes in the GIWW, thus, protecting this highly productive area. The project will protect about 4,637 acres of freshwater marsh.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project involves the stabilization of 6 miles of channel bank with rock bank armoring or **a** rock armored breakwater. Vegetative plantings may be used to enhance the bank protection and promote sediment trapping.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$1,741,000
	Estimated Federal Cost	1,305,750
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	435,250

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: \$100,700 has been used to being engineering and design of the project.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$1,640,300

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: The Cost Share Agreement is scheduled to be executed in April 1994. Real estate acquisition will begin after the CSA is executed and construction could start as early as November 1994 and completed in April 1995. Anticipated expenditures for FY 1994 are \$66,000.

## La Branche Wetlands Marsh Creation (PPO-17) St. Charles Parish

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Army Corps of Engineers

PROJECT LOCATION: The Bayou La Branche Wetlands consist of fresh and intermediate marshes on the south shore of Lake Pontchartrain in St. Charles Parish, LA.

PROJECT PURPOSE: In much of the project area, marshes have deteriorated to open water. The close proximity of an abundant sediment source (Lake Pontchartrain) affords and ideal opportunity to restore these deteriorated areas of marsh. The project would create approximately 254 acres of intermediate marsh and will nourish an additional 87 acres. By the end of the 20 year project life, approximately 296 acres of marsh will remain in the project area.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project involves dedicated dredging of sediments from Lake Pontchartrain to create vegetated wetlands in the area known as the La Branche Wetlands. The marsh development area **will** be confined as needed during construction. Dredged material **will** be pumped to a height conducive to marsh development after settlement and compaction.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$4,461,000
	Estimated Federal Cost	3345,750
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	1,115,250
Note \$134,000 was	added to the original 1st PPL cos	st monitoring.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: The Cost Share Agreement was executed on April **17**, **1993**. Plans and specification were completed and the construction contract was advertised on August **10**, **1993**. Expenditures through September **30**, **1993** were \$407,500.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$3,592,500

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: Award of the construction contract is scheduled for November 19, 1993, with construction expected to start in late December. In FY 1994, **\$2,200,000** is expected to be expended.

## Vermilion River Cutoff Shoreline Protection and Restoration (TV-3) Vermilion Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Army Corps of Engineers

PROJECT LOCATION: The Vermilion River Cutoff, near Intracoastal City, LA, connects the Vermilion River and the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway (GIWW) with Vermilion Bay. The project area is on the east and west sides of the cutoff in the vicinity of Onion Lake and Onion Bayou.

PROJECT PURPOSE: Erosion of the west bank of the Vermilion River Cutoff has occurred to the extent that the land bridge between the cutoff and Vermilion Bay is breached in several places. Erosion on the east bank is also occurring at an accelerated rate and the land bridge between the cutoff and Onion Lake, to the east, will also breech. The project will stabilize the west side of the cutoff by hardening the remaining land bridge and using sediment trapping fences on the Vermilion Bay side of the west bank to rebuild the deteriorated land bridge.

PROJECT FEATURES: The revised project design includes protecting the east side of the Vermilion River Cutoff with rock to prevent further erosion; hardening the points on the existing land bridges on the west bank of the cutoff with rock; **and** constructing sediment trapping fences on the Vermilion Bay side to help stabilize and protect the land bridges from wave action in the bay. The initial plan was revised when field investigations indicated that protection of the east bank of the cutoff would best be accomplished with measures on the east bank and because cutting off the west bank with a continuous dike would stop the flow of desirable nutrients and sediments from the cutoff into Vermilion Bay through the breaches in the west land bridges.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	<b>\$2,500,000</b> (Current Estimate)
	Estimated Federal Cost	1,875,000
4	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	625,000

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: Through FY 1993, \$222,200 has been expended to initiate engineering ,design and real estate investigations. The Cost Share Agreement was signed on April 17, 1993

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: **\$2,277,800** 

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: NEPA (permitting) efforts will be completed in September 1993 with real estate acquisition to follow. Scheduled expenditures for FY 1994 are \$71,000. ISSUES/PROBLEMS/CONCERNS: Title research revealed numerous deficiencies and encumbrances on the tracts of land involved in the project, therefore, condemnation to clear titles appear inevitable. Because condemnation adds five months to the acquisition schedule, construction is now scheduled for October 1994.

# West Belle Pass Headland Restoration (PTE-27) Lafourche Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Army Corps of Engineers

PROJECT LOCATION: The project area is a **2,459-acre** wetland located just west of Port Fourchon in Lafourche Parish, LA. The project area is bound by Timbalier Bay on the west, Bayou Lafourche and Belle Pass on the east, and the Gulf of Mexico on the south.

PROJECT PURPOSE: Timbalier Bay is encroaching into the marshes on the west side of Bayou Lafourche and wave action is eroding the bayou's banks. Openings in the bank are causing tidal scour in the interior marshes. The project will reduce the encroachment of Timbalier Bay by using dredged materials to create wetlands in shallow open water areas, constructing dams, and reducing the cross-section of channels. The rate of tidal exchange will lessen, allowing new and existing marshes to stabilize.

PROJECT FEATURES: Approximately **2,700,000** cubic yards of dredged material from Bayou Lafourche will be used to create 184 acres of marsh on the west side of Belle Pass. A water control structure will be placed in the Evans Canal, and plugs will be constructed on other unnamed bayous. Approximately 17,000 of rip-rap will be used on the west bank of Belle Pass and Bayou Lafourche to prevent further bank erosion.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$4,854,000
	Estimated Federal Cost	3,640,750
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	1,213,250

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: \$151,800 was expended in FY 1993 to begin engineering, design and real estate investigations.

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$4,702,200

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: The Cost Share Agreement is scheduled to be executed in January 1994. Real estate acquisition will begin in April with construction beginning in October 1994. Scheduled expenditures for FY 1994 are \$125,000.

#### West Bay Sediment Diversion (PMR-3) Plaquemines Parish, LA

# FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Army Corps of Engineers

PROJECT LOCATION: The diversion site is located on the west bank of the Mississippi River at Mile 4.7 above head of passes. The project will divert freshwater and sediments into West Bay in Plaquemines Parish, LA.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will capture a small portion of the Mississippi River's land building capacity that is currently being lost. Sediment diversion is an effective measure that can be implemented to create, nourish, and maintain wetlands in areas adjacent to the Mississippi River. The project will create approximately 9,831 acres of fresh/intermediate marsh over the 20 year project life.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project consists of a conveyance channel for large scaled uncontrolled diversion of the sediments from the Mississippi River. The diversion channel will be constructed in two phases: (1) initial construction of an interim channel to accommodate a discharge of 20,000 cubic feet per second (cfs) at the 50 percent duration stages in the river and marsh development area, and (2) modification of the interim diversion channel design to accommodate full-scale diversions of 50,000 cfs at the 50 percent duration stage on the river after a period of intensive monitoring of diversion operations. Diversion of the Mississippi River flow will induce shoaling in the navigation channel and an adjacent anchorage area. Dredging of the channel is accomplished under the ongoing operations and maintenance program for the river, but dredging of the anchorage area will be an added feature and cost to the project.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$4,450,000
	Estimated Federal Čost	3388,000
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	1,112,000

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND WORK ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN FY 1993: \$318,700

FUNDS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT: \$4,131,300

SCHEDULED EXPENDITURES AND WORK PLANNED FOR FY 1994: Design of the project is on hold pending a model study of the induced shoaling in the affected Mississippi River anchorage area. When additional information is known about the rate, location, and amount of shoaling, the issue of the anchorage dredging cost and dredging responsibility will be addressed. The model study was approved and initiated in early October 1994. Construction is currently scheduled for September 1995. Currently \$120,000 is scheduled to be expended in FY 1994.

ISSUES/PROBLEMS/CONCERNS: See above

#### Bayou Sauvage Wildlife Refuge Hydrologic Restoration, Units 3 and 4 (XPO-52a) Orleans Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Fish and Wildlife Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located in units 3 and 4 of the Bayou Sauvage Wildlife Refuge in Orleans Parish, LA. The units are within the Lake Pontchartrain Hurricane Protection levee between US Highway 90 (to the north) and the GIWW (to the South), and east of the Maxent Canal Levee.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The hurricane protection levee isolates Units 3 and 4 from the surrounding marsh complex and establishes a large freshwater impoundment. The project will establish a means for removing the excess water during the spring and summer.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project will install two **48-inch** pumps on the east boundary of the units.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost Estimated Federal Cost	\$1,658,000 1,243,500
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	414,500
	Expenditures through FY 93	

Note \$553,000 was added to the original 1st PPL cost monitoring.

PROJECT STATUS: The cost share agreement was executed on April **17**, **1993**. Plans and specifications are complete and construction is scheduled for May 1994.

#### Bayou Sauvage Wildlife Refuge Hydrologic Restoration (PPO-52b) Orleans, Parish

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Fish and Wildlife Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The Bayou Sauvage National Wildlife Refuge is located east of New Orleans, Louisiana between Lake Pontchartrain and the **GIWW**. This Project includes units 3 and 4, bounded by Interstate 10 south to Bayou Sauvage, and from the Maxent Canal levee east to the Lake Pontchartrain Hurricane Projection levee.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The hurricane protection levee system has impounded **the** marsh in the project area. The existing water control structures are unable to remove rainfall in a timely manner, resulting in excessive water levels and significant deterioration of the impounded marshes. The project will increase the drainage capacity of the system to reduce water levels in the project area.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project consist of construction one **36-inch** pump and one **48-inch** pump. Operation of the pumps will maintain water levels at 0.5 feet above and below marsh elevation.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$1,452,000
	Estimated Federal Cost	1,089,000
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	363,000
	Expenditures through FY 93	

PROJECT STATUS: The cost share agreement is currently being negotiated. Construction is currently scheduled for May 1994.

## Sabine Wildlife Refuge Shoreline Erosion Control (IN-C) Cameron Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Fish and Wildlife Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located on the Sabine National Wildlife Refuge in western Cameron Parish, LA. Work will be along five and one-half miles of the Burton Canal levee.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will protect 13,000 acres of fresh marsh from deterioration associated with the anticipated failure of the existing west levee.

PROJECT FEATURES: The original designs was to reconstruct 5.5 mile of eroded levee. However, the project is being redesigned to include 1,000 feet of levee reconstruction and 5.5 miles of rock armor.. Vegetative plantings will be used to reduce future erosion from boat traffic.

PROJECT COS	T: Total Estimated Project Cost	\$4,895,000		
	Estimated Federal Cost	3,671,250		
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	1223,750		
	Expenditures through FY 93	53,000		
Note \$52,000 was added to the original 1st PPL cost monitoring.				

PROJECT STATUS: The cost share agreement was executed on April **17,1993**. Plans and specifications have been completed and construction is scheduled March 1994. Recent cost estimates of the redesign indicate a reduction in total project cost of **\$2,400,000**.

#### Cameron-Creole Watershed Hydrologic Restoration (IN-D) Cameron Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Fish and Wildlife Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located within the Cameron-Creole Watershed in the Cameron Parish, LA. The project area consist of 64,000 acres of brackish, intermediate, and fresh marshes.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The purpose of the project is to restore historic water circulation patterns within the watershed. This will be accomplished by slowing the rapid movement of saline waters that enter the watershed from Calcasieu Lake.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project consists of the installation of two sheet pile plugs in the lakeshore borrow canal-one plug south of the Mangrove Bayou water control structure and the other south of the Grand Bayou water control structure. The top of plug elevation will be at marsh elevation and boat bay will be included for access.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$660,000
	Estimated Federal Cost	495,000
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	165,000
	Expenditures through FY 93	
Note \$158,000 w	as added to the original 1st PPL cost	t monitoring.

PROJECT STATUS: The cost share agreement was executed on April **17**, **1993**. Plans and specifications are complete and construction is scheduled for February 1994.

## Cameron Prairie Wildlife Refuge Erosion Protection (ME-9) Cameron Parish, LA

FEDERAL LEAD AGENCY: US Fish and Wildlife Service

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is located within the Cameron Prairie National Wildlife Refuge in north central Cameron Parish, LA. The project site is a 2.5 mile reach along the north bank of the GIWW extending form the Gibbstown Bridge on LA 27 to the North Canal.

PROJECT PURPOSE: The project will protect the emergent wetlands of the wildlife refuge adjacent to the GIWW, enhance the emergent wetlands protected by the proposed levee, and terminate the encroachment of the GIWW into the refuge.

PROJECT FEATURES: The project consists of constructing approximately 2.5 miles of rock dike parallel to the existing spoil bank.

PROJECT COST:	Total Estimated Project Cost	\$1,178,000		
	Estimated Federal Cost	883,500		
	Estimated Non-Federal Cost	294,500		
	Expenditures through FY 93	51,000		
Note: \$67,000 was added to the original 1st PPL cost for monitoring.				

PROJECT STATUS: The cost share agreement was executed on April **17**, **1993**. Plans and specifications are complete and construction is scheduled for January 1994.



#### **1st Priority Project List**

#### STATE OF LOUISIANA

LA-A Turtle Cove - Shoreline Protection (Removed) ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY TE-20 Isle Dernieres - Barrier island Restoration

- TE-21 Folgout Canal Wetland Creation Demonstration (Deferred) U.S. DEPARTMENT OF MC ARMY
- PMR-3 West Bay Sediment Diversion for Marsh Creation FMR-4Tiger Pass Marsh Creation (Deferred)
- PPO-IO Bayou La Branche- Marsh Creation
- AR-D Bayou Segnette (Lake Salvador) Bank Stabilization (Deferred) BA-19Barataria Bay Waterway- Uarsh Creation TV-3 Vermilion River Cutoff Wetland Creation
- U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
- XBA-68 Fourchon Hydrologic Restoration TE-19 Lover Bayou La Cache wetland -Hydrologic Restoration

- U. S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
  - BA-2 G.I.W.W. to Clovelly Hydrologic Restoration
  - Coastal Vegetative Programs
  - TE-18 Timbalier Island
  - TE-17 Falgout Canal ME-8 West Hackberry
  - M-B
  - Dewit-Rollover Shore US 90 to G.I.W.W. (Deferred, BA-6
  - U. S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

  - XPO-52a Bayou Sauvoge NWR Hydrologic Restoration ME-9 Cameron Proirie NWR Erosion Prevention
  - IN-C Sobine NWR - Eroslon Prevention
  - IN-D Comeron Creole Watershed Project - Borrow Canal Plug

